MEERA

INDUSTRIES LIMITED

17th

2022-23
ANNUAL &
REPORT &

Meera Industries, an ISO 9001 company has shaped
itself with the changing era in the competitive world
of textile twisting technology & machineries.






FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Board of Directors
Meera at Glance
Letter to Shareholders

Company Information

Board of Director’s Report

Annexures to Board Report

Independent Auditor’s Report
Balance Sheet

Statement of Profit and Loss
Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Financial Statements

Independent Auditor’s Report
Consolidated Balance Sheet
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Notice Of AGM

Xl

XVI

XX

001

013

053

065

067

069

073

121

130

133

135

139

187



MEET OUR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

T

Dharmesh Desai Bijal Desai CA. Mayank Desai
Chairman & Whole Time Non-Executive
Managing Director Director Director
(KMP) (KMP)

Mr. Hetal Mehta  CA. Sanjay Mehta Mr. Rajendra Kalyani

Independent Independent Independent
Director Director Director

y

Mr. Vinod Ojha  CS Bhavisha Chauhan

Chief Financial Company secretary
Officer & compliance officer
(KMP) (KMP)






WELCOME TO

OUR COMPANY

Our greatest asset is our people. Having highly dedicated &
commited team with their vast & rich experinece, we strength-

en our manufacturing & production process.

Our Constant quest for innovative through research is not
limited. We design, develop & manufacture high-tech textile
machinery offering intelligent solutions, operational reliability,
quality & economic efficiency. With the synergy of creativity, we
took a leap forward integrating science & technology as our

core strength.

We have established a strong foothold in international textile

segment by exporting our machines worldwide.

avava SUCCESSFUL
Y/ INNOVATIONS

TPRS Twisting Machine

Twisting / Cabling Machine

Double Deck Spun Twister
Economical TFO for Weaving Industry
Continuous Bulking & Heat Setting
Machines for carpet & Bath Mat Yarn
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VARIOUS
APPRECIATION

Research & Development Award

Research & Development (Innovation) Award
Special Export Award

Bhartiya Udyog Ratan Award

Indian Leadership Award for Industrial
Development



ABOUT
OUR COMPANY

Meera Industries Limited an ISO 9001 company is a renowned name in the field of twisting, cabling
and continuous heat setting machines. Having Presence in more than 28 countries, we are known
for innovating new technologies and providing complete customized solutions to our customer.

We have a in house R&D center recognized by the Department of Scientific and Industrial
Research (DSIR). We are also a recipient of two R&D awards continuously for 2 years in a row from
Textile manufacturers Association (TMMA) for pioneering Single Step S/Z twisting technology
(TPRS) and continuous Bulking and Heat Setting Machines (Meerabah) in India.

Energy conservation, Better Productivity and Ease of Use are the goals in mind when we design
machines. We assure you to serve in the best possible way we can.

FUTURISTIC TWISTING SOLUTION]
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OUR
CORE VALUES

G

INTERNATIONAL
STANDARDS

At Par With
International
Manufacturing
Standards

@

EXCELLENT
CUSTOMER
CARE

Personalized
Customer Care
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BRANDS

In Domestic
International
Market

QUALITY
CONTROL

Stringent Quality
Checks At Every
Step

WELL-KNOWN

CUSTOMER
CENTRIC

Q

N

TECHNO-
-LOGICAL
PROWESS

@

LEADERS IN
INNOVATION

Innovative,
Authentic &
Futuristic Approach

©r

ONE STOP
SOLUTION

All Kind Of Twisting
& Winding Machine
Under One Root
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CHAIRMAN'S
COMMUNIQUE

The shifting dynamics in global manufacturing have opened up new avenues of growth for
India, thus compelling us to embrace new strategies to seize the forthcoming opportunities.

Leveraging on our strategic shift towards becoming a competent manufacturer of TWISTING MACHINE in India.

Dear Shareholders,

I-am delighted and honoured to present to you the Annual Repaort for FY-2023 This report stands as a testameant to our collective journey,
marked by resilience. determination, and the pursuit of excellence. On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company, | extend a warm
welcome to allat the 17th Annual General Meeting of our Company. Your steadfast Faithin our vision has propelied us forward. even in the face
of unprecedented chaltanges.

The year FY 22-23 has been challenging due to econamic events worldwide, affecting both domestic and international markets. This has
directly impacted textile companies globally, leading to a slowdawn in new investments.and hindering projected business growlh due fo
negative sentiments

Here are some of the major econemic events that have negatively atfectedthe textile industryin 2022-2023

1 Russia-Ukraine war. The Russia-Ukraine warhascaused adisruptiontoglobal supply chains, driving upthe prices of raw
rnaterials and energy. Thishasmade it more expensive for textile manufacturerstooperate. which hasled to some businesses
raising prices orcutting production,

2 Risinginterestrates. The US Federal Reserve hasraised interes rates inan attempt to combat inflation. This has made it more
expensive forbusinessestoborrow money, which hasled to some businesses reducing their investment and hiring plans.

3. Inflation Inflation hasrisensharplyin recent manths, reaching a 40-year highinthe US. Thishas made it more expensivefar
consumers lo buytextiles, which has led toadeclinein demand.

4. Supplychaindisruptions. The COVID-19 pandemic has also caused widespread supply chain disruptions, which have madeit
maeredifficult and expensive for businessestogel the matenals and components theyneed This hashad anegative impacton the
textile industry, as many businesses have been forced lo delay orcancel orders.

5. Energycrisis. Theenergycrisisin Eurape has ledtohigher energy prices, which have made it mare expensive for textile
manufacturerstooperate. Thishasled to some businesses raising prices or cutting production

6, Dneoftheworld's primary hubfor textiles, Turkey, experienced adevastating earthguake on February & 2023, measuring 7.8on
theRichterscale Asaresult. numerous factories and warehouses were destroyed. significantly impacting the textile industryin
thearsa MEERA generates a considerableamount of salesfromthe sale of machinesrelatedtocarpets. suchas Twisters,
Cablers. Heat Setting machines, Winders etc.

The global Carpet business in the FT 2023 has seen a siowdown due to the high interest rates and energy expenses in the United States and
Europe. resulting inadirectimpact onour sales.

Indian Economy:

After experlencing a robust growth rate of 8. 7% InFYZ2 the Indlan economyis projectedio achieve areal GDP growth of TRin FY23. This growth
hasbeen primarily driven by strong private consumption and increased capital formation, which have alsa resulted in joh creation

as avidenced by declining urban unemplayment rates and higher registrations in the Employes Provident Fund, Additicnally. the successful
implementation of a vast vaccination campaign, with over 2 Billlon doses administered. has cantributed to improved tonsumer sentimeant,
further bolstering consumption patterns. Several factors contribute to the optimistic growth forecasts for the indian economy. The rebound
in private consumption has stimulated production activities, while increasad Capital Expenditure has facilitated the participation of the
privale sector The widespread vaccination coverage has allowed people toengage Incontact-based services. such as dining out. hotel stays,
shopping. and cinema visits. Moreover, the return of migrant workers to urban areas. specifically in the construction sector, has reduced
housing market inventory, Furthermore; corporations have strengthened their balance sheets, and well-capitalised public sector banks are
ready toincrease credit supply, particularly to Micro. Small, and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs), enabling their growth

The Business
Ever since we started, our main driving forces have been bejng creative. real. and looking teward the future, We thought. "Let’s give our all ta
those projectsthat got pushed aside when things were normal * It lurned oot o be a great mave.

The Governrent's thrust on anindustrialised nation through investment-inducing policies such as 'Make in India®and "Atmanirbhar Bharat’
has widened the apportunity matrix significantly, resulting inhealthy volumes for all business sectors, including ours. The promising cutiook
has mandated a change in our business operations. Embracing the tenets of industry 4.0 in earnest, we are working to transform ourselves
IntoaSmartEnterprise.

Also. we have sharpened our focus on diversity = in products and markets. We continue to align our product portfolios in every business
vartical against the dynamic market enviconment to expand our secloral bandwidlh. We are also warking on expanding our geagraphic
presence across high-growthmarkets globally These strategies should serve as essential growthleaders over the foreseeable future.

LookingInThe Future

Despite market fluctuations, MEERA continuas to innovate, The current economic slowdown has not dampened our defermination to work
evenharderand enhance our current product line, introduce new products, explere new markets, and implement fresh marketing strategies.
Let'stind below some of the highlights,

Ontheinnovation side

CT-240Carpet Cabler has undergone improvements in productivity. energy efficiency. varn quality and ergonomic design. The latest modelis
strongerand more widely accepted thanits closest global competitor

OTX-300 For UHMWPE Yarns, Ultra-High Molecular Weight Folyethylene (UHMWPE] is used in very sensitive technical textile applications
due toits high strength, high wear-resistance; ductility. and biocompatibility.



Meera's DTX-300 has been improvised to runmore UHMWPE yarns like Dyneema, Armaid. Kevier etc. There are only a handful of suppliers
whao can twist such yarnswith accuracy and excellence, and we are among them, We have already served numerous custamers inthis sector
from the LISA. Eurcpe. South America, andother regions

TPRX-50 - For Baler Twines, MEERA's patented technalogy called TPRS (Twisting Plying and Reverse Twisting in One Step) which has been
successfully used for Multifilament and staple varns has now been enhanced o accommodate Tape Yarns such as PP Fibrillated and
Polyethylene (PE) Yarns for Balar Twines.

This innovation represents a significant shift in the baler twine industry. The increasing acceptance of this model within the market will be
advantageous for producers asit will help tolowertheir capital and operational expenses. Additicnally, it willopen up anew market for us.

New Market Addition
Although We have been exporting ta more than 28 countries worldwide, we found that there are manyopportunities available in the European
Union{EL) region specially for technical textile segments

The European Union {EU) is a consortiun of 27 countries with a highly advanced technical textile industry. Maybe these companies are not
giant companies like what we see in India. China. Turkey but they are specialised product producers and always looking for customized
solutions. Europe has always been the innovator of the world. Frankly speaking the european intent matched with the MEERA's intent of
alwaysimprovingand innovating

Starting from fiscal year 2022-23. we initiated a targeted marketing strategy aimed at the European Unton market. Very good to know, we
received exceptionally favarable support and interast from companies seeking twisting and winding machines for a wide range of
applications

The European market represants nol only a hub af innovation but also offers favarable pricing. We anticipate thata more significant presence
in the European market will cantribute to enhanced profitability in the years ahead Ta capitalize on this opportunity, we have dedicated
special resources toconnect withcustomers

Looking Ahead:

The market has not been as favourable in recent years as we had hoped. However. it has provided us with ample time and opportunities to
continuatly introduce new products. which might not have been feasible otherwise. We hold & strong sense of optimism that in the upcaming
manths, we can secure a significant share of the global carpet cabling and twisting machine market. solidifying our dominant positionin the
technicaltextile sectar.

We approach this with positivity and hopetulness. As the
global economy and events begin to show positive signs, we
anticipate exponential rather than linear growth in MEEERA
sales, Each day, we enhance qur product offerings, and | am
confident that. armed with innovative products and. a highly
dedicated workforce, our company will not only maintain but
strengthenitsprominent positioninthemarket

In addition to our business growth, we are also committed to
fultilling our social responsibilities and contributing to a
better future

Acknowledgement:
With a streng foundation. we will continue implementing our
strategicpriorities and accelerating our growth mamentum

Inclosing, | extend my heartfelt appreciation to our esteemed
shareholders for their invaluable trust and steadiast support.
Your partnership has been a cornerstone of our journey. and
we are truly grateful for your continued jnvolvement. We
understand the importance of your investment and the trust
you have placed in us. Rest assured we will continue to strive
for excellence. delivering consistent value and upholding the
highest standards of corporate governance. Thank you, once
again for being an integral part of our success. and we laok
forward to our continued collaboration as we write the next
chapterof our journey

On behalf of the Board of Directors, of Meera |ndustries
Limited. | want to thank you all for your continued trust,
confidence. and support

Regards,
Dharmesh V. Desai
Chairman and Managing Director

Creating the foundation for the next giant leap

-Dharmesh Desai
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TO MEMBERS

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless
compliances by the companies and has issued circulars stating that service of notice / documents including Annual
Report can be sent by e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative of the Government members who have
not registered their e-mail addresses, are requested to register their e-mail addresses with the RTA /s Kfin
Technologies Private Limited, Hyderabad by an E-mail or Letter. Members are requested to bring this copy with them

atthe meeting as no copies shall be distributed atthe meeting again.
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MEERA

TO,
THEMEMBERS,

MEERAINDUSTRIES LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT

TheBoardofdirectorsare pleasedto presentthe 17TH Annual Reporttogether with the Audited Financial Statements for

theyearendedon 31st March, 2023

1. FINANCIALHIGHLIGHTS:

The Audited Financial Statements of your Companyas onMarch 31,2023, are preparedinaccordance withthe Regulation
33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”).

The summarized financial highlights is depicted below:

(Rs.in Lakhs)

Standalone R esults Consolidated Results
2022 -23 2021 -22 2022 -23 2021 -22
Income from Operations 1871.93 3176.89 2033.76 3166.29
Other income 21.39 22.75 2139 2275
TotalIncome 1899.32 3199.64 206115 3189.04
Less :Total Expenditure  before
Int.Depreciation &Tax 1978.90 274.99 2079.12 2698.58
Profit/(Loss) before Int., Depreciation &
Tax -79.58 484,65 -17.97 490.46
Less : Interest 9.98 1151 10.39 11.51
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation & Tax -89.56 47314 -28.36 478.95
Less : Depreciation 108.67 101.26 109.19 101.74
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and
extraordinary items and Tax -198.23 371.88 -137.55 31N
Less : exceptional items 13.44 19.72 0 0
Profit/(Loss) before Tax -184.79 391.60 -137.55 3NN
Less : CurrentTax - 94.55 - 94.55
: Deferred Tax -031 15.59 -031 15.59
:Prior period items 4.20 -062 4.20 -0.62
Profitf{Loss) after Tax 18028 28084 -133. 04 266,45
Add : Surplus/Deficit B/F. from Pre. Year 808.26 655.57 813.03 674.73
Less : Amount Transferred From
Sundries (Others) 0 0 0 0
Less : Interim Dividend 0 128.15 0 128.15
Less : Provision for Final Dividend 0 0 0 0
Less:  Dividend Distri. Tax 0 0 0 0
Balance Carried to B/s. 627.98 808.26 679.99 813.03

www.meeraind.com Nm"
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FUTURISTIC TWISTING

2. STATEOF COMPANY'S
PERFORMANCE (STANDALONE):

Duringtheyearunderreview,

The revenue of the company of Rs. 1899.32
Lakhs as compared to Rs. 3199.64 Lakhs in the
previousyear.
The net loss after Tax to Rs. -180.28 Lakhs as
compared to profit of Rs. 280.84 Lakhs in the
previousyear.

3. STATEOF COMPANY'S
PERFORMANCE
(CONSOLIDATED):

The consolidated totalrevenue of your Companyfor

FY2022-23;

Therevenue of the companytoRs.2061.15 Lakhs
as compared to Rs. 3189.04 Lakhs in the
previousyear.

Thenetloss afterTaxtoRs.-133.04 as compared
toRs.266.45inthe previousyear.

A detailed discussion on financial and operational
performance of the Company is given under
“Management Discussion and Analysis Report” forming
partofthis AnnualReport.

4. CHANGEINNATURE OF
BUSINESS, IF ANY AND FUTURE
OUTLOOK:

There has been no significant change in the business
carried on by the company and it continued to be plant
and machinery for textiles and yarn trade. At present
your company has no plan to enter into any other
business. Further, the Company continues with its
efforts to maintain growth even during the economic
downturnandfacenewchallenges.

5. DIVIDEND:

The Board of directors has not recommended dividend
fortheyearunderreview.

6. ANNUALRETURN
Pursuantto Section134(3) (a) of the Act, the draft annual
return as on March 31, 2023, prepared in accordance
with Section 92(3) of the Act, is made available on the
website of the Company and can be assessed using the
link www.meeraind.com

7. USE OF PROCEEDS IPO/FPO/
STATEMENT OF DEVIATION(S) OR
VARIATION(S) IN ACCORDANCE
WITH REGULATION 32 OF SEBI
(LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015:

Funds raised from the above mentioned issue has been
utilized full amount for the purpose of objects as stated
in prospectus. There is no deviation/variation of funds
raised by IPO/FPO.

8. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT:

Pursuant to provisions containedin section 134(5) of the
companies Act, 2013 your directors after due inquiry
confirmthat:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts
for the financial year ended 31" March, 2023
the applicable accounting standards have
been followed and no material departures
have been made from the accounting
standards;

b) the directors have selected such
accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company as at 31" March, 2023
and of the profit/loss of the company for that
period;

c) the directors had taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance
withthe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual
accountsonagoingconcernbasis;and
e) the directors have laid down internal

financial controls as stated in explanation to
section134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 to
be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate,
commensurate with the nature and size of its
businessandare operating effectively;

www.meeraind.com \002



GOVERNANCE

MEERA

f) The directors have devised proper systems
toensure compliance withthe provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.

9. AUDITORS AND REPORT
THEREON:
M/s.KASANGHAVIAND COLLP, Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. 0120846W/W100289) appointed as statutory
auditors of the Company for a second term of 5 (five)
consecutive years until the conclusion of the 20" annual
generalmeeting of the Company.

The report of the Auditorsis self-explanatory. There are
no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors'
Report which require any clarification/ explanation. The
Notes onfinancial statements are self-explanatory, and
needs no further explanation. Further the Auditors'
Report for the financial year ended, 31" March, 2023 is
annexedtothe Balance Sheet.

Your company has installed adequate internal financial
controls with reference to the Financial Statements as
reported by Auditors for the year ended 31" March, 2023.

10. REPORTING OF FRAUDS

Duringtheyearunderreview, the Statutory Auditorsand
Secretarial Auditors have not reported any instances of
fraud committed against your Company by its officers or
employees to the Audit Committee or the Board, under
Section143(12) ofthe Act.

1. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has complied with all the applicable
secretarial standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretariesof India.

12 SECRETARIALAUDITOR
Pursuantto Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Rules thereof, the Board of Directors had appointed
M/s. Chirag Shah & Associates., Practicing Company
Secretary, Ahmedabad, as Secretarial Auditors of the
Company to conduct the Secretarial Audit for F.Y. 2022-
23.ASecretarial Audit Reportfor F.Y.2022-23is annexed
herewith as Annexure A. There are no qualification,
reservation or adverse remarks in secretarial audit
report, whichisself-explanatory.

13.INTERNAL AUDITORS:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 of Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if any of the
Companies Act, 2013 M/s D D R & Co, Chartered
Accountants, were re-appointed as Internal Auditor of
Companyforperiod of1lyearfromtheF.Y.2022-23.

The Company continued to implement her suggestions
and recommendations to improve the control systems.
Their scope of work includes review of processes for
safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of
operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and
processes,andassessingtheinternal controlstrengths
in all areas. Internal Auditor's findings are discussed
withthe process owners and suitable corrective actions
taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an
ongoingbasistoimprove efficiencyin operations.

14.COSTAUDITORS

The Company has not appointed the Cost Auditor as
pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit is not applicable
tothe Company.

15. PARTICULARS OF LOAN,
GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENT
UNDERSECTION 186:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, with respect to a loan, guarantee,
security or investments covered under are disclosed in
thenotestothe Financial Statements.

16. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS
OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES:

Your Company has implemented a policy on Related
Party Transactions and the said Policyis available on the
Company's website:www.meeraind.com

There have been no materially significant related party
transactions with the Company's Promoters, Directors
and others as defined in Section 2(76) of the Companies
Act, 2013 which may have potential conflict of interest
withthe Companyatlarge.

www.meeraind.com \003
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Further, all such contracts/ arrangements/
transactions were placed before the Audit Committee
and Board, for their approval. Prior approval/s of the
Audit Committee/ Board are obtained on an annual
basis, whichisreviewed and updated on quarterlybasis.

All related party transactions entered into during the
financial year were on an arm's length basis and werein
the ordinary course of business. Your Company had not
enteredinto anytransactions withrelated parties which
could be considered material in terms of Section 188 of
the Act. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party
transactions, as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the
Act, in Form AOC - 2, is not applicable.

17.AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO
RESERVES:
The company hastransferred the whole amount of Profit
under the head Reserve and surplus account as per
attached audited Balance sheet for the year ended on
March 31,2023.

18. MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING
THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY:

Inthe opinion of board of directors there are no material
changes & have occurred after balance sheet date till
the date of the report affecting the financial position of
the company.

19.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO:
The details of conservation of energy, technology,
absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo as
required U/S134(3)(m) of Companies Act 2013 read with
the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is
enclosed as Annexure B hereto and forms part of this
report.

20.RISKMANAGEMENT POLICY:

The company has been exempted under regulation 21 of
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements)
Regulations, 2015 from reporting of risk management.
The board is fully aware of Risk Factor and is taking
preventive measures wherever required.

21. PARTICULARS OF DEPOSITS:

Company has not accepted any deposits falling within
purview of the section 73 to 76 of The Companies Act,
2013 read with rules made there under. There Are no
overdue public deposits, unclaimed public deposits as
onthelastdayoffinancialyear.

22.SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL
ORDERS PASSEDBY
REGULATORS:

Your directors confirmed that no significant and
material orders have been passed by Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status
and companies'operationsinfuture.

23.INTERNALFINANCIAL
CONTROLS:

The internal audit covers a wide variety of operational
matters and ensures compliance with specific standard
with regards to availability and suitability of policies and
procedures. The Company has placed proper and
adequate internal financial control system which
ensures that all the assets are safeguarded and
protected.

Based on the framework of internal financial controls
and compliance systems established and maintained by
the Company, the work performed by the internal,
statutory and secretarial auditors and external
consultants, including the audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting by the statutory
auditors and reviews performed by the management
and relevant Board Committee, the Board is of the
opinion that the Company's internal financial controls
were adequate and effective during the financial year
2022-23.

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business including adherence to the Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and timely
preparation of reliable financial disclosures. During the
year, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weaknesses in design or operation were

observed.
www.meeraind.com \004
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Yours directors are of the opinion that looking to the size
and nature of business of the companythereis adequate
internal financial control system and the said system is
operating effectively. Report on the Internal Financial

of the Companies Act, 2013 is attached as Annexure A of
the Auditors Report.

24.COMPANIES POLICIES ON
DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND

Controlsunder Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 REMUNERATION:
The managerial remuneration paid to the directors during the financial year are as under:
Sr. Name of Director Designation Managerial
No. Remuneration paid
(amount in Lacs)
1 Dharmesh Vinodbhai Chairman & Managing Director 33 .00
Desai
2 Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai Whole Time Director 234 0

As per the provisions of Section 197 of the Act, if any
director draws or receives, directly or indirectly, by way
of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limit
prescribed by this section or without approval required
under this section, he/she shall refund such sumsto the
company, within two years or such lesser period as may
be allowed by the company, and until such sum is
refunded, hold it in trust for the company. The company
may waive the recovery of any sum refundable to it
under section 197 pursuant to the receipt of permission
from the Members of the Company through special
resolution.

Further, no employee of the Company was in receipt of
the remuneration exceeding the limits prescribed in the
rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
hence no information as required under the provisions
of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are
providedinthisreport.

In accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board
of Directors approved the '"Nomination and
Remuneration Policy', which is available on the website
ofthe Company www.meeraind.com

25. ANNUALEVALUATION OF
PERFORMNACE OF BOARD,
DIRECTORS AND COMMITTES:

The Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating
its performance and as well as that of its Committees
and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the
Board. The exercise was carried out through a
structured evaluation process coveringvarious aspects
of the Boards functioning such as composition of the
Board & committees, experience & competencies,
performance of specific duties & obligations,
contribution at the meetings and otherwise,
independent judgment, governance issues etc. As per
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and in terms of Rule 8(4) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 company has laid
down specific criteria for evaluation of annual
performance and has developed qualitative and
quantitative bench marks to ensure effective
implementation ofthe same.

The performance of Board and its Committees,
individual Directors, and Chairpersons were found
satisfactory.

° DISCLOSURERELATEDTO BOARD,
COMMITTEES AND POLICIES:

26. MEETINGSOFTHEBOARD
OFDIRECTORS:
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During the year under the review, 5 (Five) Board
Meetings were held, with gap not exceeding the
period prescribed under Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules made thereunder. Details of Board Meetings
held during the year and the attendance of the
Directors are provided in the Corporate
Governance Report, which forms part of this
Annual Report.Board meeting dates were finalized
in consultation with all Directors and agenda

papers backed up by comprehensive notes and
detailed background information are circulated
well in advance before the date of the meeting
thereby enabling the Board to take informed
decisions. The intervening gap between the Board
Meetings was within the period prescribed under
the CompaniesAct, 2013.

27. AUDITCOMMITTEE:

During the financial year 2022-23, following are the members of Audit Committee:

Sr. Name of Directors Designation Category

No.
1 | MR. Hetal Rumendrabhai Mehta Chairman Independent Director
2 | CA Mayank Yashwantrai Desai Member Non-executive Director
3 | CASanjay Natwarlal Mehta Member Independent Director
4 | Mr. Rajendra V Kalyani Member Independent Director

Allmembers ofthe Audit Committee have accounting l

and financial management knowledge and
expertise/exposure. Required Audit Committee
meetings were attended by the Internal Auditors,
Statutory Auditors and Chief Financial Officer. The

Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit

Committee.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee attended the

ast Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 30"

September, 2022 to answer shareholders' queries.
The brief details of the Audit Committee are givenin
Corporate Governance Report forming part of the
AnnualReport.

28.STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP
COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholder's Relationship Committee comprises of the following members:

Sr. No. Name of Directors Designation Category
1 MR. Hetal Rumendrabhai Mehta Member Independent Director
2 CA Mayank Yashwantrai Desai Chairman Non-executive
Director
3 CA Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Member Independent Director
4 Mr. Rajendra V Kalyani Member Independent Director
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The Stakeholder's Relationship Committee The
Committee review and ensures redressal of investor
grievances.

Details of Investor's grievances/Complaints:

No investor complaints received during the year. The
pending complaints of the Shareholders/Investors
registered with SEBI at the end of the current financial
yearendedon31°"March, 2023 areNIL.

There were no pending requests for share
transfer/dematerialization of shares as of 31" March
2023.

The brief details of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee are given in Corporate Governance Report
forming part ofthe AnnualReport.

29.NOMINATIONAND
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprise the following:

Sr. No. Name of Directors Designation Category
1 MR. Hetal Rumendrabhai Mehta Member Independent Director
2 CA Mayank Yashwantrai Desai Member Non-executive Director
3 CA Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Member Independent Director
4 Mr. Rajendra V Kalyani Chairman Independent Director

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee acts in
accordance with the terms of reference specified by the
Board of Directors of the Company. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the Policy are in
compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the applicable rules thereto and Listing
Regulations (as may be amended from time to time). The
Nomination and remuneration Committee has framed
the “NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY". The
brief details of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are given in Corporate Governance Report
forming partofthe AnnualReport.

Note: For Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Policy Pleaserefer our website:www.meeraind.com

30.CORPORATESOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR) POLICY:
At present the company is not covered under CSR
provisions as per criteria laid down under section 135(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, but company has voluntarily
constituted CSR Committee and the said committee has

framed CSR policyas per scheduleVILI.

The Company has voluntarily constituted a CSR Committee. The CSR Committee comprises of the following members:

Sr. No. Name of Directors Designation Category
1 MR. Hetal Rumendrabhai Mehta Member Independent Director
2 CA Mayank Yashwantrai Desai Member Non-executive Director
3 CA Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Chairman Independent Director
4 Mr. Rajendra V Kalyani Member Independent Director
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The CSR Policy may be accessed on the Company's
website atwww.meeraind.com

3. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors of company met one time
during the year on 13" August, 2022 where all the
Independent Directors were present under the
requirement of Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

32.DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS & FAMILIARIZATION
PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS:
Independent Director have given necessary declaration
under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, and as per
the said declarations, they fulfill the criteria of
Independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The same
hasbeenrecordedbythe Boardof Directors.

The Independent Directors have also confirmed that
there has been no change in the circumstances which
may affect their status as Independent director and they
are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which
existor maybereasonablyanticipated, that couldimpair
or impact their ability to discharge duties with an
objective independent judgment and without any
external influence and that they are independent of the
management. A Statement of said affirmation by the
Independent Directors is annexed hereto (Annexure-C)
andforms part ofthisReport.

A policy on familiarization program for independent
directors has been adopted by the Company. All new
Independent Directors inducted to the Board are
presented with an overview of the Company's business
operations, products, organization structures and about
the Board Constitutions andits procedures. The policyis
availableatcompany's wehsite www.meeraind.com

33. CHANGEINCOMPOSITION OF
BOARD:

Directors &KMP:

° As of March 31,2023, your Company's Board
had Six members comprising of 2 Executive
Directors and 3 independent directors and 1
non-executive director. The Directors of your
Company are well experienced having
expertise in their respective fields of technical,
finance, strategicand operational management
and administration.

[ In accordance with the provisions of
Section 152 of the Act, read with rules made
thereunder and Articles of Association of the
Company, MRS. BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI,
Director of the Company is liable to retire by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
(AGM) and being eligible, offers herself for re-

appointment.
Duringtheyearfollowingchangesin
directorship
were made:

® In Financial year 2022-2023, the Board has
appointed Mr. Rajendra Kalyanias an Additional
Independent Director on 18" May, 2022 and the
Members has regularized him as an
Independent Director through its Postal Ballot
Meetingason13" August, 2022.

None of the Directors of your Company are disqualified
under the provisions of Section 164(2)(a) and (b) of the
Act.

34.DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE
OF EQUITY SHARES WITH
DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS:

The Company has not issued Equity Shares with
differentialrights.

35.DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE
OF SWEATEQUITY SHARES:

The Company has notissued sweat Equity shares during
theFinancialYear2022-23.

36.DISCLOSURE REGARDING
ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK
OPTIONS:

The Company has not issued Employee Stock Options
duringthe FinancialYear2022-23.
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37.REDEMPTION OF SHARES /
DEBENTURES:
The Company has not redeemed any shares during the
FinancialYear 2022-23.

38.TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED
DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR
EDUCATION PROTECTION FUND:

As on 31" March, 2023, no amount is required to be
transfertoinvestor education protection fund.

39.VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE
BLOWERPOLICY:

Pursuantto Section177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act,
2013, and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, the
Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy /vigil
mechanism for Directors and employeestoreporttothe
management about the unethical behaviour, fraud or
violation of Company's code of conduct. The mechanism
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization
of employees and Directors who use such mechanism
and makes provision for directaccesstothe chairman of
the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The Policy on
vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy may be
accessed onthe Company's website at
www.meeraind.com

40. PREVENTIONOFINSIDER
TRADING:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for
Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate
trading in securities by the Directors and designated
employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-
clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and
prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the
Directors and the designated employees while in
possession of unpublished price sensitive information
in relation to the Company and during the period when
the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible
forimplementation of the Code. All Board Directors and
the designated employees have confirmed compliance
withthe Code.

The Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for
monitoring adherence to the said PIT Regulations. The
Company has also formulated 'The Code of Practices
and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished
Price Sensitive Information (UPSI)' in compliance with

the PIT Regulations. This Code is displayed on the
Company's website - www.meeraind.com

4. CORPORATEGOVERNANCE:
Pursuantto the provisions of Regulation 34(3) read with
Part-C of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations”), the Report on Corporate Governance is
annexed hereto and forms part of this Report -
Annexure-D. Your Company is committed to
transparency in all its dealings and places high
emphasisonbusiness ethics.

The requisite Compliance Certificate as required under
Part E of Schedule Vof the Listing Regulations, issued by
CS Raimeen Maradiya, Company Secretary in Practice
(C.P. No. 17554), pertaining to the compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance, is also annexed
Annexure-Ehereto whichforms partof this Report.

42.MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

As per Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the

Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms

partofthis AnnualReportbeingattachedas AnnexureF.

43.DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT
VENTURE ORASSOCIATES:

Your company has one Subsidiary name 'MEERA
INDUSTRIES USA, LLC situated in USA. Your company
has no joint venture or associates. However, particulars
of Statement containing salient features of the financial
statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint
ventures in the prescribed format AOC-1 has been
enclosed under Annexure-G with the report and forms
partofthisreport.

44 BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY
REPORT:
The company has been exempted from reporting on
Business Responsibility Report as per Regulation
34(2)(f) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015.

45.CODEOFCONDUCT:

The Company has adopted Code of Business Conduct &
Ethics (“the Code”) which is applicable to the Board of
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Directors, Senior Management, Key Managerial
Personnel, Functional heads and all professional
servingintheroles of finance, tax, accounting, purchase
and investor relations of the Company. The Board of
Directors and the members of Senior Management
Team (one level below the Board of Directors) of the
Company are required to affirm annual Compliance of
this Code. A declaration signed by the Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company to this effect is
placed atthe end of thisreport as Annexure-H.The Code
requires Directors and Employeesto act honestly, fairly,
ethically and with integrity, conduct themselves in
professional, courteous and respectful manner. The
Code is displayed on the Company's website -
www.meeraind.com

46. KEYMANAGERIALPERSON:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder
the following persons are the key Managerial Personnel
ofthecompany:

1) Mr.Dharmesh Vinodbhai Desai, Chairman & Managing
Director

2) Mrs.BijalDharmesh Desai, Whole Time Director

3) Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan, Company Secretary
and Compliance Officer

4) Mr. Vinod Ojha, Chief Financial Officer

OTHERDISCLOSURES:

47. GENERALMEETINGS:

16™ Annual General Meeting of the Company was held at
on Friday, 30 September, 2022 at 04:00 p.m. through
video conferencing/otheraudio visualmeans.

48. INSURANCE:

Your Company has taken all the necessary steps to
insureits propertiesandinsurableinterests,asdeemed
appropriate and also as required under the various
legislative enactments.

49. MDANDCFOCERTIFICATION:

The MD and CFO of the company required to gives annual
certification onfinancial reporting and internal controls
to the board in terms of Regulation 17(8) of listing
regulation and certification on financial results while
placing the financial result before the board in terms of
Regulation 33 of listing regulation and sameis published
inthisreportas Annexure-l.

50.DISCLOSURE RELATING TO
EMPLOYEES:

Further, no employee of the Company was in receipt of
the remuneration exceeding the limits prescribed in the
rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
hence no information as required under the provisions
of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are
providedinthisreport.

51. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22
OFTHE SEXUALHARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company is conscious of the importance of
environmentally clean and safe operations. The
Company's policyrequires conduct of operationsinsuch
a manner so as to ensure safety of all concerned,
compliances of environmental regulations and
preservation of natural resources. As required by the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, the
Company has formulated and implemented a policy on
prevention of sexual harassment at the workplace with
amechanism of lodging complaints. Besides, redressal
isplacedontheintranetforthe benefitofemployees.

Following is a summary of sexual harassment
complaints received and disposed off during F.Y. 2022-
23.

No. of complaints not resolved as on 1Ist April, 2022:
Nil
No. of complaints received in financial year 2022-23:
Nil
No. of complaints resolved in financial year 2022-23:
Nil
No. of complaints not resolved as on 31st March, 2023:
Nil

52.EQUALEMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITIES:

Being an equal opportunity employer, the company will
do its utmost to ensure that all of its employees are
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treated fairly during the period of their employment
irrespective of their race, religion, sex (including
pregnancy), color,creed, age, national origin, physicalor
mental disability, citizenship status, ancestry, marital
status veteran status, political affiliation, or any other
factor protected by law. All decisions regarding
employment will be taken based on merit and business
needsonly.

53. Declaration signed by the Managing
Director stating that the members of board of Directors
and senior management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the code of conduct of board of
Directors and senior management is annexed as a part
ofthereport (“Annexure-J”).

53.GENERALDISCLOSURE:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is
required in respect of the following items as there were
no transactions / events on these items, during the year
underreview:

1. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to
dividend, voting or otherwise.

2. Issue of Shares (Including Sweat Equity Shares) to
employeesofthe Companyunderanyscheme.

3. Significant or material orders passed by the
Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and the Company's operation in
future.

4. Voting rights which are not directly exercised by the
employees in respect of shares for the subscription/
purchase of which loan was given by the Company (as
thereis no scheme pursuant to which such persons can
beneficially hold shares as envisaged under Section
67(3)©ofthe Act).

5.Changeinthe nature of business of your Company.

6. Application made or any proceeding pending under
theInsolvencyand Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

7. One time settlement of loan obtained from the banks
orfinancialinstitutions.

Place: SACHIN, SURAT
Date: 14/08/2023

54. ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your directors wish to extend their sincere thanks to the
Government as well as the Government agencies,
banks, customers, shareholders, vendors and other
related organizations who have helped in your
Company's progress, as partners, through their
continued supportandco-operation.

Your Directors alsowishtoplace onrecordtheir sincere
appreciation for the dedicated efforts and consistent
contribution made by the employees at all levels, to
ensurethatthe Companycontinuestogrowand excel.

55. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Board's Report and the Management
Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's
objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or
predictions may be 'forward looking statements' within
the meaning of applicable securities laws and
regulations. Actual results could differ materially from
those expressed or implied. Important factors that
could make a difference to the Company's operations
include global and Indian demand supply conditions,
finished goods prices, feed stock availability and prices,
cyclical demand and pricing in the Company's principal
markets, changes in government regulations, tax
regimes, economic developments within India and the
countries within which the Company conducts business
and other factors such as litigation and labor
negotiations. The Company is not obliged to publicly
amend, modify or revise any forward-looking
statement, onthe basis ofany subsequentdevelopment,
informationoreventsorotherwise.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Dharmesh V. Desai
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:00292502
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORTHE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,

The Members,

MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627)
Regd. Office: 2126, Road No. 2 GIDC,
Sachin, Surat, Gujarat, 394230.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Meera
Industries Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”).
The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressingouropinionthereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit by using appropriate
Informationtechnologytools like virtual data sharing by
way of data room and remote desktop access tools, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financialyear ended
on 31.03.2023, generally complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subjecttothereportingmade hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books,
formsandreturnsfiled and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on 31.03.2023
accordingtotheprovisions of:

(1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules
madethereunder;

(ii). The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956
('SCRA") andtherulesmadethereunder,

(iii).  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations
andBye-lawsframedthereunder;

(iv). Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and
therulesandregulations madethere undertothe extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investmentand External Commercial Borrowings;

(v). The following Regulations and Guidelines
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
IndiaAct, 1992 ('SEBI Act’): -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2017;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations 2021
(Not Applicabletothe Companyduringthe auditperiod);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,2008
and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and
Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations 2021
(Not Applicabletothe Companyduringthe auditperiod);

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and
dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of
Equity Shares) Regulations 2021 (Not Applicable to the
Companyduringthe auditperiod);

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not
Applicabletothe Companyduringthe auditperiod);
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i. The Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015;

J- The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018.

(vi). As informed to us, there are no other Sector
specific laws which are specifically applicable to the
Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable
clausesofthefollowing:

a. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India;

b. The Listing Agreements entered into by the
Companywith Stock Exchange(s).

However, as per the provisions of Regulation 15(2)(a) of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, when the above
regulationsbecome applicabletoalisted entity atalater
date, it shall ensure compliance with the same within 6
months from such date. Inthe instant case, the company
migrated to main board with effect from October 1, 2021.
Therefore, the applicability of the said clause will not be
attracted until March 31, 2022. So, the Corporate
Governance Report filed for the quarter ending March,
2022 has shown the data correctly. Further, the
Company has appointed the Independent Director on
May 18, 2022 and complained with the
aforesaidregulations.

During the period under review the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned
above.

We further report that, the Board of Directors of the
Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:14/08/2023

periodunderreview were carried outin compliance with
the provisions of the Act.

As per the Information provided by the management,
adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule
the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

All the decisions in the board meetings were carried
through by majority while there were no dissenting
members' views, and hence not captured and recorded
aspartoftheminutes.

We further report that, there are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the year under review
Company has passed following special resolution
through Postal Balloton13th day of August, 2022:

. To appoint Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai
Kalyani(DIN:07988568) asanIndependent Director

And following special resolution passed in Annual
GeneralMeetingheld on 30th day of September,2022:

To consider and if thought fit, approve the re-
appointment of Mr. Hetal Mehta (DIN- 03370244) as an
Independent Director (Non-Executive) of the Company
toholdan office forasecondtermoffiveyears.

To consider and if thought fit, approve the
reappointment of CA Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta
(DINOOO0O02817) as an Independent Director
(NonExecutive) of the Company to hold an office for a
secondtermoffiveyears.

Raimeen Maradiya

Partner

Chirag Shah and Associates
FCS No. 11283

CPNo.:17554

UDIN: FO11283E000886993
Peer Review Cer. No.: 704/2020

This reportisto be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A

and forms an integral part of this report.
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‘Annexure A’

To,

The Members,

MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627)
Regd. Office: 2126, Road No. 2 GIDC,
Sachin, Surat, Gujarat, 394230.

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read
along withthis letter.

Management's Responsibility

1. Itis the responsibility of the management of the
Companyto maintain secretarialrecords, devise proper
systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the
systemsare adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor's Responsibility
2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

these secretarial records, standards and procedures
followed by the Company with respect to secretarial

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 14/08/2023

compliances.

3. We believe that audit evidence and information
obtain from the Company's management is adequate
andappropriateforustoprovideabasisforouropinion.

4, Wherever required, we have obtained the
management representation about the compliance of
laws, rulesandregulationsand happening of eventsetc.

Disclaimer

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an
assuranceastothefutureviability ofthe Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
managementhasconductedthe affairs ofthe Company.

Raimeen Maradiya

Partner

Chirag Shah and Associates
FCS No. 11283

CPNo.:17554

UDIN: F011283E000886993
Peer Review Cer. No.: 704/2020
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ANNEXURE -B
TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2014 FORMING PART OF
THE DIRECTORS'REPORT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

CONVERSATION OF ENERGY /ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

A.TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION:

The Companyhasnoforeigncollaborationandis wellversed with theindigenous technology

B.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

(@) Inline withthe Company's commitmenttowards conservation of energy, all units continue with their efforts aimed at
improving energy efficiencythroughinnovative measurestoreduce wastage and optimize consumption.
(b) Stepstakenbythe companyforutilizing alternate sources of energyincludingwaste generated: NIL

(c) Capitalinvestmentonenergyconservationequipment:NIL

C.RESEARCH &DEVELOPMENT (R&D):

Companyhadincurred following expenditure on R&D:

Particulars For the year ended 31.03. 2023
Research and DevelopmentExpenses :
Opening Stock of R&D Goods 12.44
Add :
Purchase of R&D Goods 7.50
Other R&D Expenses 0.54
Salary and Wages 19.36
Bonus 1.34
4118
Less : Closing Stock of R&D Goods 10.84
Scrape Sales 0.00
30.35

D.TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION, ADOPTATION ANDINNOVATION

a.Efforts Made: -

The Company deploys indigenous technology and continues its efforts to increase its yield, production, scale of

operationsandupgradationoftechnology.
b.Benefitsderived asaresultof above efforts

Productimprovedthrough high efficiencyand energy savinghasimproved an overall working ofthe Company.
c.Incaseofimportedtechnology (importedduringthe last 5yearsfromthe beginning of the financialyear):

Technology Year of import Has technology been If not fully absorbed, areas where this
imported fully absorbed, has not taken place, reasons there for
and future plan of action
N.A. N.A. NA.
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E. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars relating to foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review are as under:

Particulars 2022 -23 2021 -22
Earnings 498.17 1040.21
Outgo on account of expenses 14.78 13.64
Outgo on account of import of components on CIF basis 66.18 213.317
Place: Sachin, Surat For and on behalf of Board of Directors of,
Date : 14/08/2023 Meera Industries Limited

Dharmesh V. Desai
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00292319
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ANNEXURE-C
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

To,

The Board of Directors,

Meera Industries Limited,

Plot No. 2126, Road No. 2, GIDC,
Sachin, Surat - 394230, Gujarat.

DearSirs,

SUB: STATEMENT ON INDEPENDENCE TO THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORSUNDER SECTION-149

, the undersigned Mr. Sanjay Mehta S/o Mr. Natwarlal
Mehta hereby declare that | was appointed as
Independent director of M/s Meera Industries Limited
since 10/10/2017, declare and state that | meet all the
criteriaof Independence as providedin sub section (6) of
section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from
time to time and under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 as amended from time to time, with respect to my
directorshipinMeeralndustries Limited:

1. | am/was not a promoter of the company or its
holding, subsidiary or associate company;

2. | am/was not related to promoters or directors
in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
company;

3. Ihave/had no pecuniaryrelationship, otherthan
remunerationassuchdirectororhavingtransaction not
exceeding ten per cent of his total income with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company,
or their promoters, or directors, during the two
immediately preceding financial years or during the
currentfinancialyear;

4. Noneof myrelatives-

(i) is holding any security of or interest in the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company
of face value exceeding fifty lakh rupees or two per cent
of the paid-up capital of the company during the two
immediately preceding financial years or during the
currentfinancialyear:

(ii) is indebted to the company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company or their promoters, or
directorsin excess of 50 lakhs rupees at any time during
the twoimmediately preceding financial years or during
the currentfinancialyear;

(iii) has given a guarantee or provided any security
in connection with the indebtedness of any third person
to the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
company or their promoters, or directors of such
holding company in excess of 50 lakhs rupees at any
time during the two immediately preceding financial
yearsorduringthecurrentfinancialyear;or

(iv) has any other pecuniary transaction or
relationship with the company, or its subsidiary, or its
holding or associate company amounting to two per
cent.or more of its gross turnover or totalincome singly
or in combination with the transactions referred to in
Paint (i), (ii) or (iii);

5. neither myself norany of myrelatives-

(i) holds or has held the position of a key
managerial personnel oris or has been employee of the
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company in any of the three financial years immediately
precedingthefinancialyear;

(ii) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a
partner, in any of the three financial years immediately
precedingthefinancialyear of—

a. a firm of auditors or company secretaries in
practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding,
subsidiaryorassociate company; or

b. any legaloraconsultingfirmthathasorhad any
transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company amounting to 10% or more of the
grossturnoverofsuchfirm;

(iii) holds together with his relatives 2% or more of
thetotalvoting power ofthe company;or

(iv) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever
name called, of any nonprofit organisation that receives
25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its
promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or
associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total
voting power of the company.

And as such | continue to be independent director of the
company. Above statement of Independence may please
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betakenupatthe proposed Board Meeting.

| hereby declare that the above information is true and
correcttothe bestof myknowledge as onthe date of this

Name: Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta
DIN: 00002817

Place: Mumbai

Date: 01ST April, 2023

To,

The Board of Directors,

Meera Industries Limited,

Plot No. 2126, Road No. 2, GIDC,
Sachin, Surat - 394230, Gujarat.

DearSirs,

SUB: STATEMENT ON INDEPENDENCE TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UNDERSECTION-149

I, the undersigned Mr. Hetal Mehta S/o Mr. Rumendrabhai Mehta hereby
declare that | was appointed as Independent director of M/s Meera
Industries Limited since 07/04/2017, declare and state that | meet all the
criteria of Independence as providedin sub section (6) of section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time and under
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
as amended from time to time, with respect to my directorship in
Meeralndustries Limited:

1. | am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding,
subsidiaryorassociate company;

2. | am/was not related to promoters or directors in the
company,itsholding, subsidiary or associate company;

3. I have/had no pecuniary relationship, other than
remuneration as such director or having transaction not exceeding
ten per cent of his total income with the company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors,
during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the
currentfinancialyear;

4. None of myrelatives-

(i) is holding any security of or interest in the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company of face value exceeding fifty
lakh rupees or two per cent of the paid-up capital of the company
during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the
currentfinancialyear:

(ii) is indebted to the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company or their promoters, or directors in excess of 50
lakhs rupees at any time during the two immediately preceding
financialyearsorduringthe currentfinancialyear;

(iii) has given a guarantee or provided any security in
connection with the indebtedness of any third person to the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company or their promoters, or
directors of such holding company in excess of 50 lakhs rupees at any
time during the two immediately preceding financial years or during

Name: Hetal Rumendra Mehta
DIN: 03370244

Place: Surat

Date: 01°" April, 2023

declaration and further undertake to intimate
immediately upon changes, if any, to the company for
updatingthe same.

ThankingYou,

the currentfinancialyear; or

(iv) has anyother pecuniarytransaction or relationship withthe
company, or its subsidiary, or its holding or associate company
amounting to two per cent. or more of its gross turnover or total
income singly or in combination with the transactions referred to in
Point (i), (ii) or (iii);

5. neither myselfnoranyof myrelatives-

(i) holds or has held the position of akey managerial personnel
orisorhasbeenemployee of the company orits holding, subsidiary or
associate company in any of the three financial years immediately
precedingthefinancialyear;

(ii) isor hasbeenan employee or proprietor or a partner, inany
of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year
of—

a. afirm of auditors or company secretariesin practice or cost
auditors of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company;or

b. anylegaloraconsultingfirmthathasorhadanytransaction
with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company
amountingto10% or more of the grossturnover of such firm;

(iii) holds together with his relatives 2% or more of the total
voting power ofthe company; or

(iv) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of
any nonprofit organisation that receives 25% or more of its receipts
from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding,
subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total
voting power of the company.

And as such | continue to be independent director of the company.
Above statement of Independence may please be taken up at the
proposed Board Meeting.

| hereby declare that the above information is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration and further

undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the
company for updatingthe same.

Thanking You,
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DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

To,

The Board of Directors,

Meera Industries Limited,

Plot No. 2126, Road No. 2, GIDC,
Sachin, Surat - 394230, Gujarat.

DearSirs,

SUB: STATEMENT ON INDEPENDENCE TO THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORSUNDER SECTION-149

[, the undersigned Mr. Rajendrabhai Kalyani S/o Mr.
VanmalibhaiKalyaniherebydeclare thatlwasappointedas
Independent director of M/s Meera Industries Limited
since 18/05/2022, declare and state that | meet all the
criteria of Independence as provided in sub section (6) of
section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from
time to time and under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended
from time to time, with respect to my directorship in Meera
Industries Limited:

1. | am/was not a promoter of the company or its
holding, subsidiary orassociate company;

2. | am/was not related to promoters or directors in
thecompany,its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

3. | have/had no pecuniary relationship, other than
remuneration as such director or having transaction not
exceeding ten per cent of his total income with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or
their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial
year,

4, None of myrelatives-

(i) is holding any security of or interest in the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company of
face value exceedingfifty lakh rupees or two per cent of the
paid-up capital of the company during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial
year:

(i) isindebted to the company, its holding, subsidiary
or associate company or their promoters, or directors in
excess of 50 lakhs rupees at any time during the two
immediately preceding financial years or during the
currentfinancialyear;

(iif) has given a guarantee or provided any security in
connection with the indebtedness of any third personto the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company or

Name: Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta
DIN: 00002817

Place: Mumbai

Date: 01ST April, 2023

their promoters, or directors of such holding company in
excess of 50 lakhs rupees at any time during the two
immediately preceding financial years or during the
currentfinancialyear; or

(iv) has any other pecuniary transaction or
relationship with the company, or its subsidiary, or its
holding or associate company amounting to two per cent.
or more of its gross turnover or total income singly or in
combination with the transactions referred to in Point (i),

(i) or (iii);

5. neither myselfnorany of myrelatives-

(i) holds or has held the position of a key managerial
personnelorisorhasbeenemployee of the company orits
holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the
three financial years immediately preceding the financial
year;

(ii) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a
partner, in any of the three financial years immediately
precedingthefinancialyear of—

a. a firm of auditors or company secretaries in
practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding,
subsidiaryorassociate company;or

b. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any
transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross
turnover of suchfirm;

(iii) holds together with his relatives 2% or more of the
totalvoting power ofthe company; or

(iv) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name
called, of any nonprofit organisation that receives 25% or
more ofitsreceipts fromthe company, any of its promoters,
directorsoritsholding, subsidiary orassociate companyor
that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the
company.

And as such | continue to be independent director of the
company. Above statement of Independence may please be
takenupatthe proposed Board Meeting.

| hereby declare that the above information is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this

declaration and further undertake to intimate immediately
uponchanges, ifany,tothe companyforupdatingthe same.

ThankingYou
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ANNEXURE-D
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION

The Directors present the Company's Report on
Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31,
2023, in terms of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (The “Listing
Regulations”) asunder:

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE
OFGOVERNANCE: -

Corporate Governance represents the value
framework, rules, practices by which a Company
conducts its business activities. Corporate Governance
ismodus operandi of governing a corporate entity which
includes a set of systems, procedures and practices
which ensure that the Company is managed in the best
interest ofall corporate stakeholdersi.e. Shareholders,
employees, suppliers, customers and society in
general.

The fundamentals of Corporate Governance include
transparency, accountability, reporting and
independence. For accomplishment of the objectives of
ensuring fair Corporate Governance, the Government of
India has put in place a framework based on the
stipulations contained under the Companies Act, SEBI
Regulations, Accounting Standards, Secretarial
Standards, etc. Corporate Governance has become a
buzzwordinthe corporateworld.

The Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance
envisages the attainment of high level of transparency
and accountability in the functioning of the Company and
the conduct of its business internally and externally,
including the inter-action with employees,
shareholders, creditors, consumer, institutional and
other term lenders and place due emphasis on
regulatory compliance. The Board along with its
Committees undertakes its fiduciary duties keeping in
mind the interests of all its stakeholders and the
Company's corporate governance philosophy.

As a responsible corporate citizen, it is the earnest
endeavor of your company to improve its focus on
corporate governance by increasing accountability and
transparency. Securities and Exchange Board of India
has issued guidelines on the Corporate Governance for
all listed companies. These are incorporated in Listing
Regulations. We have started diligently to follow these
guidelines.

Our multipleinitiatives towards maintaining the highest
standards of governance are detailed:

2. BOARD OFDIRECTORS:

The necessary disclosures regarding change in
Committee positions, if any, have been made by all the
Directors, during the year under review. None of the
Directors hold directorship in more than 20 public
limited companies nor is a Member of more than 10
Committees or Chairperson of more than 5 Committees
across all Public Companies (only Audit Committee and
Stakeholders'Relationship Committee).

The Company has a balanced Board with optimum
combination of Executive, Non-Executive Directors and
Non-Executive Independent Directors, which plays a
crucial role in Board processes and provides
independent views and judgment on business
strategiesand performance.

Independent Directors: In terms of Section 149(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Hetal Mehta, Mr. Sanjay Mehta
and Mr. Rajendra Kalyani, the Independent Directors,
have given a declaration to the Company that they meet
the criteria of independence as specified under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing
Regulations. Further, in terms of Regulation 25 of the
Listing Regulations, none of the Independent Directors
hold directorship as Independent Director in more than
seven listed companies and since none of the
Independent Director is serving as a whole-time
director in any listed company, the limit of serving as
independent director in more than three listed
companiesisnotapplicable.Thetermsand conditions of
appointment of Independent Directors have been
disclosed on the website of the Company as required in
terms of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations.

All the directors have certified that they are not
members of more than ten mandatory committees and
do not act as chairman of more than five mandatory
committees in terms of the Regulation 26 of the Listing
Regulations across all the companies in which they are
directors.

Code of Ethics- The Company has prescribed a Code of
Ethics for its directors and senior management. The
Code of Ethics of the Company has been posted on its
website www.meeraind.com The declaration from the
Managing Director in terms of Regulation 34(3) read
with Part D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations,
stating that as of March 31,2023 the Board members and
Senior Management Personnel have affirmed the
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compliance with the Code of Ethics laid down by the
Company, hasbeenincludedinthis Report.

A. Composition:
Your company has an optimum combination of both

Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The board
composition comprises of SIX Directors consisting of
Two Executive Directors and Four non-executive
directorsason31.03.2023

As on March 31,2023, the composition of the Board and category of directors are as follows:

Sr. Name DIN Category Designation
No.
1 DHARMESH VINODBHAI 00292502 | Promoter, Executive Chairman &
DESAI and Non-Independent Managing Director
Director
2 BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI | 00292319 | Promoter, Executive Whole time
and Non-Independent Director
Director
3 MAYANK YASHWANTRAI 00354210 | Non-Executive Director | Director
DESAI
4 HETAL MEHTA 03370244 | Non-Executive and Director
Independent Director
5 SANJAY NATWARLAL MEHTA | 00002817 | Non-Executive and Director
Independent Director
6 RAJENDRABHAI 07988568 | Non-Executive and Director
VANMALIBHAI KALYANI Independent Director

The dates for the Board meetings are fixed after taking
into account the convenience of all the directors and
sufficient notice, in terms of applicable laws, is given to
all of them. All the agenda papers for the Board and
Committee meetings are disseminated physically to all
the directors at least seven days in advance from the
date of Board Meeting and Committee meetings. All the
information required for decision making is
incorporated in the agenda. The Board reviews the
performance of the Company and sets the strategy for
future. The Board takes on record the actions taken by
thecompanyonallitsdecisions periodically.

The names of the directors on the Board, their

attendance at the Board meetings held during the year
and the number of Directorships and Committee
Chairmanships/Memberships held by them in other
public companies as on March 31, 2023 are given below.
Other directorships do not include alternate
directorships (if any), directorships of private limited
companies, foreign companies and companies
incorporated under section 8 of the Companies Act,
2013. In terms of regulation 26 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, only Chairmanships/Memberships of
Board Committees shall include Audit Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committeeinall other Public
Limited Companies (Excluding Meera Industries
Limited) have been considered.

Name of Director | Category No. of Board meetings Whether No. of Directorships No. of Committee
during the year Attended In other Public position held in other
2022-2023 the last Companies Public Companies
AGM held
on Sep. 30,
2022
Held during Attended Chairman Member | Chairman Member
their tenure
Dharmesh Promoter, Chairman & | 05 05 Yes - - - -
Vinodbhai Desai Managing Director
Bijal Promoter, Whole Time | 05 05 Yes - - - -
Dharmeshbhai Director
Desai
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Mayank Non-Executive 05 04 Yes - - - -

Yashwantrai Desai | Director

Hetal Mehta Non-Executive 05 05 Yes - 1 1 3
Independent Director

Sanjay Natwarlal Non-Executive 05 04 Yes - 2 1 4

Mehta Independent Director

Rajendrabhai Non-Executive 05 05 No

vanmalibhai Independent Director

kalyani

B. Number and dates of Board meetings
held during the financial year ended

March 31,2023:

Duringthe Financialyear2022-23, our Board has met 05
(Five) times on 30.05.2022, 13.07.2022, 13.08.2022,
14.11.2022and 13.02.2023.

The maximum gap between any two consecutive
meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days,
as stipulated under section 173 of Companies Act 2013
and regulation 17 of the SEBI LODR and Secretarial
Standards as issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI). As per applicable laws, a
minimum of four Board meetings arerequired to be held
every year (one meeting in every calendar quarter). The
Company has convened additional Board meetings to
address specificneeds ofthe company.

C. Disclosure of relationship between

directorsinter-se:

Mr. Dharmesh Desai, Chairman & Managing Director of
the Company, is related with Mrs. Bijal Desai, who is
spouse of him and Whole time director and Executive
directorinMeeralndustries Limited.

D. Number of shares held by non-

executivedirectors:

AsonMarch 31,2023, equity shares of the company were
hold by followingnon-executive directors:

1. MayankYashwantraiDesai- 59,935

2. Sanjay NatwarlalMehta - 1200

E. Information on Directors

Appointment/Re-appointment:

A brief resume of the Director proposed for the re-
appointmentatthe ensuing Annual General Meeting, the
nature of his/her experience in specific functional areas
and name of Companies in which he/she hold
Directorship and Membership of committees of the
Boardareprovidedinnotetothisnotice.

Mr. Rajendra Vanmalibhai Kalyani (DIN: 07988568) has
been appointed as additional non-executive
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. May 18, 2022
on recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration committee and Regularized as Non-

Executive Independent Director by passing postal
ballot/remote E-voting on August13,2022.

In terms of section 152 of Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made there under and pursuant to the Notice of
ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM), Mrs. Bijal
Dharmeshbhai Desai (DIN: 00292319), Director, is liable
to be retiring by rotation and offer herself for
reappointmentatthe ensuing AGM.

F. Meeting ofIndependent Directors:

The Company's Independent Directors are required to
meet at least once in every financial year without the
presence of Executive Directors or management
personnel.

Independent Directors meeting conducted on August 13,
2022 where all the independent directors were present
under the requirement of Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

G. Evaluation of Independent Directors

and Boards Performance

The Board evaluated each of Independent Directors
based on their participation in the Board and their vast
experience, expertise and contribution to the Board and
Company. Each and every related party transaction is
very well scrutinized and checks were made so that the
Companyisabeneficiary.

H. Training and Familiarization for

Independent Directors:

On appointment, the concerned New Independent
Director is issued a letter of Appointment setting out in
detail, the terms of appointment, duties and
responsibilities. The newly appointed Independent
Directors of the Company are familiarized with the
various aspects of the Company provided with an
overview oftherequisite criteriaofindependence, roles,
rights, duties and responsibilities of directors, terms of
appointment of the Company and policies of the
Company and other important regulatory aspects as
relevant for directors. The Business Heads, CFO,
Compliance Officer and Executive Directors update the
Board onthe business model ofthe Company, the nature
of industry and its dynamism, the roles, responsibilities
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and liabilities of Independent Directors, etc. Further,
business, legal, regulatory and industry updates are
made availabletothelndependent Directors.The details
of Familiarization programme available on
www.meeraind.com

l. A chart or a matrix setting out the
skills/expertise/competence of the
board of directors specifying the

following:

The board skills matrix provides a guide as to the skills,
knowledge, experience, personal attributes and other
criteria appropriate for the board of the Company. The
template is designed to capture the skills of the current
Board, assist in the recruitment of future directors if

necessary and provide guidance for the Board in its
successionplanning.

The Board is a skills-based board comprising directors
who collectively have the skills, knowledge and
experience to effectively govern and direct the
Company. The Board has identified the skills and
attributes required of Companydirectors canbe broadly
categorizedasfollows:

° Governance skills (skills directly relevant to
performingthe Board's keyfunctions);
o Industry skills (skills relevant to the

industry/section in which the organization
predominantly operates);and

° Personal attributes/qualities that are generally
considereddesirabletobean effective Director.
Inaddition,the Board asawhole should also encompass
desirable diversity in aspects such as gender, age, or
different perspectives relative to the skills and
attributesnoted above.

Governance Skills
Skill area Description Importance of Skill
(essential,
desirable, able to
rely on external
advice)
Strategy Ability to think strategically and identify and critically assess Essential
strategic opportunities and threats and develop effective
strategies for the Company.
Policy Ability to identify key issues and opportunities for the Essential
Company within the Polymer industry, and develop
appropriate policies to define the parameters within which
the organization should operate.
Finance Qualifications and experience in accounting or finance and Essential
the ability to:
» analyze key financial statements;
» critically assess financial viability and performance;
» contribute to strategic financial planning;
» oversee budgets and the efficient use of resources;
and
» oversee funding arrangements and accountability.
Risk Ability to identify key risks in a wide range of areas including Essential
legal and regulatory compliance, and monitor risk and
compliance management frameworks and systems.
Information Knowledge and experience in the strategic use and Desirable
technology governance of information management and information
technology including personal information privacy and
security risk management.
Executive Experience at an executive level including the ability to: Desirable
management e appoint & evaluate the performance of the
MD/KMP/Senior Management
e oversee strategic human resource management and
industrial relations
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Board Experience as a director of a company, preferably of a listed Desirable
experience company, and an understanding of compliance requirements,
including reporting and shareholder meeting requirements

Commercial | A broad range of commercial/business experience Desirable
experience
Technical Have technical ability and knowledge to understand the Desirable

company’s product, process manufacturing technology etc

Industry Skills

Skill area

Importance of Skill (essential, desirable, able
to rely on external advice)

Expertise in the areas of the Company’s Business | Desirable
Technical Desirable
Depth of experience with the Company Desirable

Personal Attributes/Qualities

Attribute Description

Integrity (ethics) A commitment to:

— understanding and fulfilling the duties and responsibilities of a
director, and maintaining knowledge

— putting the Company’s interests before any personal interests

— being transparent and declaring any activities or conduct that might
be a potential conflict

— maintaining Board confidentiality

Influencer and negotiator | The ability to negotiate outcomes and influence others to agree with
those outcomes, including an ability to gain broad stakeholder support
for the Board’s decisions

Critical and innovative The ability to critically analyze complex and detailed information,
thinker readily understand key issues, and develop innovative approaches and

solutions to problems.

Leader Leadership skills including the ability to:

— appropriately represent the organization

— set appropriate Board and Company culture

— make and take responsibility for decisions and actions

The skillareasinthe matrix will be regularly reviewed to
ensure that the composition of skills on the Board
remains aligned with the Group's stage of development
andstrategicdirection.

The name of directors who have above
skills/expertise/competence:
DharmeshVinodbhaiDesai
BijalDharmeshbhaiDesai
MayankYashwantraiDesai

HetalMehta

Sanjay NatwarlalMehta
RajendrabhaiVanmalibhaiKalyani

copwN S

A. The board hereby confirms that in its opinion; the

independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and are independent of
themanagement.

B. There was no instance of resignation of an
Independent Director during the financial year 2022-23.
Therefore, no such requirement to give reason for
resignation ofIndependent Director.

J.Code of Conduct:

The Company has framed and adopted a Code of
Conduct, which is applicable to all the directors and
members of the senior management in terms of
Regulation 17(5)(a) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
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The said code, lays the general principles designed to
guide all directors and members of the senior
management in making ethical decisions. All the
Directorsand members of the senior management have
confirmed their adherence to the provisions of the said
code.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Board Committees focus on specific areas
mentioned in their terms of reference and make
informed decisions within the authority delegated to
them. Each Committee of the Board is guided by its
terms of reference. The Committees also make specific
recommendations to the Board on various matters
required. All observations, recommendations and
decisions of the Committees are placed before the
Board for its information or approval. All the minutes of
committee meetings are placed before the Board for its

The Company has following Committees of Board:

noting. For better Corporate governance mechanism &
robust flow of information between Executive and
IndependentDirectors ofthe Company.

The Company has following Committees of the Board
Namely Audit committee, Nomination and
Remuneration committee, Stakeholder's Relationship
Committee and Corporate Social responsibility
committee which enables the Boardto deal with specific
areas/activitiesthatneedacloserreviewandtohavean
appropriate structure to assist in the discharge of their
responsibilities. The Board Committees meet at regular
intervalsand ensure to performthe duties and functions
asentrusteduponthembythe Board.

The terms of reference for each committee have been
clearly defined by the Board. The minutes of the
meetings and the recommendation, if any, of the
committees are submitted to the Board for their
considerationandapproval.
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a. AUDITCOMMITTEE:
SCOPEANDFUNCTION:

Brief description of terms of reference: - The primary
objective of the audit committee is to monitor and
provide an effective supervision of the management's
financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and
timely disclosures, with the highest level of
transparency, integrity and quality of financial
reporting.

Pursuant to requirement of Section 177(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 Company has formulated Audit
Committee. Allthe Directors have agood understanding
of Finance, Accounts and Law. The Audit Committee acts
in accordance with the terms of reference specified by
the Board of Directors of the Company. All the
recommendations made by the Audit committee were
accepted by the Board whenever made. The terms of
reference meet with requirements of Regulation 18 of
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SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 forthe Audit Committee are asfollowsincluding:

(1) Oversight of the listed entity's financial reporting
processandthedisclosure ofits financialinformation to
ensure that the financial statementis correct, sufficient
andcredible;

(2) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration
andterms of appointmentof auditors of the listed entity;

(3) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any
otherservicesrenderedbythe statutoryauditors;

(4) Reviewing, with the management, the annual
financial statements and auditor's report thereon
before submission to the board for approval, with
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particularreferenceto:

a) Matters required to be included in the director's
responsibility statement to be included in the board's
reportintermsof clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section
134 ofthe Companies Act, 2013;

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices
andreasonsforthe same;

c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based
onthe exercise of judgmentby management;

d) Significant adjustments made in the financial
statementsarising out of audit findings;

e) Compliance with listingand other legal requirements
relatingtofinancial statements;

f) Disclosure ofanyrelated partytransactions;
g) Modified opinion(s) inthe draftauditreport;

(5) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly
financial statements before submissionto the board for
approval;

(6) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of
uses / application of funds raised through an issue
(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the
statement of funds utilized for purposes other than
those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice
and the report submitted by the monitoring agency
monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or
rightsissue, and making appropriate recommendations
totheboardtotake upstepsinthismatter;

(7) Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's
independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

(8) Approval or any subsequent modification of
transactions ofthe listed entity with related parties;

(9) Scrutiny ofinter-corporate loansandinvestments;

(10) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed
entity, whereveritisnecessary;

(1) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk
managementsystems;

(12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of
statutory andinternal auditors, adequacy of the internal
controlsystems;

(13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if
any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading
the department, reporting structure coverage and
frequencyofinternalaudit;

(14) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant
findings and follow upthereon;

(15) Reviewing the findings of any internalinvestigations
by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal
control systems of a material nature and reporting the
mattertotheboard;

(16) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit
commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well
as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of
concern;

(17) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in
the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared
dividends) and creditors;

(18) To review the functioning of the whistle blower
mechanism;

(19) Approval of appointment of chief financial officer
after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background, etc.of the candidate;

(20) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in
theterms ofreference ofthe auditcommittee.

(21) reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances
from/investment by the holding company in the
subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the
asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower
including existing loans / advances / investments
existing as on the date of coming into force of this
provision.

The audit committee shall mandatorily review the
followinginformation:

1) Management discussion and analysis of financial
conditionandresults of operations;

2) Statement of significant related party transactions
(as defined by the audit committee), submitted by
management;

3) Management letters / letters of internal control
weaknessesissuedbythe statutoryauditors;

4) Internal audit reports relating to internal control
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weaknesses;and

5) The appointment, removal and terms of
remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be
subjecttoreviewbythe auditcommittee.

6) Statement of deviations: (a) half yearly statement of

deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if
applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of
Regulation 32(1). (b) Annual statement of funds utilized
for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation
32(5).

Composition-The Composition of the Committee as on March 31,2023 is as under:

Name of Director & Status in Nature of Directorship | No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
Committee held attended
Mr. Hetal R. Mehta (Chairman) | Non-Executive 5 5
Independent Director
CA Mayank Y. Desai (Member) | Non-Executive Director| 5 4
CA Sanjay N. Mehta (Member) | Non-Executive 5 4
Independent Director
Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai | Non-Executive 5 5
Kalyani Independent Director

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE: -

Briefdescription of terms of reference - The Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Board has been
constituted as per the requirements of Section 178(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing
Regulations. The terms of reference of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee shall, inter-alia, include the
following:

(1) formulation of the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the board of directors a
policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key
managerialpersonneland otheremployees;

(2) For every appointment of an independent director,
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall
evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and
experience on the Board and on the basis of such
evaluation, prepare a description of the role and
capabilities required of an independent director. The
person recommended to the Board for appointment as
an independent director shall have the capabilities
identified in such description. For the purpose of
identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may:
a.usetheservicesofanexternalagencies,ifrequired;
b. consider candidates from a wide range of

backgrounds, havingdueregardtodiversity,and
c.considerthetime commitmentsofthe candidates.

(3) Formulation of criteriafor evaluation of performance
ofindependentdirectorsandthe boardofdirectors;

(4) Devisingapolicy ondiversity of board of directors;

(5) identifying persons who are qualified to become
directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down,
and recommend to the board of directors their
appointmentand removal.

(6) Whether to extend or continue the term of
appointment of the independent director, on the basis of
the report of performance evaluation of independent
directors.

(7) recommend to the board, all remuneration, in
whatever form, payabletoseniormanagement
Composition - As on March 31,2023 the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee comprises Four members
out of them 1is non-executive director and 3 are non-
executive independent directors. . The composition of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in
compliance with the requirements of Section 178(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing
RegulationsasonMarch 31,2023.
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Name of Director & Status in Nature of Directorship | No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
Committee held attended
Mr. Hetal R. Mehta (Chairman) | Non-Executive 1 1
Independent Director
CA Mayank Y. Desai (Member) | Non-Executive Director| 1 1
CA Sanjay N. Mehta (Member) | Non-Executive 1 1
Independent Director
Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai | Non-Executive 1 1
Kalyani Independent Director

Board evaluation -The process for evaluation of
performance of the Board has been established. A
separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the
performance of individual Directors including the
Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on
parameters such as level of engagement and
contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding
the interest of the Company and its minority
shareholders, etc. The performance evaluation of the
Independent Directors was carried out by the entire
Board.The performance evaluation of the Chairman and
the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the
Independent Directors. The Directors expressed their
satisfaction withthe evaluation process.

¢. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Remuneration policy and remunerationto directors:

In accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board
of Directors approved the '‘Board Diversity and
Remuneration Policy', which is available on the website
ofthe Companywww.meeraind.com

Transactions with the non-executive directors - The
Company does not have any material pecuniary
relationship or transactions with its non-executive
directors. The Company has paid sitting fees to non-
executive directors for attending the meetings of the
Board/Committees,as disclosedinthis Report.

Except Mr. Dharmesh Desai and Mrs. Bijal Desai, all the
other Directors are non-executive directors. The
remuneration paid to executive directors during the
yearunderreviewisasunder.

(Rs.In Lacs)
Name of Salary | Retirement | Gratuity | Bonus/Commission/Stock | Total
Executive Benefits Options/ Incentive
Director
Mr. Dharmesh 33.00 |O 0 0 33.00
Desai
Mrs. Bijal Desai 2340 |O 0 0 23.40

d. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP
COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been
constituted as per the requirements of Section 178(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing
Regulations.

Terms of Reference - The broad terms of reference of
Stakeholders Relationship Committee includes the role

as specified in Part D of Schedule Il of SEBI LODR
Regulations.

Composition: - As on March 31, 2023 the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee of the Board comprises Four
members out of them 1is non-executive director and 3
arenon-executiveindependentdirectors.

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee is in compliance with the requirements of
Section 178(5) and Regulation 20 of the Listing
RegulationsasonMarch 31,2023.
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Name of Director & Status in

Nature of Directorship

No. of Meetings

No. of Meetings

Committee held attended

CA Mayank Y. Desai (Chairman) | Non-Executive Director| 1 1

Mr. Hetal R. Mehta (Member) | Non-Executive 1 1
Independent Director

CA Sanjay N. Mehta (Member) | Non-Executive 1 1
Independent Director

Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai | Non-Executive 1 1

Kalyani

Independent Director

Name, designation and contact details of the Compliance Officer:

Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan, Company Secretary (Membership No. F-12515) is the Compliance Officer of the Company.
The Compliance Officer can be contacted at the Registered Office of the Company at: 2126, Road No. 2, Sachin GIDC, Surat -

394230, India;

Tel:0261-2399114
Email:cs@meeraind.com
Website:www.meeraind.com

COMPLIANT STATUS:

Number of complaints/requests received from the shareholders during the financial year 2022-23 and the number of

pendingcomplaintsisgivenbelow:

|Opening Balance |Received during the year

[Resolved during the year

|Closing Balance

0 0

0

0

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee's composition and the terms of reference meet with requirements of
Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.The Committee meetsasand whenneeded.

e. CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:
Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to the Company but the Company has voluntarily constituted CSR Committee. A Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) was constituted by the Board of Directors of your Company atits Meetingand

aCSRPolicywasformulated.

One Meeting of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee were held on 13.08.2022 during the Financial Year 2022-23
andthe attendance ofthe Memberswasasfollows:

COMPOSITION
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Name of Director & Status in Nature of Directorship | No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
Committee held attended
CA Sanjay N. Mehta (Chairman) | Non-Executive 1 1
Independent Director
CA Mayank Y. Desai (Member) | Non-Executive Director| 1 1
Mr. Hetal R. Mehta (Member) | Non-Executive 1 1
Independent Director
Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai | Non-Executive 1 1
Kalyani Independent Director

DISCLOSURES:

During the period, there were no transactions
materially significant with Company's promoters,
directors or management or subsidiaries or their
relatives that may have potential conflict with the
interestsofthe Companyatlarge.

4. Role of the Company Secretary in

overallgovernance process:

The Company Secretary plays akeyrolein ensuring that
the Board procedures are followed and regularly
reviewed. The Company Secretary ensures that all
relevant information, details and documents are made

available to the Directors and senior management for
effective decision-making at the meetings. The
Company Secretary is to assist and advise the Board in
the conduct of affairs of the Company, to ensure
compliance with applicable statutory requirements and
Secretarial Standards, to provide guidance to directors
and to facilitate convening of meetings. She interfaces
between the management and regulatory authorities
forgovernance matters.

5.General BodyMeetings:
i. Details of last three annual general meetings
(“AGM”) - The details of the last three AGMs of the

Companyarenotedbelow:
ii. Alltheresolutions proposed by the Directors to

Year & Venue Day, Date Special Resolutions Passed
AGM No. and Time
2019-20 Held through Saturday, -
14™ AGM | Video December 05,
conferencing / 2020 at 04.00
other Audio P.M.
visual means
2020-21 Held through Thursday, -
15™ AGM | Video September
conferencing / 30,2021 at
other Audio 04.00 P.M.
visual means
2021-22 Held through Friday, 1. Re-appointment of Mr. Hetal Mehta (DIN- 03370244) as
16™ AGM | Video September an Independent Director (Non-Executive) of the Company
conferencing / 30, 2022 at to hold an office for a second term of five Years;
o.ther Audio 04.00 P.M. 2. Re-appointment of Mr. Sanjay Mehta (DIN- 00002817)
visual means as an Independent Director (Non  -Executive) of the
Company to hold an office for a second term of five Years;
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shareholders in the last three years were approved by
the shareholders with requisite majority. Voting results
of the last AGM are available on the website of the
Company.

iii. Whether any Special Resolutions were passed
lastyearthrough postalballot:-YES

iv. During FY 2022-23 pursuant to the provisions of
Section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, as amended from time to time, the Company
conducted the Postal Ballot as set out in the notice of
Postal Ballot dated 13th July, 2022 seeking approval of
membersofthe Companyfor:

1. To regularize Mr. Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai
KalyaniasanIndependentDirector.

i. The postal ballot was carried out as per the
provisions of Sections 108 and 110 and other applicable
provisions of the Act, read with the Rules framed
thereunder and read with the General Circular nos.
14/2020, 17/2020, 22/2020, 33/2020, 39/2020, 10/2021,
20/2021, 3/2022, 11/2022 dated April 8, 2020, April 13,
2020, June 15, 2020, September 28, 2020, December 31,
2020, June 23, 2021, December 8, 2021, May 5, 2022,
December 28, 2022 respectively issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs.

V. The Mode of voting for the resolutions was
Postal Ballot/Remote e-voting.

Vi. Scrutinizer- Mr. Chirag Shah (Membership No.
FCS-5545C.P.No.3498)

vii. Voting pattern

V. Procedure of Postal Ballot: -Remote E-Voting\

Particulars No. of No. of % of Total | % of
Postal shares Paid Up total
Ballot Equity votes
Forms /E- Capital polled
voting
a) | Voting exercised through E -Voting
19 7463903 69.89% | 100.00%
b) | E-Voting ballot with assent (favour)
: 19 7463903 69.89% | 100.00%
for the Resolution
c) | E-Voting ballot dissent (against) for
. 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
the Resolution
d) | E-Voting ballot Abstained from voting .
0 0 0.00% 0.00%
e) | Total valid votes exercised (b+c) 19 7463903 69.89% | 100.00%
Total Ballot with ASSENT in Electronic
mode 19 7463903 69.89% | 100.00%
Total Ballot with DISSENT in Electronic
mode 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Since total votes polled in favour of the resolution is 100 % and no votes are polled against the
resolution, resolution has been passed as an Special Resolution.

6. Means of Communication:
a.Quarterlyresults: The unaudited quarterly results are
announced to Stock Exchanges within forty-five days
from the end of the quarter and the audited annual
results within sixty days from the end of the last quarter
asstipulatedunderthe SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015.

b. Newspapers wherein results normally published: The
Financial Express (Gujarati Newspapers having

nationwide circulation and & Indian Express (English
Newspapers having nationwide circulation).

C.AnyWebsite where displayed: www.meeraind.com

d. Whether the Website also displays official news
releases: Yes. Financial Results, shareholding pattern,
notices and press releases, if any, are displayed on the

website.
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e. Whether presentations made to institutional:
investors orto analysts: No presentations were made to
institutionalinvestorsortoanalysts.

Communication to shareholders on email: In support of
the “Green Initiative” undertaken by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the Company had during 2017-18,
2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22 & 2022-23 sent
various communications including Documents like
Notices and Annual Report to the shareholders at their
email address, as registered with their Depository
Participants/ Company/ Registrar and Transfer Agents
(RTA). This helps in prompt delivery of documents,
reduce paper Consumption, save trees and avoid loss of
documentsintransit.

The Company proposes to send documents like
shareholders meeting notice/ other notices, audited
financial statements, Board report, auditor's report or
anyotherdocument,toitsmembersinelectronicformat
the email address provided by them and/or made
available to the Company by their depositories. We
would greatly appreciate and encourage more
members to register their email address with their
Depository Participant or the Registrar and Transfer
Agent of the Company, to receive soft copies of the
Annual Report, Postal Ballot Notices and other
information disseminated by the Company, on a real-

time basis without anydelay.

f.EmaillDsforinvestors:

Your Company has a designated e-mail ID,
cs@meeraind.com for the redressal of any
Stakeholders' related grievances exclusively for the
purpose of registering complaints by
Members/stakeholders. Investors can also contact the
share Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the
Companyontheiremailid: einward.ris@kfintech.com

g-SEBIScores:

The Investors can also raise complaints in a centralized
web-based complaints redress system called “Scores”
developed by SEBI. Complaints at the beginning of the
year, received during the year and at the end of the year:
NIL

1.General ShareholderInformation:

a. Company Registration Details:

The Company is registered in Gujarat, India. The
Corporate ldentification Number (CIN) allotted by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs is -
L29298GJ2006PLC048627

b.Ensuing Annual General Meeting: -

Date and time:

Friday, 29th September, 2023 at 04:00 P.M .

Deemed Venue:

January, 2023.

Meeting is being conducted through VC/OAVM  Pursuant to
the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular
No0.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May
05, 2020 and Circular No. 02 /2021 dated January 13, 2021,
Circular No. 21/2021 dated 14th December, 2021 and 02/2022
dated 5th May 2022 and latest being 10/2022 dated 28th
December, 2022 (“MCA Circulars”) and Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15th January, 2021
and Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2022/0063 dated 13th
May, 2022 and SEBI/HO/CRD/PoD -2/P/ CIR/2023/4 dated 5th

Deemed Venue:
2126, Road No. 2, Sachin GIDC, Surat - 394230, India;
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c. FinancialYear: April 01,2022 to March 31,2023

d. Book Closure: The dates of Book Closure are from
Saturday, September 23, 2023 to Friday, September 29,
2023 (bothdaysinclusive).

e.Dividend payment date: Your directors have not
recommended any dividend for the financial year 2022-
23.

f.Dividend Historyforthe last10 FinancialYears
The Table below highlights the history of Dividend
declaredbythe Companyinthelast5FinancialYears:

Sr. No. | Financial Year Date of Declaration of Amount declared per
Dividend share

1. 2018-19 August 14, 2019 Final Dividend
Rs. 1.20

2. 2019-20 September 09, 2019 Final Dividend
Rs. 3.00

3. 2019-20 November 25, 2019 Interim Dividend
Rs. 1.00

4. 2020-21 November 20, 2020 Interim Dividend
Rs. 0.50

5. 2021-22 No Dividend Declared NIL

g.Unclaimed Dividend/Shares

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, if the dividend transferred to the
Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company remains
unpaid orunclaimed for aperiod of sevenyearsfromthe
date of such transfer then such unclaimed or unpaid
dividend shall be transferred by the Company along with
interest accrued, if any to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund (‘the IEPF'), a fund established under
sub-section (1) of section 125 of the Act. The details of
unclaimed/unpaid dividend are available on the website
ofthe Companyviz. www.meeraind.com

h. Mandatory Transfer of Shares to Demat Account of
Investors Education and Protection Fund Authority
(IEPFA) in case of unpaid/unclaimed dividend on shares
foraconsecutive period of sevenyears.

In terms of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
readwithRule 6 of the Investor Educationand Protection
Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund)
Rules, 2016, (as amended fromtime totime) (IEPF Rules)
shares on which dividend has not been paid or claimed
byashareholderforaperiod of seven consecutive years
or more shall be credited to the Demat Account of
Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
(IEPFA) within a period of thirty days of such shares
becoming due to be so transferred. Upon transfer of
such shares, all benefits (like bonus, etc.), if any,

accruing on such shares shall also be credited to such
Demat Account and the voting rights on such shares
shall remain frozen till the rightful owner claims the
shares. Therefore, itisinthe interest of shareholders to
regularlyclaimthedividends declared bythe Company.
Details of Unclaimed Dividend as on March 31, 2023 are
updatedoncompanywebsite -www.meeraind.com

i.BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (The
'Listing Centre’):

BSE's Listing Centre is a web-based application
designed for the corporates. All periodical compliance
filings like Shareholding Pattern, Corporate
Governance Report, Media Releases, Audited/
Unaudited Financial Results, Reconciliation of Share
Capital Audit Report, Announcements and Intimations
etc.arealsofiled electronicallyonthe Listing Centre.

j- Listing: - Equity shares of the company are
listed on BSE Limited (BSE).

k. Annual Listing Fee: The Annual Listing fee for the
financialyear 2023-24 has alreadybeenduly paidto BSE
Ltdwhere equity Shares ofthe Companyare listed.

l.Stock Code:BSE Script Code: 540519

International Securities Identification Number (ISIN):
Equity SharesINE343X01018
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m. Stock Market price data (In Rs.):-

Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) Volume Turnover (In Rs.)
(No. of Shares)
April-22 104.50 95.00 3,82,253 3,80,37,237
May-22 103.05 84.00 4,04,326 3,84,61,954
June-22 94.95 76.50 3,92,758 3,45,17,443
July-22 83.50 73.05 87,145 68,64,138
August-22 79.95 62.35 1,43,563 1,05,13,155
September-22 80.00 59.55 3,90,798 2,75,24,410
October-22 70.70 53.20 1,22,539 75,77,242
November-22 70.70 44.00 2,75,573 1,48,63,404
December-22 54.95 46.60 1,73,966 89,30,636
January-23 51.80 34.65 3,83,635 1,58,30,166
February-23 44.55 32.95 2,03,690 81,00,114
March-23 48.70 35.11 3,35,510 1,35,81,030
Particulars BSE
Closing share price as on March 31, 2023 (Rs.) 35.70

Market Capitalisation as on March 31, 2023 (Rs. in lacs)

3812.33

n.Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex, etc:
Performance in comparison to BSE Sensex (Closing value of TTFL's share price v/s BSE Sensex)
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n.No security was suspended from trading during the financial year 2022-23.

8.Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:

Sr.
No.

Name of Security

Registrar and Transfer Agents

| Equity Shares

KFin Technologies Limited

(formally known as KFin Technologies Private Limited)
Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad -
500032 India.

Toll free Number - 1800 309 4001
Einward.ris@kfintech.com | www.kfintech.com
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9.Share transfer system:
All matters connected with share transfer, transmission, dividend /interest payment are handled by the Registrar and
Transfer agent. Transfers are generally processed within 15 days of lodgments.

10.Shareholding Pattern/Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2023: -

Category Equity Shareholding % of Holding
Promoters 61,18,800 57.30
Promoters Group 7,35,600 6.89
Resident Individuals 35,50,355 33.24

Bodies Corporate 83,886 0.79

HUF 1,27,281 1.19

NRI 42,917 0.40
Clearing Members 19,957 0.19

Total 1,06,78,796 100.00

11.Distribution of Equity shareholding based on shares held as on March 31, 2023

MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Distribution of Shareholding as on 25/08/2023 (TOTAL)
Category No.of % To No.of % To
SIno | (Shares) Holders Holders Shares Equity
1 1- 5000 3101 96.27 1320218 12.36
2 5001 - 10000 65 2.02 453779 4.25
3 10001 - 20000 21 0.65 292027 2.73
4 20001 - 30000 8 0.25 196322 1.84
5 30001 - 40000 3 0.09 107338 1.01
6 40001 - 50000 4 0.12 181089 1.70
7 | 50001- 100000 12 0.37 858977 8.04
100001 and

8 above 7 0.22 7269046 68.07

TOTAL: 3221 100.00 10678796 100.00

12.Dematerialization of Shares: -

The equity shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form. We have established connectivity
with both depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL). The International Security Identification Number (ISIN) of the Company's equity shares under the
Depository System is INE343X01018. Number of equity shares held in dematerialized and physical mode as on
March 31,2023 are noted below: -
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13.0utstanding GDRs or any other
convertible instruments, conversion

dateand likelyimpacton equity:
The company had no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/warrants
oranyconvertibleinstruments.

14. Commodity price risk or foreign

exchangerisk and hedging activities: Not
applicable

15.Plant Locations:
Manufacturing Unit (Factory):- 2126, Road No. 2, Sachin
GIDC, Surat-394230, Gujarat, India

16. Addressfor Correspondence: -

The Company'sregistered Officeis situated at 2126, Road
No.2,SachinGIDC, Surat - 394230, Gujarat, India,
Tel.:0261-2399114;

Email:info@meeraind.com

Website: www.meeraind.com

Allshareholders'correspondence should be addressed
to:

Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan (Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer)

MeeralndustriesLimited

Tel.:0261-2399114; Email: cs@meeraind.com

Note: As required in terms of Regulation 13 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures) Regulations, 2015,
the Company has designated an e-mail ID exclusively
for the purpose of registering complaints by investors.
Thee-maillDis:cs@meeraind.com

The company's RTA

KFinTechnologies Limited

(formally known as KFinTechnologies Private Limited)
SeleniumTower B, PlotNos.31& 32| Financial District
Nanakramguda [Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad -

Particulars No. of shares of % of total
Rs.10/- each shares
Shares held in dematerialized form with NSDL 17,16,126 16.07
Shares held in dematerialized form with CDSL 89,62,670 83.93
Shares held in physical form 0 0
Total 1,06,78,796 100.00
500032 India

www.kfintech.com

Contact Person: Balaji Reddy S (Senior Manager -
Corporate Registry)
M:+919949051872, E: balajireddy.s@kfintech.com

12.0THERDISCLOSURES

a) Materially significant related party
transactions: During the year under review, the
Company had not entered into any materially significant
related party transactions that may have potential
conflictwiththeinterestsof Companyatlarge.

b) Details of non-compliance: There were no
instances of non-compliance, penalties, strictures
imposed on the Company by stock exchange(s) or the
SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to
capitalmarkets, duringthe lastthreeyears.

c) Establishment of Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle
Blower Policy: The company has adopted whistle Blower
Policy/Vigil Mechanism applicable for directors and
employeestoreportconcerns aboutunethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the code of
conduct. It also provides for adequate safeguards
against victimization of directors/employees who avail
of the mechanism. The Company affirms that no
personnel has been denied access to the Audit
Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism
is also placed on the website of the Company, i.e.
www.meeraind.com

d) Compliance with Mandatory Requirements and
adoption of the Non-Mandatory Requirements of
Corporate Governance: -

The Company is complying with all the mandatory
requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as applicable to listed
company; however, Company has not adopted any of the
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non-mandatory requirements stipulated under the said
enactment.

e) Web link where policy for determining‘material’
subsidiaries is disclosed: During the year under review
the company does not have any Material subsidiaries.
However, the Company has adopted a Policy for
determining material subsidiaries. The policy is also
placed on the website of the Company at
www.meeraind.com

f) Web link where policy on dealing with related
party transactions: The policy on dealing with related
party transactions is placed on the website of the
Company at www.meeraind.com

g) There is no commodity price risk or foreign
exchange risk and hedging activities involved or
applicable.

h) Details of utilization of funds raised through
preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placementasspecified under Regulation 32 (7A):

The company has not raised any funds through
preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement during the year under review. Therefore
details of utilization of funds raised through preferential
allotment or qualified institutions placement as
specified under Regulation32(7A) isnotapplicable.

i) Where the board had not accepted any
recommendation of any committee of the board whichis
mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year, the
sametobedisclosedalongwithreasonsthereof:

There was no instant of non - acceptance of any
recommendation made by any committee ofthe board.

] Totalfeesforallservices paid by the listed entity
and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to the
statutory auditor and all entities in the network
firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a
part: Rs. 3,50,000/- plus GST for all services received
duringFY 2022-23.

k) Disclosures in relation to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

1. Number of complaints filed during the financial
year-NIL

2. Number of complaints disposed of during the
financialyear- NIL

3. Number of complaints pending as on end of the
financialyear- NIL

13.Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:
In the preparation of the financial statements, the

Company has followed the Indian Accounting Standards
referredtoin Section133 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.The
significant accounting policies which are consistently
applied are set out in the Notes to the Financial
Statements.

14. The Company has complied with the
requirements of Part C (Corporate Governance Report)
of sub-paras (2) to (10) of schedule V of the Listing
Regulationstothe extentasapplicabletothe company.

15. The disclosures of the compliance with
corporate governance requirements specified in
regulation17to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation
(2) of regulation 46 made in the section on corporate
governanceoftheannualreport.

16. Equity Sharesinthe Demat suspense

account/unclaimed suspense account:
As on March 31, 2023, there are no shares in the Demat
suspenseaccount/unclaimed suspense account.

17. Compliance Certificate from

Company SecretaryinPractice

The Certificate of Company Secretary in practice that
none of the directors on the board of the Company have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as directors of companies by the Board/
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
authorityisannexedasapartofthereport (Annexure-I).

18.Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:
In terms of regulation 40(9) of listing regulations,
certificates on a half year basis have been issued by a
Company Secretary in Practice with respect to due
compliance of shares transfer formalities by the
company.

The Company Secretary in Practice carried out a
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the
total admitted capital with National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) (collectively
'depositories') and the totalissued and listed capital. The
audit confirms that the total paid up capital is in
agreement with the aggregate of the total number of
sharesinphysicalformandin dematerialized form (held
with depositories). The audit report is disseminated to
the StockExchangeonaquarterlybasis.

19. Declaration signed by the Managing Director stating
that the members of board of directors and senior
management personnel have affirmed compliance with
the code of conduct of board of directors and senior
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management is annexed as a part of the report
(Annexure-J).

20. Disclosure of certain types of agreements binding
listed entities: NIL

21.Greenlnitiative:

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company
welcomes and supports the 'Green Initiative'initiated by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India
(MCA), by its recent circulars, enabling electronic
delivery of documents including the annual report,
quarterly, half yearly results to shareholders at their
emailaddress previously registered with the depository
participants (DPs)/company/registrars and share
transfer agents. Shareholders who have not registered
their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register

their email addresses to help usinthe Endeavor to save
trees and protect the planet. Those holding shares in
demat form can register their email address with their
concerned DP. Those shareholders who hold shares in
physical form are requested to register their email
addresses with our registrar, KFin Technologies Pvt.
Ltd, by sending a letter, duly signed by the first/sole
holder quoting details of folio number/clientid.

22. Annual Report- Annual Report containing,
inter alia, the Standalone Financial Statements,
Directors' Report, Auditors' Report and other important
information is circulated to members of the Company
priortothe AGM.The Reporton Management Discussion
and Analysis forms part of the Annual Report. The
Annual Report of the Company is also available on the
website of the Company in a user friendly and
downloadable format.
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ANNEXURE- E
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of
MEERAINDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance by Meera Industries Limited
(“the Company”) for the year ended on 31st March, 2023
as stipulated in the applicable regulations of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended, pursuant to the Listing
Agreement ofthe Companywith the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to a review of procedures and
implementations thereof adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 14/08/2023

Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opiniononthefinancial statementofthe Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
accordingto the explanations givento us, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the applicable
regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, asamended.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the Efficiency or effectiveness with which the
managementhasconductedthe affairs ofthe Company.

Raimeen Maradiya

Partner

Chirag Shah and Associates
FCS No. 11283

CPNo.:17554

UDIN: FO11283E000886993
Peer Review Cer. No.: 704/2020
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ANNEXURE- F
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT

WORLD ECONOMY:

According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF),
global economic outlook is uncertain again given the
financial sector turmoil, high inflation, geopolitical
developments and the COVID pandemic. Geopolitical
developmentstriggered high energy costsin 2022. Also,
supply-side disruptions distorted consumer prices. As
a result, unreasonable inflation prevailed across the
globe - averagingaround 9%.

Majority of the global central banks tightened the
monetary policytorestore price stability.

OUTLOOK:

Rising interest rates and the developments in Eastern
Europe will continue to cast a grim shadow on global
economic stability. On the positive side however, the
reopening of China's economy, higher global demand
and slowinginflation projected across certain countries
in the year ahead have seemingly paved the way for a
healthyrecovery.

According to the World Bank, investment growth in
emerging markets anddevelopingeconomiesis likely to
remainbelowitsaveragerate ofthe pasttwodecades.

Smaller nations are particularly vulnerable to such
shocks because of their reliance on external trade and
financing, limited economic diversification, elevated
debt, and susceptibility to natural disasters. In order to
mitigate the risks of global recession and debt distress
in emerging markets & developing economies and to
supportamajorincreaseininvestment, well-concerted
globalandnationalleveleffortsare necessary.

INDIAN ECONOMY:

India recovered from the pandemic in FY22 and
positioned itself to ascend to the pre-pandemic growth
path. According to the Economic Survey, the nominal
GDP of India was estimated at USS$ 3.5 trillion in March
2023.

India's industrial output, as measured by the Index of
Industrial Production (lIP), stood at 5.6 per cent on an
annual basis in February 2023, according to recent
National Statistical Office (NSO) data. That marked an
improvement of 40 basis points sequentially, from
growth of 5.2 percent in factory output in January. The

rise in industrial production was mainly driven by the
manufacturing sector. Given these developments, India
with a GDP growth estimated at around 7.2% in FY23
retained its position as the fastest-growing major
economy.

India is expected to sustain a 6.5 per cent-plus GDP
growth in FY24. The economic progress in FY24 will be
supported by robust domestic demand and a healthy
pick-upincapitalformation.

OVERVIEW:

The financial statements have been prepared the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules. 2006 and as
per IND-AS, as at March 31, 2022 and the profit, and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date. The
management of the company accepts responsibility for
the integrity and objectivity of these financial
statements, as well as for various estimates and
judgments used therein. The estimates and judgments
relatingtothefinancial statementshave beenmadeona
prudentandreasonable basis, in order that the financial
statementsreflectinatrue andfairmannertheformand
substance of transactions, and reasonably present the
company's state of affairs and profit for the year.

THETEXTILEINDUSTRY:

Globally, Textile, Carpets, Threads, and Apparelsectoris
an important sector making a sizeable contribution to
economicprogress.Beingabasicproduct, its output has
grown consistentlyovertheyears.

The Indian textile machine industry is one among the
most important industries for the Indian economy
considering its contribution to employment generation,
industrial output, and foreign exchange earnings. India
incidentally is one among the largest consumer and
exporteroftextilemachinesandclothingintheworld.

Meera's ability to stay at the cutting-edge of technology
ensures that its sophisticated equipment generates
quality output consistently year afteryear.

The Company's customer-centric DNA is reflected in its
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ability to offer a comprehensive basket of value-added
services (which continues to expand) that ensures
optimum utilisation of the machine throughoutits useful
life.

Born out of the Make in India and Atmanirbhar Bharat
ideology more than six decades ago, the textile
machinery division stands out as a global unit that plays
a pivotal role in placing India on the global textile map.
The Company has evolved into one of the very few
manufacturers of the entire range of spinning solutions
for textile companies globally. This business segment
operatesonthe single phrase 'customer centricity'. This
culture has transformed into the DNA of the business. It
has positioned MEERA as one of the leading
manufacturers of Textile Spinning Machinery globally,
with a healthy presence across geographies. The
customer-centric business model reflected in the ever
expanding basket of value added services. The services
basketincludeshandholdingtheclient's shop floorteam
post-installation, installed machine monitoring and
audit, and providing spares and accessories for
maximisingmachine uptime.

New ProductDevelopment

CT-240 Carpet Cabler has undergone improvements in
productivity, energy efficiency, yarn quality, and
ergonomic design. The latest model is stronger and
more widelyacceptedthanitsclosestglobalcompetitor.

DTX-300 For UHMWPE Yarns. Ultra-High Molecular
Weight Polyethylene (UHMWPE) is usedin very sensitive
technical textile applications due to its high strength,
highwear-resistance, ductility,and biocompatibility.
Meera's DTX-300 has been improvised to run more
UHMWPE vyarns like Dyneema, Armaid. Kevler etc.
There are only a handful of suppliers who can twist such
yarns with accuracy and excellence, and we are among
them. We have already served numerous customers in
this sector from the USA, Europe, South America, and
otherregions.

TPRX-50 - For Baler Twines. MEERA's patented
technology called TPRS (Twisting Plying and Reverse
Twisting in One Step) which has been successfully used
for Multifilament and staple yarns has now been
enhanced to accommodate Tape Yarns such as PP
Fibrillated and Polyethylene (PE) Yarns for Baler
Twines.

Thisinnovationrepresents a significant shiftin the baler
twine industry. The increasing acceptance of this model
withinthe market willbe advantageous for producersas
it will help to lower their capital and operational
expenses. Additionally, it will open up a new market for
us.

CWX-250 - High Speed Winders with Precision Winding

making them ideal for various textile processes and
compatiblewithadiverserange ofyarns.

Winders play a crucial role in textile manufacturing
processes. While Meera already offers drum winders,
there was a lack of precision winders in our product
lineup. To address this, we introduced new models such
as CWX-250, RWX-250, and CWXX-250in FY 2023. These
models are designed to provide high-speed winding
solutions for a variety of Multifilaments, Staple, Tape,
UHMWPE Carbon, Glass, SteelYarnsetc.

Winders that are specialized are highly desired
machines in our field, and offering these models will
significantly enhance the company's sales. This
presents an excellent opportunity for the upcoming
years..

COMPETITION:

Competition in the domestic as well as international
market has intensified and forced the players to adopt
aggressive marketing strategy and promotional
campaigns to capture and protect their market shares.
The Company has the plans to penetrate better into
global market, especially through the customer
retention and business development in the regions
whichhave notbeentapped.

The Company sells its products through a well-
established network in different countries, which are
supported by the Company's strong marketing force.
The Company's broad product range and frequent visits
by its marketing people to the outlets and the importing
countries ensure that the Company's products receive a
maximumresponse and are adequately promoted.

OPERATIONS:

Installed New automatic machines in the
workshop to reduce component manufacturing time
andincrease productivityand quality.

Provided intensive training (classroom and
shopfloor)totheteam.

Created a team dedicated to work with key
suppliers on aligning their processes and products to
Meera'srequirement

Streamlined the supply of components to
assembly lines for faster and accurate assembly
operations; updated and provided in-detail Standard
Operating Procedures (SOP) to the assembly operators
forerror-free mechanics

Renovated certain important mother
equipment with the latest technology and automation
solutionsforimproving product quality and productivity

Automated the part screening process to check
components on parameters critical to quality and
customer requirement; data captured provides
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traceability of eachcomponenttoitsbatchandoperator

R&D:

R&D stands as a cornerstone of MEERA Industries,
drivingcontinuousinnovation throughouttheyear.Our
dedicated efforts cater to customized customer
requirements, reducing costs, enhancing efficiency, and
improving ergonomics. Here are afew key highlights.

Diverse Expertise: Meera Industries has a
multidisciplinary R&D team covering design,
mechanics, 3D tech, electronics,and more.

Cross-Disciplinary Innovation: Their varied
expertise enables innovative solutions that blend
differentfields.

Efficient Product Development: Proficiency in
design, mechanics, and 3D tech allows swift product
ideationand prototyping

Electronics Proficiency: Competence in
electronics ensures advanced, technology-driven
solutions.

Problem Solving: Their adaptable team excels
at critical thinking and creative problem-solving,
stayingaheadininnovation.

CUSTOMER SERVICE:

Intensified the provision of audit service to existing
clients to facilitate maximising of machine uptime; kept
a close watch on timely preventive maintenance

throughadedicatedteam.

COMPANY OVERVIEW:

Our Company was originally incorporated as Meera
Industries Private Limited on July 05, 2006. Our
Company is a growing textile machine manufacturer
dealing in twisting, cabling, winding, and heat setting
machines. We design, develop, and sell high-
performance machines to various processing and
manufacturing units in the textile industry. The huge
repository of knowledge and technology base that our
Companyhasdevelopedsinceinceptionisastrongbase
to outperform the competition and be abreast in the
market. This supports our Company to constantly
upgrade the technologies to meet present and futuristic
requirements of our customers. We ensure the quality of
our products through rigorous testing including testing
of sub system before integration and followed by testing
of the entire system when assembled. We provide a
combination of designing, manufacturing, testing
facilitiesand after sales supportthat provides customer
delighttothe equipment offeredbyus.

The Company's continued focus on Machine division is
expected to continue to drive its performance and the
company remain committed to maintaining high
operating standards.

Key Highlights of the Company's Standalone and
consolidated performancefortheyearareasunder.

Performance of your company for F.Y. 2022-23 is summarized as under:

Standalone Results Consolidated Results
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
Income from Operations 1871.93 3176.89 2033.76 3166.29
Other income 27.39 22.75 27.39 22.75
Total Income 1899.32 3199.64 2061.15 3189.04
Less: Total Expenditure before
Int.,Depreciation & Tax 1978.90 2714.99 2079.12 2698.58
Profit/(Loss) before Int.,
Depreciation & Tax -79.58 484.65 -17.97 490.46
Less : Interest 9.98 11.51 10.39 11.51
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation &
Tax -89.56 473.14 -28.36 478.95
Less : Depreciation 108.67 101.26 109.19 101.74
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and
extraordinary items and Tax -198.23 371.88 -137.55 377.21
Less : exceptional items 13.44 19.72 0 0
Profit/(Loss) before Tax -184.79 391.60 -137.55 377.21
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Less : Current Tax - 94.55 - 94.55
: Deferred Tax -0.31 15.59 -0.31 15.59
: Prior period items 4.20 -0.62 4.20 -0.62
Profit/(Loss) after Tax -180.28 280.84 -133.04 266.45
Add: Surplus/Deficit B/F. from Pre.
Year 808.26 655.57 813.03 674.73
Less: Amount Transferred From
Sundries (Others) 0 0 0 0
Less: Interim Dividend 0 128.15 0 128.15
Less: Provision for Final Dividend 0 0 0 0
Less: Dividend Distri. Tax 0 0 0 0
Balance Carried to B/s. 627.98 808.26 679.99 813.03

STATE OF COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE

(STANDALONE):

Duringtheyearunderreview,

° The revenue of the company of Rs. 1899.32
Lakhs as compared to Rs. 3199.64 Lakhs in the previous
year.

° The net loss after Tax to Rs. -180.28 Lakhs as

compared to profit of Rs. 280.84 Lakhs in the previous
year.

STATE OF COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE
(CONSOLIDATED):

The consolidated total revenue of your Company for FY
2022-23;

° Therevenue of the companytoRs.2061.15 Lakhs
ascomparedtoRs.3189.04 Lakhsinthe previousyear.
(] Thenetloss afterTaxtoRs.-133.04 ascompared

toRs.266.45inthe previousyear.

MOVEMENTIN KEY RATIOS

Onaccountofdecreaseinturnoverby36%in FY2022-23,
the netprofitmarginratiohasbeendecreasedfrom 8.84
% in FY 2021-22 to (6.75%) in FY 2022-23. The return on
capitalemployedalsodecreasedfrom14.84%inFY2021-
22 to (4.90%) in FY 2022-23. Return on equity decreased
from10.21% in FY 2021-22 to (5.54%) in FY 22-23, debtors'
turnover hasbeenincreased from 97.48in FY 2021-22to
156.31 in FY 2022-23, the inventory turn ratio has also
decreased from 1.79 in FY 2021-22 to 1.21in FY 2022-23.
Current ratio decreased from 2.08 in FY 2021-22 to 1.68
times in FY 2022-23 on account of increase in
operations.

INITIATIVES BYTHE COMPANY:

MEERA has taken the following Marketng initiatives to
attainitsgrowthtargets.

Market Expansion:
Established local marketing base in Barcelona, Spain,
targetingthe EuropeanUnionmarket.

CostReduction:
Conducting cost reduction exercises across various
fields.

ProductDevelopment:

Adding versatility to existing products to expand market
opportunities. Introduced precision winder segmentsto
tapintoapreviouslyuntapped market.

Internet Marketing:

Increased internet-based marketing activities.
Enhanced customer interaction tools for improved
engagementand conversions.

Modernization of Manufacturing Processes:
Prioritizing modernization to enhance product quality
and reduce costs. Expect sustainable improvements in
productivity and profitability.

Customer Engagement:

Actively engaging with customers to capitalize on
modernization projectopportunities.

Regular participation in international machine
exhibitionsto strengthenconnections.

Product Awarenessand Revenue Generation:

Focusing on raising awareness about new products in
the preparatory segment. Increasing spare parts sales
and generating knowledge-based revenue through
customer-centricinitiatives.

RISKMANAGEMENT:

The Company has adopted a comprehensive and
integrated risk appraisal, mitigation and management
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process. The risk mitigation measures of the Company
are placed before the Board periodically for review and
improvement.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND
THEIRADEQUACY:

The Company has a benefit of Internal Control Systems
developed over years which ensured that all
transactions are satisfactorily recorded and reported
and all assets are protected against loss from an
unauthorized use or otherwise. The Internal control
system is adequate and commensurate with the nature
of its business and size of its operations, though
continues efforts are being made to strengthen the
same. The management also reviews the internal
control systems and procedures to ensure its
application.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN
RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF
PEOPLE EMPLOYED:

Place: Sachin, Surat
Date : 14/08/2023

The Company enjoys the support of a committed and
well satisfied human capital. Compensation packages
offered by the Company, best-of class methods in
recruitment, training, motivation, and performance
appraisal, attract and retain the best talents. These
practices enable the Company to keep the attrition rate
well below the industry average. The Company had 150
permanentemployeesason31stMarch2023.

The number of employees engaged during the year was
inline with operationalrequirement of the Company.The
relationwith labour was cordialduringthe year.

CAUTIONARY NOTICE (DISCLAIMER):

The statements in the "Management Discussion and
Analysis Report" section describes the Company's
objectives, projections, estimates, expectations and
predictions, whichmaybe "forward looking statements”
within the meaning of the applicable laws and
regulations. The annual results can differ materially
from those expressed or implied, depending upon the
economic and climatic conditions, Government policies
andotherincidentalfactors.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of,
Meera Industries Limited

Dharmesh V. Desai

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00292319
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ANNEXURE - G
TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5

of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amountsinRs.)

Sl. No. Particulars Details
1 Name of the subsidiary MEERA INDUSTRIES USA,
LLC
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if 2022-2023
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the INR(Lakhs)
last date of the relevant Financial year in the case
of foreignsubsidiaries
4 Share capital 8.10
5 Reserves & surplus 52.02
6 Total assets 83.46
7 Total Liabilities 26.32
8 Investments Nil
9 Turnover 233.82
10 Profit before taxation 60.68
11 Provision for taxation -
12 Profit after taxation 60.68
13 Proposed Dividend NIL
14 % of shareholding 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1.Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2.Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures
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1.Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. - NIL
2.Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - N.A.

Place: Ahmedabad Raimeen Maradiya
Date:14/08/2023 Partner
Chirag Shah and Associates

FCS No. 11283

CPNo.:17554

Peer Review Cer. No.: 704/2020
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ANNEXURE-H
DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF THE
COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

To,
MeeraIndustries Limited,
Surat.

This is to certify that the Company had laid down code of conduct for all the board members and
senior management personnel of the Company and the same is uploaded on the website of the
Company - www.meeraind.com

Allthe members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have
affirmed due observance of the said Code of Conduct, as it is applicable to them and there is no
non-compliance observed thereof during the year ended on 31st March, 2023.

Place: Sachin, Surat For and on behalf of Board of Directors of,
Date : 14/08/2023 MeeralIndustries Limited

Dharmesh V. Desai
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00292319
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ANNEXURE- |
MD & CFO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

[Under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015]

To,

The Board of Directors,
MEERAINDUSTRIES LIMITED
Surat.

We hereby certify that-

i. We have reviewed the financial statements and
the cash flow statements for the year ended 31st March,
2023 andthattothe bestof our knowledge and belief:

a) These statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statementsthat might be misleading.

b) These statements together present a true and
fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

ii. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered by the Company during the year
ended 31st March, 2023 which are fraudulent, illegal or

Place: Sachin, Surat
Date : 14/08/2023

violation ofthe Company's Code of Conduct.

iii. We accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal control system and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Company and we have disclosed to the
auditors and the Audit Committee, efficiencies in the
design or operation of internal control system, if any, of
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
proposetotaketorectifythesedeficiencies.

iv. We further certify that we have indicated to the
auditorsandthe Audit Committee:

a) There are no significant changes in internal
controlsystemduringtheyear;
b) There are no significant changes in accounting

policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosedinthe notestothefinancialstatements;and

c) There are no instances of significant fraud of
which we have become aware, involving management
or an employee having a significant role in the
Company'sinternalcontrolsystem.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of,
MeeralIndustries Limited

Dharmesh V. Desai

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00292319
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-

DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of
MEERAINDUSTRIES LIMITED
2126,RoadNo.2GIDC,
Sachin, Surat-394230,
Gujarat

We have examined the relevant registers, records,
forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of Meera Industries Limited having CIN
L29298GJ2006PLC048627 and having registered office
at 2126, Road No. 2 GIDC, Sachin, Surat - 394230
(hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'), produced
before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read

with ScheduleV Para-C Subclause10(i) ofthe Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal
www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to us by the Company & its
officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on
the Board of the Company as stated below for the
Financial Year ending on March 31, 2023 have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate
Affairsoranysuchother Statutory Authority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in
Company
1. Mr. Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta 00002817 10/10/2017
2. Ms. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai 00292319 05/07/2006
3. Mr. Dharmesh Vinodbhai Desai 00292502 05/07/2006
4, Mr. Mayank Yashwantrai Desai 00354210 28/01/2017
5. Ms. Hetal Mehta 03370244 07/04/2017
6. Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai 07988568 18/05/2022
Kalyani

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment /
continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opiniononthese based on our verification. This

Raimeen Maradiya

Partner

Chirag Shah and Associates

FCS No. 11283

CPNo.:17554

UDIN: F011283E000890031

Peer Review Cer. No.: 704/2020Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 14/08/2023

certificate is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 14/08/2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF
MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED,
(the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
atMarch 31,2023, the standalone statement of profitand
loss (including other comprehensive income), the
standalone statement of changes in equity and the
standalone statement of cash flows for the year ended
on that date, and the notes to the standalone Ind AS
financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone
financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
viewin conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, (“Ind As”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2023 and its loss, total
comprehensive income, change in equity and its cash
flowsforthe yearendedonthatdate.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
toprovide abasisfor our audit opinion onthe standalone
Ind ASfinancial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of
the currentperiod. These matters were addressedinthe
context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our auditaddressedthe matteris providedin that
context.

We have determined the matters described below to be
the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements' section of our
report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind
AS financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our
audit opinion on the accompanying standalone Ind AS
financial statements.
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Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

01. Evaluation of uncertainTax positions

The company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters under
dispute which involves significant
judgment to determine the possible
outcome of the said dispute. Refer Note
No. 33 to the standalone financial

statements

02. The Company determines the allowance
for credit losses based on historical loss
experience adjusted to reflect current
and estimated future economic
conditions. The Company considered
current and anticipated future economic
conditions on the basis of the related
credit information for its customers to
estimate the probability of default in
future. We identified Expected credit
losses as a key audit matter because of
the significant judgement involved in
calculating the expected credit losses.
This required a high degree of auditor
judgment and an increased extent of
effort when performing audit
procedures to evaluate the
reasonableness of management's
estimate ofthe expectedcreditlosses.

Obtained details of completed Vat Tax assessment and demand
asonMarch 31,2023 from management.

We involved our internal experts to challenge the management's
underlying assumptions in estimating the tax provision and the
possible outcome of the dispute. Our internal experts also
considered legal precedence and other rulings in evaluating
management's position on this uncertain tax position.
Additionally, we considered the effect of new information in
respect of uncertain tax position as at 01.04.2022 to evaluate
whether any change was required to management's position on
theseuncertainties.

Our audit procedures related to the allowance for credit losses
fortradereceivablesincludedthefollowing,amongothers:

a) Wetestedthe effectivenessofcontrolsoverthe
(1) development of the methodology for the allowance
for credit losses, including consideration of the current and
estimated future economicconditions,
(2) completeness and accuracy of information used in
the estimation of probability of default,and
(3) computation ofthe allowance for credit losses.

b) For a sample of customers we tested the input data
such as credit related information used in estimating the
probability of default by comparing themto externalandinternal
sources ofinformation.

c) We evaluated the incorporation of the applicable
assumptions into the estimate of expected credit losses and
tested the mathematical accuracy and computation of the
allowancesbyusingthe sameinputdatausedbythe Company.

d) We evaluated the qualitative adjustment to the
historical loss rates, including assessing the basis for the
adjustments and the reasonableness of the significant
assumptions.

OtherInformation

The company's management and Board of Directors are
responsible for the preparation of the otherinformation.
The other information comprises the information
included in the company's annual report, management
discussion and analysis, Board's report including
Annexures to Board's report but does not include the
standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and our
auditor'sreportthereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Ind AS Financial

Statementsdoesnotcoverthe otherinformationand we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
otherinformation and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated /

inconsistent.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothingtoreportinthisregard.

Responsibilities of Management and
Those charged with Governance for the
Standalone Ind AS Financial

Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are
responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including The Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.
This responsibility also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Inpreparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
managementand Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realisticalternative buttodo so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for
overseeingthe company'sfinancialreportingprocess.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of

the Standalone Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the standalone Ind AS financial

statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an Auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
isnotaguarantee thatan audit conductedinaccordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis ofthese standalone Ind ASfinancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain
professionalskepticismthroughoutthe audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override ofinternalcontrol.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial
controls relevant to the auditin order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to standalone Ind
AS financial statements in place and the operating
effectivenessof such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures in the standalone
Ind AS financial statements made by management
andthe Boardof Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management
and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
significantdoubtonthe Company's ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the standalone Ind AS financial statementsor, if such
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disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Companytoceasetocontinueasagoingconcern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the standalone Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and eventsin
amannerthatachievesfair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
standaloneInd ASfinancial statementsthat, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the standalone Ind AS
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
thatweidentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those mattersthat were
of most significance inthe audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes publicdisclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of suchcommunication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements
1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 we give in the
“Annexure-A”, a statement on the matters specified in
the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we
reportthat:

a.  We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations whichto the best of our knowledge and
beliefwere necessaryforthe purposesofouraudit;

b.  Inouropinion,properbooksofaccountasrequired
by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
fromourexaminationofthosebooks;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss including the statement of other comprehensive
income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreementwiththe relevantbooks of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements comply with the IND AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, asamended;

e. On the basis of written representations received
from the directors as on 31st March, 2023, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
are disqualified as on 31st March, 2023, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act;and

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of these
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in "Annexure B". Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
financialcontrols overfinancialreporting.

(B) Withrespecttothe other matters to beincludedin
the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirementsof section197(16) ofthe Act,asamended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the current year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V
ofthe Act.

The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of
the limits laid down under section 197 read with
ScheduleVofthe Act.
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(C) Withrespecttothe other matterstobeincludedin
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to
us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations as at 31STMarch, 2023 oniits financial position
in its standalone Ind AS financial statements - Refer
Note 33tothefinancial statements.

2. The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there wereanymaterialforeseeable losses.

3. There has been no delay in transferring amounts,
requiredtobetransferred,tothe Investor Educationand
Protection Fund by the Company.

4,

i. The Management has represented that, to the best
of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) bythe Companytoorinanyother person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Place : SURAT
Date: May 30, 2023

Beneficiaries.

ii. Themanagementhasrepresentedthat,tothebest
ofits knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

iii. Based on such audit procedures performed that
havebeenconsideredreasonable andappropriateinthe
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused ustobelieve that the representations under sub
clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and
(b) above, containany material misstatement.

5. During the year, the company has not declared or
paid any dividend in contravention of the provisions of
Section123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

6.  Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company
with effect from April1,2023, and accordingly, reporting
under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31,2023.

for KASANGHAVIAND CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:0120846W/W100289

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
PARTNER

M.NO.101413

ICAIUDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388
1001,1002,1003, RAJHANS BONISTA,
RAM CHOWK, GHOD DOD ROAD,
SURAT-395007 GUJARAT

www.meeraind.com 057



FUTURISTIC TWISTING

/!

www.meeraind.com \058



¢

> STANDALONE

MEERA

Annexure'A'to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1under the heading ‘Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements’ section of our report to the Members of

Merra Industries Limited of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by
us and given by the company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of
audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we
statethat:
l. In respect of the Company's property, plant and
equipment, right-of —-use assetsandintangible assets:
a.  (A) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and
relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records
showingfull particulars of Intangible Assets.
b.  Thecompanyhasaregular programme of physical
verification of its Property, Plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets by which all Property, Plant and
Equipment are physically verified by the managementin
the phased manner over the period of three years. In
accordance with this programme, certain Property,
Plant and Equipment and right-of-used assets were
verified during the year and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the
periodicity of such physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature
ofitsassets.
c.  thetitle deeds of all the immovable properties in
the nature of freehold land & buildings included in
property, plant and equipment disclosed in note 3 to the
standalone financial statements are held in the name of
the Company.
d.  The company has not revalued any of its Property,
Plant and Equipment including Right-of-Use Assets or
intangible assets during the year ended on March 31,
2023.
e. There are no proceedings initiated during the year
or are pending against the company as at march 31,2023
for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) (as
amendedin2016) and rules made thereunder.

II.  Inrespectofthe Company'sinventory:

a. The inventory includes, raw materials for
manufacturing of textile machinery and yarn. The
management has conducted physical verification of
inventory except goods-in-transit at reasonable
intervals during the year and the coverage and
procedures of physical verification of inventory
followed by the management are appropriate in relation

tothe size of the Company andthe nature of its business.
No discrepancies of 10% or more were noticed in the
aggregateforeachclassofinventoryduringtheyear.

b.  Thecompanyhasnotbeensanctionedanyworking
capital limit in excess of rupee 5 core, in aggregate, at
any points of time during the year, from any bank or
financial institution on the basis of security of current
assethence quarterlyreturnsorfiling of statementsare
notapplicabletocompany. Accordingly, therequirement
to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable
tothe Company.

[ll.  During the year the Company has not made any
investment in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, LLPs or
other parties and hence provisions of clauses 3(iii) (a),
(b). (c). (d), (e) and (f) of the Order are not applicable to
the Companyand hence not commentedupon.

IV.  There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and
securityinrespect of which provisions of section185and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable and
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of
the Order with respect to section 185 and 186 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013isnotapplicabletothe Company.

V. The company has neither accepted any deposits
from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemedto be deposits withinthe meaning of sections 73
to 76 of the companies act and the rules made
thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not
applicabletothe Company.

VI.  We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost
records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified
accounts and records have been made and maintained.
We have not, however, made a detailed examination of
thesame.

VIl. Inrespectofstatutorydues:

a. The Company is generally regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees' state insurance,
Income-tax, TDS, TCS, GST, customs duty, cess,

employees professional tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it. However, there are slight delays in
depositing the dues in respect of TDS, TCS, GST, Provident funds, ESIC and employees professional tax contributions
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Nature of Nature of Dues Amount unpaid Period to which Forum where
Statute the Dispute is
Amount relates pending
(Assessment
Year)

Gujarat Demand raised und er | Rs. 12.52 Lakhs 2006 -2007 Hon.
Value the assessment (13.02 Lakhs Tribunal,
Added Tax regarding Gujarat Less0.50La  khs Co mmercial
Act, 2003 Value Added Tax and paid in FY. 2019 - Tax, Gujarat

Input credit along 20) State,
with Interest and Ah m e dabad.
Penalty.

duringtheyear.

According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-
tax, customs duty, GST, cess, professional tax and other
materialstatutorydues wereinarrearsasat31stMarch,
2023 for a period of more than six months from the date
theybecamepayable.

b.  Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause
(a) above which have not been deposited as on March 31,
2023 onaccountofdisputesare givenbelow:

VIIl. The company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income tax
act, 1961 (43 of 1961) as income during the year.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii)
ofthe Orderisnotapplicabletothe Company.

IX.

a. Based on our audit procedures and as per the
information and explanations given by the management,
we are of the opinion that the Company has no
outstanding of dues to banks and Financial Institution.
Therefore clause 3(ix)(a), 3(ix)(c) and 3(ix)(d) is not
applicabletocompany. The Companyhad no Debentures
issuedoroutstandingduringthe year.

b. The company has not been declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

governmentoranyotherlender.

c.  The company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
ofitssubsidiaries, associatesorjointventures.

d.  The company has not raised loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
associatesorjointventures.

X.  During the year, the Company has not made any
IPO, or FPO nor made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures
to raise any funds. Accordingly the requirements to
report on clause 3(x)(a) and 3(x)(b) of the Order are not
applicabletothe Company.

XI.

a.  No fraud by the company or no material fraud on
the company by its officers or employees has been
noticedorreportedduringthe course of ouraudit.

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of
the Companies Acthasbeenfiled bythe auditorsinForm
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 withthe Central Government;
c. There are no whistle-blowers complaints
received bythe companyduringtheyear.

Xll.  The company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not

Particular March 31,
2023

Net loss after taxes (LAT) as shown in the statement of profit and loss 184.47

Add: depreciation of PPE, amortization of intangible assets, impairment 108.67

loss, deferred tax etc.

Less: reversal of impairment loss, deferred tax, write backs credited to 0.31

P&L

Add/Less: All quantifiable qualifications in the audit report -

Cash Loss 7611
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applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

Xlll. Transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the notes to the standalone financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

XIV.

a. The Company has an adequate internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

b.  We have considered, the internal audit reports for
the year under audit, issued to the Company during the
year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and
extentof ouraudit procedures.

XV. The Company has not entered into non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with
its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.
Hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the
Orderarenotapplicabletothe company.

XVI.

a. The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve
BankofIndiaAct, 1934 (20f1934) are notapplicabletothe
company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause (xvi)(a) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

b.  The Company has not conducted any non-Banking
Financial or Housing Finance activities without
obtaining a valid Cerificate of Registration (CoR) from
the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of
IndiaAct,1934.

c.  ThecompanyisnotaCorelnvestment Companyas
defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(xvi)(d) ofthe orderisnotapplicabletothe company;

Place : SURAT
Date: May 30, 2023

d. Thereis no core investment company as a part of
group, hence requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(d)
ofthe Orderisnotapplicabletothe company.

XVII. The company has incurred cash losses during the
financial year under audit but not incurred in the
immediately preceding financial year. Details of the
sameisasunder:

XVIII. During the year, there was no resignation of
statutoryauditorand hence the provisions of this clause
isnotapplicable.

XIX. On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in
note 42 (i), ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and managementplansandbased on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
theyfalldue.

XX. During the year, the provisions of Sec. 135 in
relation to the CSR activities are not applicable to the
company and hence requirement to report on clause
XX(a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

XXI. The requirement of clause 3(xxi) is not applicable
inrespectof Standalone Financial Statements.

for KASANGHAVIAND CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:0120846W/W100289

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
PARTNER

M.NO.101413

ICAIUDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388
1001,1002,1003, RAJHANS BONISTA,
RAM CHOWK, GHOD DOD ROAD,
SURAT-395007 GUJARAT
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ANNEXURE -'B'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred toin paragraph 1(f) under ‘'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of

Meera Industries Limited of even date)

ReportontheInternal Financial Controls with reference
to the Standalone Financials Statements under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(“The Company”) as of March 31,2023 in conjunction with
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the
Companyfortheyearendedonthatdate.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
with refrence to standalone financial statements based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internalfinancial controls that were operating
effectively forensuringthe orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as
requiredunderthe CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditors’'Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whetheradequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectivelyinallmaterialrespects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain

audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls overfinancialreporting, assessingtherisk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selecteddependontheauditor's judgment,including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Financial Statements, whetherduetofraudorerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficientand appropriate toprovide abasis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
systemoverfinancialreporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assuranceregarding the reliability of financialreporting
andthe preparation of Financial Statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflectthetransactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a
materialeffectonthe Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
FinancialReporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subjecttotheriskthattheinternalfinancial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of
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changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
withthe policiesor procedures maydeteriorate.

Opinion

Inour opinion,the Company has, inallmaterialrespects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March 2023, based on the internal control over

Place: SURAT
Date: May 30, 2023

financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
However, we are of the opinion that the company can
make the Internal Controls on Financial Reporting more
adequate and more effective considering the inherent
risk and nature and size of the business activities
carried outbythe company.

for KASANGHAVIAND CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:0120846W/W100289

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
PARTNER

M.NO.101413

ICAIUDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388
1001,1002,1003, RAJHANS BONISTA,
RAM CHOWK, GHOD DOD ROAD,
SURAT-395007 GUJARAT
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

® in lakhs)
. Note As at As at
Particulars
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
I. ASSETS
1) Non-current assets

a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3(a) 1,838.50 1,455.47

b) Capital work-in-progress 3(b) - 288.31

c) Right of use assets 3(a) 87.38 116.51

d) Other Intangible assets 4(a) 12.60 16.43

e) Intangible assets under development 4(b) 1.75 1.75

g) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 5 14.75 38.69
(ii) Trade receivables

(iii) Loans

(iv) other financial assets 6(a) 7.91 8.16

j) Other non-current assets

Total Non-current assets 1,962.89 1,925.32
2) Current assets
a) Inventories 7 997.19 858.21
b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments - -
(ii) Trade receivables 8 266.47 382.98
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 52.05 78.41
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above - -
(v) Loans 10 1.34 7.73
(vi) other financial assets 6(b) 4.23 3.91

c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 11 9.91 -

d) Other current assets 12 225.17 274.59
Total Current assets 1,556.36 1,605.84
Total Assets 3,519.25 3,531.16
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

A) EQUITY

a) Equity share capital 13 1,067.88 1,067.88

b) Other Equity 14 1,362.04 1,542.31
Total Equity 2,429.92 2,610.19

B) LIABILITIES

1) Non-current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Lease liabilities 15 71.91 100.56
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(iii) Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises,
Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
(iv) Other financial liabilities
(other than those specified in item
b) Provisions
c) Defferred tax liabilities (Net)
d) Other non-current liabilities
Total Non-current Liabilities
2) Current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Lease liabilities
(iii) Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises,
Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
(iv) Other financial liabilities

16
17
20

15
18

(other than those specified in item ¢c) 19

b) Other Current liabilities

c) Provisions

d) Current Tax Liabilities (net)
Total Current liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

20
16
21

5.43 12.68
50.46 49.36
4.79 .
132.59 162.60
28.65 24.43
89.03 76.41
541.64 423.49
35.27 37.28
249.60 125.79
12.55 14.69
5 56.29
956.74 758.37
1,089.33 920.97
3,519.25 3,531.16

See accompanying notes to Standalone Financial Statements which form anintegral part of Financial Statements.In terms of our attached report

of even date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 120846W/W100289

For and on behalf of the Board of
Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
Partner

Membership No: 101413

ICIA UDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388

Place : Surat
Date : May 30, 2023

DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI
Director DIN : 00292502

BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Director DIN : 00292319

Place : North Carolina, USA Place : Surat
VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Surat Place : Surat
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(% in lakhs)
Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31st March 2023  31st March, 2022
I. Revenue from operation 22 1,871.93 3,176.89
IIl. Other Income 23 27.39 22.75
lll. Total Income (I+11) 1,899.32 3,199.64
IV. Expenses
a) cost of materials consumed 24 1,107.80 1,955.80
b) purchase of stock-in-trade
c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade
and work-in-progress 25 71.66 -261.51
d) Employee benefits expense 26 393.70 444,91
e) Finance costs 27 9.98 11.51
f) Depreciation and amortization expenses 28 108.67 101.26
g) Other expenses 29 405.73 575.80
Total expenses (IV) 2,097.55 2,827.76
V. Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (IlI-1V) -198.23 371.87
VI. Exceptional Items 30 13.44 19.72
VII. Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) -184.79 391.59
VIII. Tax expenses 31
a) Current tax - 94.55
b) Deferred tax -0.31 15.59
Total tax expenses -0.31 110.13
IX. Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) -184.47 281.46
X. Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations - -
XI. Tax expenses of discontinued operations - -
XIl. Profit(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) (X-XI) - -
XIll. Profit/(loss) for the year (IX+XI1) -184.47 281.46
XIV. Other Comprehensive income
a) Remeasurement costs of Post employment benefits 5.61 -0.83
b) Deferred tax on post employment -1.41 0.21
Total Ohter Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 4.20 -0.62
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XV. Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year (XIlI+XIV) -180.28 280.83
XVI. Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation)

a) Basic -1.73 2.64

b) Diluted -1.73 2.64
XVII. Earnings per equity share (for discontinuing operation)

a) Basic - -

b)Diluted - -
XVIII. Earnings per equity share (for continuing & discontinuing

operation)
a) Basic -1.73 2.64
b) Diluted -1.73 2.64

See accompanying notes to Standalone Financial Statements which form an integral part of Financial Statements.In terms of our attached report

of even date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP.

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of
Firm Registration No: 120846W/W100289 Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Partner Director DIN : 00292502 Director DIN : 00292319

Membership No: 101413 Place : North Carolina, USA Place : Surat

ICIA UDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388

Place : Surat

Chief Financial Officer
Date : May 30, 2023

Place : Surat

VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN

Company Secretary
Place : Surat
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627
Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

® in lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2023 31st March, 2022
Profit (Loss) before tax -184.79 391.60
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 108.67 101.26
Gain on Sale of Fixed assets -0.03 -
Interest Income -0.39 -1.89
Gain on Sale of Investments -13.44 -1.55
Unrealised Gain Loss on Investments -0.34 -0.17
Interest on lease liability 8.32 11.51
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Expected credit loss on trade receivables -2.69 19.81
Forex Gain Loss - 15.67
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables 119.19 -1.94
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory -138.98 -91.98
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 130.77 44.30
(Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets -0.07 4.84
(Increase)/decrease in other non-current assets - -
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets 55.82 6.39
Increase/(decrease) in provisions -3.77 9.90
Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabilities -2.01 7.89
Increase/(decrease) in other non-current liabilities 4.79 -
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 123.81 -126.90
Cash generated from operations 204.86 388.74
Income taxes paid 66.20 130.41
Net cash inflow from operating activities 138.66 258.33
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds / (Purchase) from sale of investments 37.73 32.38
Purchase of property, plant and equipment -170.85 -403.52
Proceed from sale of property, plant and equipment 0.45 -
Investments in Bank deposit having maturity more than three months - 122.60
Dividend received - -
Interest received 0.39 3.19
Net cash outflow from investing activities -132.28 -245.35
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Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds/(Repayment) from borrowings

Principal repayment towords lease liability -24.43 -30.60
Dividend paid - -128.15
Interest paid -8.32 1.55
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities -32.75 -157.20
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -26.36 -144.22
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 78.41 222.63
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 52.05 78.41

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March 2023

For the year ended

31st March, 2022

Balances with banks
in current accounts
in dollar accounts
Cash on hand
Balances per statement of cash flows

46.41
1.44
4.19

52.05

70.42
1.36
6.63

78.41

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 120846W/W100289

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
Partner

Membership No: 101413

ICIA UDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388

DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI
Director DIN : 00292502
Place : North Carolina, USA

For and on behalf of the Board of
Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Director DIN : 00292319

Place : Surat

Place : Surat
Date : May 30, 2023

VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA
Chief Financial Officer
Place : Surat

BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
Company Secretary
Place : Surat
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year ended March 31, 2023

(A) Equity Share Capital

® in lakhs)

Particulars

Amount

Balance as at March 31, 2021

1,067.88

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the previous reporting period

Changes in equity share capital during the previous year

Balance as at March 31, 2022

1,067.88

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period

Changes in equity share capital during the current year

Balance as at March 31, 2023

1,067.88

(B) Other Equity

(R in lakhs)

Particulars

Balance as on March 31, 2021
Changes in accounting policy or
prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning
of the previous reporting period
Total Comprehensive Income for
the previous year, net of taxes
Dividends

Transfer to retained earnings
Transfer to General Reserve
Transfer to Capital Redemption Reser
Balance as on March 31, 2022
Changes in accounting policy or
prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning

of the current reporting period
Total Comprehensive Income for

the current year, net of taxes
Dividends

Transfer to retained earnings
Transfer to General Reserve

Transfer to Capital Redemption Reser
Balance as on March 31, 2023

Securities
Premium
734.05

General
Reserve

Capital
Redemption
Reserve

Total
1,389.62

-0.62
-128.15
281.46

1,542.31

4.20

-184.47

1,362.04
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See accompanying notes to Standalone Financial Statements which form an integral part
of Financial Statements.In terms of our attached report of even date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP.

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of
Firm Registration No: 120846W/W100289 Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Partner Director DIN : 00292502 Director DIN : 00292319
Membership No: 101413 Place : North Carolina, USA Place : Surat

ICIA UDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388
VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
Place : Surat Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date : May 30, 2023 Place : Surat Place : Surat
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Standalone Significant accounting policies and notes
for the year ended March 31, 2023

1.

Corporate information.

Meera Industries Limited (“the Company”) was
incorporated on 05/07/2006 as a private Limited
company and later on during Financial Year 2016-
2017, it got converted in Public Limited Company
domiciled in India. Its shares are listed on BSE SME
platform effective from 09/05/2017 and during the
year the Company has migrated to BSE Main board.
The companyis primarily engagedin the business of
manufacture and sale of customized textile
machinery and machinery parts and trading and
manufacturing of yarn including Import and Export
of the same. The company has wholly owned
subsidiaryat USA.

Statement of significant
accounting policies.

a. Basis of preparation.

These standalone financial statements of the
company have been prepared to comply with
the Indian Accounting standards (‘'Ind AS'),
including the rules notified under the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, (as
amended from time to time) and Presentation
and disclosure requirements of Division Il of
Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS
Compliant Schedule Ill) and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
guidelines issued by Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI) as amended from time to
time. The financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis,
except in case of assets for which provision for
impairment for certain financial instruments
whichare measured at fairvalue.

All amounts included in the financial
statements are reported in Lacs of Indian
Rupees except wherever absolute figure of
Indian Rupees mentioned.

b. Presentation and disclosure of
financial statements.
During the year end 31ST March 2023, the
company has presented the financial
statements as per the Schedule Il notified

under the Companies Act, 2013. The statement
of Cash Flows has been prepared and
presented as per requirements of Ind As 7 “
Statement of Cash Flows “. The disclosure
requirements with respect to items in the
Balance sheet and Profit & Loss Account, as
prescribed in Schedule Ill of the Act are
presented by way of notes forming part of the
standalone financial statements. The company
has also reclassified the previous figures in
accordance withtherequirementsapplicablein
thecurrentyear.

Accounting policies have been consistently
applied except where a newly issued Indian
Accounting Standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing Indian Accounting
Standard requires such change in the
accountingpolicy hithertoinuse.

Use of Estimates

In the application of the Company's accounting
policies, management of the Company is
required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differfromthese estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, orin the period
of the revision and future periodsif the revision
affects both current and future periods.
Detailed information about each of these
estimates and judgements is included in
relevant notes together with information about
the basis of calculation for each affected line
iteminthe Standalone Financial Statements.

Recent accounting

pronouncements

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies
new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian
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Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from
time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
AmendmentRules, 2023, asbelow:

Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements -
This amendment requires the entities to
disclose their material accounting policies
rather than their significant accounting
policies. The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or
after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated
the amendment and the impact of the
amendment is insignificant in the standalone
financial statements.

Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors - This
amendment has introduced a definition of
‘accounting estimates' and included
amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities
distinguish changesinaccounting policies from
changes in accounting estimates. The effective
date for adoption of this amendment is annual
periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The
Company has evaluated the amendment and
there is no impact on its Standalone financial
statements.

Ind AS 12, Income Taxes - This amendment has
narrowed the scope of the initial recognition
exemptionsothatitdoesnot

apply to transactions that give rise to equal and
offsetting temporary differences. The effective
date for adoption of this amendment is annual
periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The
Company has evaluated the amendment and
there is no impact on its Standalone financial
statements.

. Summary of significant

accounting policies.

l. Current versus non
current classification
The Company presents assets and
liabilities in the balance sheet based on
current/non-current classification.
Anassetistreatedascurrentwhenitis:

Expected to be realised or
intended to be sold or consumed in
normaloperatingcycle,

Held primarily for the purpose
oftrading,

Expected to be realised within
twelve months after the reporting
period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless
restricted from being exchanged
or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-
current.

Aliabilityis current when:
It is expected to be settled in
normaloperatingcycle
It is held primarily for the
purposeoftrading
It is due to be settled within
twelve months after the reporting
period,or
There is no unconditional right
to defer the settlement of the
liability for at least twelve months
afterthereportingperiod
The Company classifies all other liabilities
asnon-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
classified as non-current assets and
liabilities.
The operating cycle is the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and
their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identified
twelve months asitsoperatingcycle.

Functional and
presentation currency
The financial statements are presentedin
INR which is also the Company's functional
currency.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial
instruments, such as, derivatives at fair
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value ateachbalance sheetdate.

Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
aliabilityin an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to
sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
placeeither:

In the principal market for the
assetorliability,or

In the absence of a principal
market, in the most advantageous
marketfortheassetor liability.

The principal or the most advantageous
market mustbe accessible bythe Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is
measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic
bestinterest.

A fair value measurement of a non-
financial asset takes into account a market
participant's ability to generate economic
benefitsbyusingthe assetinits highestand
best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its
highestandbestuse.

The Company uses valuation techniques
that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use
of relevant observable inputs and
minimisingthe use of unobservableinputs.
Allassets and liabilities for which fair value
is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement
asawhole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted)
market prices in active markets
foridenticalassetsorliabilities

Level2 —Valuationtechniques
for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or

IV.

indirectlyobservable
Level 3 —Valuationtechniques

for which the lowest level input

that is significant to the fair value

measurementisunobservable
For assets and liabilities that are
recognised in the financial statementsona
recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value
measurementasawhole) attheend of each
reporting period.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures,
the Company has determined classes of
assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the
asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchyasexplainedabove.

Revenue recognition
Revenueisrecognisedtothe extentthatitis
probable that the economic benefits will
flowtothe Companyandtherevenuecanbe
reliably measured, regardless of when the
payment is being made. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable,
taking into account contractually defined
terms of payment. Amounts disclosed as
revenue are net of returns, trade discount,
rebates, sales tax, value added taxes and
Goods &ServicesTax.

Salesofgoods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised
when the control of the goods have been
transferred to the buyer, the associated
costs and possible return of goods can be
estimated reliably, there is no continuing
management involvement with the goods,
and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably. The performance
obligation in the case of sale of goods is
satisfied at a point in time i.e. when the
materialshifttothe customerorondelivery
to the customer as may be specified in the
contract.
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Salesofservices

Revenue from services rendered is
generally recognized in proportion to the
stage of completionofthetransactionatthe
reporting date. The stage of completion of
the contract is determined based on actual
service provided as a proportion of the total
service to be provided. Revenues from
contracts priced on a time and material
basis are recognised when services are
renderedandrelatedcostsareincurred.

Duty drawback is accounted for in the year
of exports based on eligibility and when
there is no uncertainty in receiving the
same.

Revenue from sale of scrap and other
materials is recognized upon transfer of
controlofgoodstocustomers.

Otherlncome

Interest income is recognised on pro-rate
basis. Dividend is recognised as income
when the shareholder's right to receive
payment has been established (provided
that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured
reliably).

Income from mutual funds is recognised
when the Company's right to receive the
payment is established, and unit holders'
righttoreceive paymentisestablished.

Taxes

Currentincome tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities
are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in the countries where the
Company operates and generates taxable
income.
Current income tax relating to items
recognised outside profit or loss is

recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity).
Current tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCIl or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with
respecttosituationsinwhichapplicabletax
regulations are subject to interpretation
and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Deferredtax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability
method on temporary differences between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
alltaxabletemporarydifferences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, the
carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses
canbeutilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will
allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured atthe taxratesthatare expected
toapplyinthe period/year whenthe assetis
realised or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.
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Deferred tax relating to items recognised
outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity).
Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction
eitherinOClordirectlyin equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable
right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
entityandthe sametaxationauthority.

Property, plantand
equipment

Accounting Policy for recognition and
measurement

Property, plant and equipment are
stated at acquisition cost less
accumulated depreciation and
accumulatedimpairment losses, if any.
All costs, including borrowing costs
incurred up to the date the asset is
ready for its intended use, are
capitalised along with the respective
asset.

Cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase
price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade discounts and rebates,
Write back of creditors over concern of
performance of assets, any directly
attributable cost of bringing the item to
its working condition for its intended
use.The cost of aself-constructeditem
of property, plant and equipment
comprises the cost of materials and
direct labour, any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the item to
working condition for its intended use,
and estimated costs of dismantling and
removing the item and restoring the
siteonwhichitislocated.

The residual values, useful lives and
method of depreciation of property,
plant and equipment are reviewed at
each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively,ifappropriate.

If significant parts of an item of

property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, then they are
accountedforasseparateitems (major
components) of property, plant and
equipment.

The right-of-use asset is initially
measured at cost, which comprisesthe
initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made
at or before the commencement date,
plus any initial direct costs incurred
and an estimate of costs to dismantle
and remove the underlying asset or to
restore the underlying asset or the site
on which it is located, less any lease
incentivesreceived.

Subsequent measurement
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised
only if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associated with the
expenditure willflow tothe Company.

Impairment
The Company assesses, at each

reporting date, whether there is an
indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or
when annualimpairment testing for an
asset is required, the Company
estimates the asset's recoverable
amount. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or
cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in
use. Recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely
independentofthose fromotherassets
orgroup of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset
or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its
recoverahle amount.
Inassessingvalueinuse,the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value
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of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If
no such transactions can be identified,
anappropriate valuation modelis used.
Impairment losses of tangible and
intangible assets are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. An
impairment loss is reversed in the
Statement of Profit and Loss if there
has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable
amount. The carrying amount of the
asset is increased to its revised
recoverable amount, provided that this
amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been
determined (net of any accumulated
amortization or depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognized for
theassetinprioryears.

In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periodically reduced by impairment
losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements ofthe lease liability.

Depreciation
Depreciation is recognised on the cost

of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less
their residual values over their

Estimated Useful lives of Various Items of Property,
Plant and Equipment are as follows:

estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method.

The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changesin
estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The Company, based
on technical assessment made by
technical expert and management
estimate, depreciates certain items of
plant and equipment over estimated
useful lives which are different from
the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il
to the Companies Act, 2013. The
management believes that these
estimated useful lives are realistic and
reflect fair approximation of the period
over which the assets are likely to be
used.

Theright-of-use asset is subsequently
depreciated using the straight-line
method from the commencement date
to the end of the lease term, unless the
lease transfers ownership of the
underlying asset to the Company by the
end of the lease term or the cost of the
right-of-use asset reflects that the
Company will exercise a purchase
option. In that case the right-of-use
asset will be depreciated over the
usefullife of theunderlying asset.

Type of Asset Useful Life (in years)
Factory Building 30
Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installation and Equipment 10
Furniture & Fixtures 10
Vehicle (Four-Wheeler) 8
Vehicle (Two-Wheeler) 10
Office Equipment 5
Computer and Accessories 3
Server Systems and Networking 6

Right of Use Assets

Period of Lease
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Derecognition
An item of Property, plant and

equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or
loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in the statement of
profitandloss.

Intangible Assets

Accounting Policy

Intangible assets acquired separately
are measured on initial recognition at
cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost
lessanyaccumulated amortisationand
accumulatedimpairmentlosses, ifany.
The residual values, useful lives and
method of depreciation of Intangible
Assets are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Amortisation

Amortisation is recognised using
Straight Line method over their
estimated useful lives. Estimated
useful life of the Computer Software is
10years.

Derecognition ofIntangible Assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on
disposal, or when no future economic
benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset,
measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, are
recognised in statement of profit and
losswhentheassetisderecognised.

Capital Workin Progress

Expenditure related to and incurred

during implementation of capital projects
to get the assets ready for intended use is
included under “Capital Work in Progress”.
The same is allocated to the respective
items of property plant and equipment on
completion of construction / erection of the
capital project/property plant and
equipment.

Impairment of non-
financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting
date, whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the Company
estimates the asset's recoverable amount.
An asset's recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's or cash-generating
unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal
and its value in use. Recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down
toitsrecoverableamount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair
value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no
such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation modelis used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly
traded companies or other available fair
valueindicators.

The Company bases its impairment
calculation on detailed budgets and
forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately for each of the Company's CGUs
towhichtheindividualassets are allocated.
These budgets and forecast calculations
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generally cover a period of five years. For
longer periods, a long-term growth rate is
calculated and applied to project future
cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate
cash flow projections beyond periods
covered by the most recent
budgets/forecasts, the Company
extrapolates cash flow projections in the
budget using a steady or declining growth
rate for subsequent years, unless an
increasing rate can be justified. In any case,
this growth rate does not exceed the long-
term average growth rate for the products,
industries, or country or countries in which
the entity operates, or for the market in
whichthe assetisused.

An assessment is made at each reporting
date to determine whether there is an
indication that previously recognised
impairment losses no longer exist or have
decreased. If such indication exists, the
Company estimates the asset's or CGU's
recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the asset's
recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. The
reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the
carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognised for the
assetin prior periods/years. Such reversal
is recognised in the statement of profit or
loss unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case, the
reversal is treated as a revaluation
increase.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of timeto getreadyforits
intended use or sale are capitalised as part
of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which

XI.

XILI.

theyoccur.

Provisions, Contingent

Liability and Contingent

assets
General
Provisions are recognised when the
Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) asaresult of a past event,itis
probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the
Company expects some or all of a provision
to be reimbursed, for example, under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset, but only
when the reimbursement is virtually
certain. The expense relating to a provision
is presented in the statement of profit and
lossnetofanyreimbursement.
If the effect of the time value of money is
material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the
increaseinthe provisionduetothe passage
oftimeisrecognisedasafinancecost.

Contingent liability are not recognise but
are disclosed in the notes. Contingent
assetsarenotrecognisedbutare disclosed
in the notes were an inflow of economic
benefits probable.

Employee Benefits

Retirement Benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident
fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
Company has no obligation, other than the
contribution payable to the provident fund.
The Company recognizes contribution
payable to the provident fund scheme as an
expense, when an employee renders the
relatedservice.

The Company operates a defined benefit
gratuity plan in India, which requires
contributions to be made to a separately
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The cost of providing benefits under the
defined benefitplanisdetermined basedon
actuarialvaluation.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial
gains and losses, the effect of the asset
ceiling, excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability
and the return on plan assets (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OClin the period in which
they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit
orlossontheearlierof:

"The date of the plan
amendmentor curtailment,and

The date that the Company
recognises related restructuring
costs"

Net interest is calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net defined benefit
liability or asset. The Company recognises
the following changes in the net defined
benefit obligation as an expense in the
statement of profitand loss.

Service costs comprising
current service costs, past-
service costs, gains and losses on
curtailments and non-routine
settlements; and

Net interest expense or
income"

Compensated Expenses

The Company treats accumulated leave, as
a long-term employee benefit for
measurement purposes. Such long-term
compensated absences are provided for
based on an actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method at the period-
end/ year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are
immediately taken to the statement of
profit and loss and are not deferred. The
Company presents the entire liability in
respect of leave as a current liability in the
balance sheet, since it does not have an

unconditional right to defer its settlement
beyond12 months afterthereporting date.

Other Short-term benefits
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including
non-monetary benefits that are expected
to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service are
recognised in respect of employees’
services up to the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are
settled. The liabilities are presented as
current employee benefit obligations in the
balance sheet.

Xlll. Financialinstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that
gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instrument
of another entity.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financialliabilities are added to or deducted
fromthe fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, oninitial
recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities measured at
fair value through profit or loss are
recognisedimmediatelyinthe statement of
profitandloss.

The company offsets afinancial assetand a
financial liability when it currently has a
legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and the company
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

XIV. Financialassets

All regular way purchases or sales of
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financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or
convention in the market place. All
recognised financial assets are
subsequently measured in their entirety at
either amortised cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the
financialassets.

Financial Assets atamortised cost:

Financial assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method if
these financial assets are held within a
business whose objective is to hold these
assetsinordertocollect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates
tocashflows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the
principalamountoutstanding.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on
acquisitionandfeesor coststhat are
anintegralpartoftheEIR.

The effective interest method is a
method of calculating the amortised cost of
financial assets and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactlydiscountsestimated future cash
receipts (including all fees and transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts)
throughthe expected life of the financial
assets, or where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition. Interest is recognised on an
effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at Fair Value through
Profitand Loss (FVTPL).

Financial Assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

:A financial asset is measured at FVOCI

if it meets both of the following

conditions and is not designated as at

FVTPL:

0 the asset is held within a
business model whose objectiveis
achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling
financialassets;and

0 the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

Financial Assets at fair value through
profitorloss (FVTPL):

All financial assets not classified as
measured at amortised cost or FVOCI
as described above are measured at
FVTPL. This includes all derivative
financial assets. On initial recognition,
the Company may irrevocably
designate a financial asset that
otherwise meets the requirements to
be measured at amortised cost or at
FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch that would
otherwisearise.

Fair value changes related to such
financial assets including derivative
contracts are recognised in the
Statement of Profitand Loss.
Financial assets at FVTPL are
measured at fair value at the end of
eachreporting period, withanygainsor
losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporates any dividend or interest
earnedonthefinancialasset.

Business Model Assessment:

The Company makes an assessment of
the objectives of the business modelin
which a financial asset is held at
portfolio level because it best reflects
the way business is managed and
information is provided to
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management.

The assessment of business model
comprises the stated policies and
objectives of the financial assets,
management strategy for holding the
financial assets, the risk that affects
the performanceetc.

Derecognition:
The Company derecognises a financial

asset when the contractual rights to
the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or it transfers the rights to
receive the contractual cash flows in a
transactionin which substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset are transferredorin
which the Company neither transfers
nor retains substantially all of the risks
andrewards of ownershipand does not
retaincontrolofthefinancialasset.

On derecognition of a financial asset in
its entirety, the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the sum of
the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss if such
gainorloss would have otherwise been
recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss on disposal of that financial
asset.

Impairment:
The Company assesses at each date of

balance sheet whether a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. Ind AS109 requires expected
credit losses to be measured through a
loss allowance. The Company
recognises lifetime expected losses
for all contract assets and /or all trade
receivables that do not constitute a
financing transaction. For all other
financial assets, expected credit
losses are measured at an amount

XV.

equal to the 12 month expected credit
losses or at an amount equal to the life
time expected credit losses if the credit
risk on the financial asset has
increased significantly since initial
recognition.

Financial Liabilities:
Classification as debt or equity:

Debt and equity instruments issued by
the Company are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an
equityinstrument.

Equity Instruments:

An equity instrument is any contract
thatevidencesaresidualinterestinthe
assets of an entity after deducting all of
its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recognised
at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Financial Liabilities :

Allfinancial liabilities are measured at
amortised cost using the effective
interest method or at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Financial liabilities that are not held-
for-tradingand are not designated as at
FVTPL are measured at amortised cost
at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. The carrying amounts of
financial liabilities that are
subsequently measured at amortised
cost are determined based on the
effective interest method. Interest
expense that is not capitalised as part
of costs of an asset is included in the
'Finance costs' line item in the
Statement of Profitand Loss.

The effective interest method is a
method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest

www.meeraind.com 083



022-2023

2

FUTURISTIC TWISTING

rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of
the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) ashorterperiod, tothe net
carryingamountoninitial recognition.
Trade and other payables are
recognised at the transaction cost,
which is its fair value, and
subsequently measured at amortised
cost.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

A financial liability may be designated
asatFVTPLuponinitialrecognitionif:

i) such designation eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency that
wouldotherwisearise;

ii) the financial liability whose
performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with the
Company's documented risk
management;

Fair value changes related to such
financial liabilities including derivative
contracts like forward currency
contracts and options to hedge the
Company's foreign currency risks are
recognised in the Statement of Profit
andLoss.

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss include financial
liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as FVTPL. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for
trading if these are incurred for the
purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in the statement of profit
andloss.

Derecognition:
A financial liability is derecognised

when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially differentterms,
or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as
the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.

XVI. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance
sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are
subjecttoaninsignificantrisk of changesin
value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of
cash and short-term deposits, as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts
as they are considered an integral part of
the Company's cash management.

XVIl. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect
method, whereby profit for the period is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals
of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the
companyare segregated.

XVIIl. Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a
manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker.
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Identification of segments:

In accordance with Ind AS 108- Operating
Segment, the operating segments used to
present segmentinformation are identified
on the basis of information reviewed by the
Company's management to allocate
resources to the segments and assess
their performance. An operating segment
is a component of the Company that
engagesinbusiness activities from whichiit
earns revenues and incurs expenses,
including revenues and expenses that
relate to transactions with any of the
Company's other components. Results of
the operating segments are reviewed
regularly by the management team
(chairman and chief financial officer) which
has been identified as the chief operating
decision maker (CODM), to make decisions
about resources to be allocated to the
segment and assess its performance and
for which discrete financial information is
available.

Allocation of common costs:

Common allocable costs are allocated to
each segment accordingly to the relative
contribution of each segment to the total
common costs.

Unallocatedltems:

Revenues and expenses, which relate to
the Company as a whole and are not
allocable to segments on a reasonable
basis, have been included under
“Unallocated corporate expenses”. Assets
and liabilities, which relate to the Company
as a whole and are not allocable to
segments on reasonable basis, are shown
as unallocated corporate assets and
liabilitiesrespectively.

Segment Accounting Policies.

The Company prepares its segment
information in conformity with the
accounting policies adopted for preparing
and presenting the financial statements of
the Companyasawhole.

XIX. Investmentsin

subsidiaries, associates

and joint ventures
Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates
and Joint Ventures are carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Where an indication of impairment exists,
the carrying amount of the investment is
assessed and written down immediately to
its recoverable amount. On disposal of
investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint venture, the difference between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amountsarerecognisedinthe Statement of
ProfitandLoss.

XX. Inventory

Inventories are valued at cost as per
moving weighted average price (Yarn
Division inventory are valued as per FIFO
Method) or net realisable value, whichever
is lower after providing for obsolescence
and other losses, where considered
necessary. Cost includes all charges in
bringing the goods to the point of sale,
including octroi and other levies, transit
insurance and receiving charges. Work-in-
progress and finished goods include
appropriate proportion of overheads and,
where applicable, levies. Inventories of
stores and spare parts are valued at cost.
Netrealizable valueisthe estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and to
makethesale.

XXI. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per equity share is
computed by dividing the net profit
attributable to the equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the
period. Diluted earnings per equity share is
computed by dividing the net profit
attributable to the equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per equity share and also
the weighted average number of equity
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shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares. The dilutive potential equity shares
are adjusted for the proceeds receivable
had the equity shares been actually issued
at fair value (i.e. the average market value
of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed
converted as of the beginning of the period,
unless issued at a later date. Dilutive
potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented.
The number of equity shares and potentially
dilutive equity shares are adjusted
retrospectively for all periods presented
for any share splits and bonus shares
issues including for changes effected prior
to the approval of the standalone financial
statementsbythe Boardof Directors.

XXIl. Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract
is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or
contains, aleaseif the contract conveysthe
rightto controlthe use of anidentified asset
for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

The Company recognises a right-of-use
asset and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date except for leases
withatermoftwelve monthsorless (short-
term leases) and low value leases. For
these short-term and low value leases, the
lease payments associated with these
leases are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis overthe leaseterm.
Lease term is a non-cancellable period
together with periods covered by an option
to extend the lease if the Company is
reasonably certain to exercise that option;
and periods covered by an option to

terminate the lease if the Company is
reasonably certain not to exercise that
option.

Theright-of-use assetisinitially measured
at cost, which comprises the initial amount
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct
costs incurred and an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset
ortorestoretheunderlyingassetorthesite
on which it is located, less any lease
incentives received. The right-of-use asset
is subsequently depreciated using the
straight-line method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease
term, unlessthe lease transfers ownership
of the underlying asset to the Company by
the end of the lease term or the cost of the
right-of-use asset reflects that the
Company will exercise a purchase option.
In that case the right-of-use asset will be
depreciated over the useful life of the
underlying asset. In addition, the right-of-
use asset is periodically reduced by
impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for
certain remeasurements of the lease
liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at
the present value of the lease payments to
be paid over the lease term at the
commencement date, discounted using the
interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, the
Company's incremental borrowing rate.
Generally, the Company uses its
incrementalborrowing rate asthe discount
rate. Subsequently, the lease liability is
measured at amortised cost using the
effectiveinterest method.
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5.Investments

(X in lakhs)
5. Non-current investments 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Unquoted equity shares
Unquoted Investments Measured at Cost
In Equity Shares of wholly own subsidiary company
125 (31/03/2022 : 500) of $ 100 each fully paidup in Meera Industries 8.10 32.38
Quoted Investments Measured at realisable value
19770.868 (31/03/2022 : 19770.868) each fully paidup SBI Arbitrage
Opportunities Fund Regular Plan Growth 5.69 5.39
27.699 (31/03/2022 : 27.699) each fully paidup SBI Liquid Fund Regular 0.97 0.92

14.75 38.69

Cost of Unquoted Investments 8.10 32.38
Cost of Quoted Investments 6.11 6.11
Market Value of Quoted Investments 6.65 6.31
6 Other financial assets

(R in lakhs)

6(a). Non-current other financial assets

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Unsecured considered good
Security Deposit to related parties

BIJAL DHARMESH DESAI (RENT DEPOSIT) 5.00 5.00
Security Deposit to others
JOSH PETROLEUM 0.10 0.10
DAKSHIN GUJARAT VIJ COMPANY LIMITED 2.78 2.78
BSNL (TELEPHONE DEPOSIT) 0.03 0.03
INDIA ITME SOCIETY - 0.25
7.91 8.16
(R in lakhs)

6(b). Current Other Financial assets

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Unsecured considered good
Security Deposit to others

TECHTEXTIL INDIA 2021 0.34 0.34

Others
DUTY DRAWBACK INCOME RECEIVABLE 3.89 3.57
4.23 3.91
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7. Inventories

(X in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Raw Material
MACHINE DIVISION 543.63 345.16
YARN DIVISION 27.27 13.50
Finished Goods
FINISHED GOODS 152.32 68.22
SEMI FINISHED GOODS 132.76 119.68
Work In Progress
WORK IN PROGRESS 130.37 299.22
Others
Closing Stock at R & D Department 10.84 12.44
997.19 858.21
8.Trade Receivables
(R in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Unsecured, considered good
From Related Parties 25.43 70.38
From Others 284.92 359.15
310.35 429.54
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit loss 43.87 46.56
266.47 382.98
(% in lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than
31 March 2023 6 Month 6 Months- 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years More than Total
1 Year 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered
good 243.56 1.47 47.09 2.07 5.47 | 299.65
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk - - - - 10.70 10.70
(iii)  Undisputed Trade receivables- credit
impaired - - - - - -
(iv) disputed Trade receivables- considered good - - - - - -
(v) disputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
(vi) disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired - - - - - -
243.56 1.47 47.09 2.07 16.16| 310.35
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit loss 43.87
Total 266.47
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(% in lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
31 March 2022 Less than 6 Months- More than
6 Month 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years Total
1 Year 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered
good 363.06 28.51 12.65 5.84 8.78 | 418.84
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk 10.70 10.70
(iii)  Undisputed Trade receivables- credit
impaired - -
(iv) disputed Trade receivables- considered good - -
(v) disputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk - -
(vi) disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired - .
Total 363.06 28.51 12.65 5.84 19.47| 429.54
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit loss 46.56
Total 382.98
9. Cash and cash equuivalents _
(R in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
CASH ON HAND 4.19 6.63
BALANCE WITH BANKS IN CURRENT ACCOUNT 46.41 70.42
BALANCE WITH BANKS IN DOLLAR ACCOUNT 1.44 1.36
52.05 78.41
10. Loans (% in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Loan considered good
ADVANCE TO EMPLOYEES 1.34 7.73
1.34 7.73
11. Current Tax Assets (Net) i akhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
INCOME TAX REFUND RECEIVABLE 9.91 -
9.91 -
12. Other current assets ® in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
CAPITAL ADVANCES 1.02 15.48
PREPAID EXPENSES 21.77 17.13
ADVANCE TO SUPPLIERS OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES 128.14 209.11
BALANCE WITH STATUTORY AUTHORITIES
GST CREDIT RECEIVABLE 54.85 31.63
IGST REFUND RECEIVABLE 18.13 -
VAT/CST PAID UNDER PROTEST 1.25 1.25
225.17 274.59
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13. Equity share capital

(% in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Authorised share capital
1,20,00,000 (1,20,00,000) Equity Shares Fully Paidup of Rs.10/- each 1,200.00 1,200.00
Issued
1,06,78,796 (1,06,78,796) Equity Shares Fully Paiup of Rs.10/- each 1,067.88 1,067.88
Subscribed
1,06,78,796 (1,06,78,796) Equity Shares Fully Paiup of Rs.10/- each 1,067.88 1,067.88
Paidup
1,06,78,796 (1,06,78,796) Equity Shares Fully Paiup of Rs.10/- each 1,067.88 1,067.88
1067.89 1067.88
: )
Holding more than 5% i akhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
. Number Number
Particulars
of of
shares | % Held | shares % Held
Bijalben Dharmeshbhai Desai 3252811 30.44 3252811 30.46
Dharmeshbhai Vinodkumar Desai 2865989 26.84) 2865989 26.84
Details of Shares for preceding Five years e,
In lakns
Particulars 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21 31-03-20| 31-03-1
Number of Equity shares bought back
Number of Preference shares reedeemed
Number of Equity shares issued as bonus share 6229296
Number of Preference shares issued as bonus share
Number of Equity shares alloted for contracts without
payment received in cash
Number of Preference shares alloted for contracts without
payment received in cash
Reconciliation @ in lakhs)

Particular

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Number of Number of
shares | Amount shares Amount
Number of shares at the beginning 10678794 106.79 10678796] 1067.88
Add: Issue - - - -
Less: Bought back - - - -
others - - - -
Numbers of shares at the end 10678794 106.79 10678796 1067.88
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Shareholding of Promoters

® in lakhs)

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year| 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
% of % Changes % Changes
No. of | total during the No. of | % of total during the
shares |[share shares shares
year year
Name of the Promotor s
Bijalben Dharmeshbhai Desai 3252811 | 30.44 -| 3252811 30.46 -
Dharmeshbhai Vinodkumar Desai 2865989 | 26.84 - | 2865989 26.84 0.04
14. Other Equity
(R in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Securities Premium Opening 734.05 734.05
Additions - -
734.05 734.05
Profit and Loss Opening 808.26 655.57
Amount Transferred from Statement of P & L -184.47 281.46
Appropriation and Allocation
Dividend Payment - -128.15
Items of other other comprehensive income recognised directly in
retained
Remeasurement costs of Post employment benefits 5.61 -0.83
Deferred tax on post employment -1.41 0.21
4.20 -128.77
627.98 808.26
1362.04 1542.31
15. Lease liabilities
(% in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars cﬂt?r:r;t Current cst:':r;t Current
Opening Balance 100.56 24.43 - -
Additions in Lease Liability - - 145.64 -
Add / (Less)
Interest Charged - 8.32 - 9.95
Repayments in current year - -32.75 -20.65 -9.95
Repayment with in one year -28.65 28.65 -24.43 24.43
71.91 28.65 100.56 24.43
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Lease paymentto be madein

(R in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Within one year 28.65 24.43
Later than one year but not later than five years 71.91 100.56
Later than five years - -
Total 100.54 124.99

The Company has lease contracts for its factory and office used in its operations. These lease generally have lease
terms 5 years. The Company’s obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets.
The Company is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assets.

16. Provisions

(® in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars Non - Non -
Current Current
current current
Provisions for Employee Benefits
BONUS PAYABLE - 10.50 - Riplajps)
GRATUITY 3.97 - 11.22 -
LEAVE ENCASHMENT 1.46 2.05 1.46 1.98
543  12.55 12.68 14.69
17. Defferred tax liabilities (Net)
The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:
® in lakhs)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Deferred Tax Asset — [A]

Provision for Employee Benefits
Expenditure disallowed

Lease Liability

Others

Deferred Tax Liability — [B]
Unrealised loss / gain on investments
Lease Liability

Written Down Value of Fixed Assets (depreciation)
Others

Net Deferred Tax Liability [B-A]

4.53 6.60
3.32 -
0.12 0.03
- 2.13
58.18 53.80
50.46 49.36

www.meeraind.com \096



¢

> STANDALONE

MEERA

(% in lakhs)
. L Charge/(Credit) to Charge/(Credit) to OCI
Movement in Deferred Tax Liability Statement of P&L
31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-23 31-03-22
Deferred Tax Asset — [A]
Provision for Employee Benefits - 2.00 - 0.21
Unrealised loss / gain on investments - - - -
lease Liability 5.45 - - -
Others 0.00 - - -
Deferred Tax Liability — [B]
Provision for Employee Benefits 0.66 - 1.41 -
Unrealised loss / gain on investments 0.03 0.03 - -
Expenditure disallowed - 0.99 - -
lease Liability - 2.13 - -
Written Down Value of Fixed Assets (depreciation) 4.38 14.44 - -
Others - - - -
Net Deferred Tax Liability [B-A] -0.38 15.59 1.41 -0.21
18. Trade Payables
(R in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Non-current
(I) Trade Payable

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

Total non-current Trade Payable

Current
(I) Trade Payable

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 89.03 76.41
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 541.64 423.49
Total current trade payables 630.67 499.90

TRADE PAYABLES COVERED UNDER MSMED ACT. 2006:

Sundry creditors covered under MSMED Act, 2006 are those creditors who are outstanding at the balance sheet date.

Out of which creditors due for more than 45 days as on the balance sheet date * 37.47 Lakhs (" 1.32 Lakhs).

The company has provided interest on the same as per the provisions of MSMED Act, 2006.Disclosure under the

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 :

Amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as on 31st March, 2023 (31st March 2022) are disclosed on
the basis of information available with the Company regarding status of the suppliersis as follows:

(R in lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-23| 31-03-22
Principal Amount due and remaining unpaid 84.47 75.06
Interest due on above and the unpaid interest 4.56 1.35
Interest paid during the year - 0.04
Payment made beyond the appointed day during the year 83.66 24.59
Interest due and payable for the period of delay -
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 4.56 1.35

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding years
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Trade Payable ageing as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

(X in lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of
31 March 2023 payment
<1Year 1-2Year 2-3Year >3 Year Total
i) MSME 89.03 89.03
539.01 1.73 0.91 541.64

iii) Disputed dues - MSME

(
(ii) Others
(
(iv) Disputed dues - Others

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

31 March 2022 payment
< 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year >3 Year Total
(i) MSME 75.75 0.63 0.03 76.41
(ii) Others 420.91 0.52 1.89 0.17 423.49
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed dues - Others
19. Other financial liabilities
(R in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars Non - Non -
Current Current
current current
CREDITOR FOR CAPITAL ASSETS - 8.50 - 7.17
AMOUNT PAYABLE - 1.00 - 0.33
DIRECTOR REMUNERATION PAYABLE - 2.13 - 2.77
TRAVELLING EXPENSES PAYABLE - 1.09 - 0.00
SALARY AND WAGES PAYABLE - 22.54 - 27.01
- 35.27 - 37.28
20. Other Non-current and current liabilities
® in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars Non - Non -
Current Current
current current
STATUTORY DUES PAYABLE
GST PAYABLE - 0.22 - 0.26
PROVIDENT FUND PAYABLE - 2.65 - 2.46
ESIC PAYABLE - 0.45 - 0.55
LWF PAYABLE - - - -
PROFESSIONAL TAX PAYABLE - 0.18] - 5.67
TCS PAYABLE - - - 0.10
TDS PAYABLE - 4.66 - 4.79
SECURITY DEPOSIT RECEIVED AGAINST SUPPLY OF GOODS 4.79 - - -
ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS - 241.43 - 111.96
4.79 249.6(0 - 125.79
21. Current Tax Liabilities (net) .
(R in lakhs)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Opening Balance

Add Current year provision for income tax

Less : Tax Paid (Advance tax, TDS and TCS receivable)
Closing Balance

56.29 7.75
- 94.55
56.29 46.01
- 56.29
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22. Revenue from operation

® in lakhs)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Sale of products
Manufactures Goods

EXPORT SALES 517.92 1,099.41
LOCAL SALES 1,293.69 1,978.71
Sale of Services

LABOUR INCOME 25.28 21.09

Other Operating Revenues
SALE OF MEIS LICENSE - 12.89
DUTY DRAWBACK INCOME 7.78 16.22
FREIGHT INCOME 26.71 48.57
PACKIING AND FORWARDING CHARGES 0.55 -
1,871.93 3,176.89
Revenue disaggregation by vertical is as follows: I
In 1akns

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Sale of products

MACHINE DIVISION 1206.45 2593.20

YARN DIVISION 605.16 484.92

Sale of Services

MACHINE DIVISION 23.33 2.82

YARN DIVISION 1.95 18.27

Other Operating Revenues

MACHINE DIVISION 35.04 77.67

YARN DIVISION 0.01 0.01

Total revenue from operation

MACHINE DIVISION 1243.44 2673.69

YARN DIVISION 628.49 503.20
1871.93 3176.89
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Revenue disaggregation by geography is as follows:

(% in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
BANGLADESH 20.05 63.67
Brazil 3.68 66.53
Canada 35.10 -
EGYPT 24.59 -
EUROPE 58.66 -
INDONESIA 12.58 2.51
MEXICO 48.50 -
RUSSIA 14.15 -
Saudi Arabia 0.76 -
SOUTH AFRICA 112.47 56.96
SPAIN 32.85 -
THAILAND - 0.78
TURKEY 83.82 306.09
TURKMENISTAN - 119.97
UAE - 169.30
USA 96.88 361.63
INDIA 1327.85 2029.45
1871.93 3176.89
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23. Otherincome

(R in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest
INTEREST ON BANK FD 0.39 1.89
Profit(Loss) on Redemption / sale of Investment & Fixed
Assets (Net)
UNREALISED GAIN ON MUTUAL FUNDS 0.34 0.17
GAIN ON REDEMPTION OF MUTUAL FUNDS - 1.55
PROFIT ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.03 0.04
Miscellaneous
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX REFUND - 2.87
LATE PAYMENT CHARGES 0.05} -
DISCOUNT INCOME (NET) 5.35 0.55
SUBSIDY / GRANT INCOME 4.08 -
FOREIGN EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE (NET) 17.15 11.03
NET EXCHANGE GAIN OR LOSS ON TANGIBLE ASSETS - 4.64
27.39 22.75
24. Cost of material consumed in lakhe)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Raw Material
OPENING
PURCHASE
ADJUSTMENT
CLOSING

358.66 529.37
1,320.05 1,785.08
570.90 358.66
1,107.80 1,955.80
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Details of Raw Material

(% in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
MACHINE DIVISION 529.28 1,501.18
YARN DIVISION 578.52 454.61
1,107.80 1,955.80
25. Changesininventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and
work-in-progress
(% in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening
WORK-IN-PROGRESS, SEMI FINISHED AND FINISHED GOODS 487.11 225.60
Closing
WORK-IN-PROGRESS, SEMI FINISHED AND FINISHED GOODS 415.45 487.11
Increase/Decrease
WORK-IN-PROGRESS, SEMI FINISHED AND FINISHED GOODS 71.66 -261.51
71.66 -261.51
Details of Changes in Inventory _
(X in lakhs)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

MACHINE DIVISION
WORK-IN-PROGRESS
SEMI FINISHED GOODS
FINISHED GOODS

168.84 -151.87
-13.08 -108.94
-84.10 -0.71
71.66 -261.51
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26. Employee benefit expenses

® in lakhs)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Salaries, Wages & Bonus

BONUS 16.64 20.49
SALARY 162.25 180.03
WORKER WAGES 120.50 143.19
COMPENSATORY ALLOWANCES - 0.35
DIRECTORS REMUNERATION 56.40 56.40
Contribution to Gratuity
PROVISION FOR GRATUITY 9.58 10.39
Contribution to Provident Fund
PF CONTRIBUTION 16.21 14.75
Staff Welfare Expenses
STAFF WELFARE EXPENSE 6.77 13.97
Leave Encashment Expenses
PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT 0.64 0.45
Other employee Related Expenses
ESIC CONTRIBUTION 4.69 4.85
LWF CONTRIBUTION 0.03 0.04
393.70 444 91
27.Finance cost
(R in lakhs)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Interest expenses

INTEREST ON LEASE FINANCE 8.32 9.95
Bank Charges
BANK CHARGES 1.67 1.56
9.98 11.51
28. Depreciation and amortization expenses
(R in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Depreciation & Amortisation
Depreciation Tangible Assets 75.70 67.91
Amortisation ROU Assets 29.13 29.13
Amortisation Intangible Assets 3.84 4.22
108.67 101.26
29. Other expenses
(R in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Manufacturing Service Costs Expenses
Power and Fuel
DIESEL EXPENSES 1.09 4.49
ELECTRICITY EXPENSES (FACTORY) 23.23 21.12
Water Charges
WATER CHARGES -0.02 0.85
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Frieght And Forwarding Charges
LOADING AND UNLOADING CHARGES
FREIGHT INWARD EXPENSES
PACKING AND FORWARDING EXPENSES
Cost of Taxes and Other Levies by Government, Local Authorities
CUSTOM DUTY ON IMPORT
Other Manufacturing Costs
CONSUMABLES AND SPARES
HANDLING CHARGES (IMPORT)
JOBWORK CHARGES
Administrative and General Expenses
Telephone Postage
TELEPHONE EXPENSES
POSTAGE & COURIER EXPENSES
Printing Stationery
PRINTING & STATIONERY EXPENSES
Rent Rates And taxes
GIDC NOTIFIED AREA TAX
SECURITY TRANSACTION TAX / INCOME TAX
TDS PAID
PROFESSIONAL TAX
GST EXPENSES
Auditors Remuneration
AUDITOR REMUNERATION
Directors Sitting Fees
DIRECTORS SITTING FEES
Repairs Maintenance Expenses
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
AMC EXPENSES
Travelling Conveyance
CONVEYANCE & PETROL EXPENSES
TRAVELLING EXPENSES
Legal and Professional Charges
INTERNAL AUDIT FEES
LISTING EXPENSES.
ISO AUDIT FEE
LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL FEES
CS AUDIT FEES
Insurance Expenses
INSURANCE EXPENSES
Vehicle Running Expenses
VEHICLE RUNNING & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Donations Subscriptions
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY EXPENDITURE
DONATION EXPENSES

1.80
14.86
11.80

5.10

29.29

60.69

1.13
13.36

1.79

6.22
0.00
0.04
0.10

3.50

2.00

7.41
0.58

1.62
28.92

3.00
3.00
0.56
10.10
3.40

20.11

2.85

1.12
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3.67
20.73
16.60

9.01
39.78

0.07
90.14

1.07

8.84

3.08

2.82

0.00

0.03

3.50

1.95

5.39
1.78

2.01
19.43

3.00
7.37
0.40
9.72
0.60
18.89

4.74

0.90
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Safety and Security Expenses
SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES
Information Technology Expenses
COMPUTER EXPENSES
SOFTWARE LICENSE RENEWAL EXPENSES
INTERNET EXPENSES
Subscriptions, Membership Fees
MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTION
Registration and Filing Fees
ROC EXPENSES
Other Administrative and General Expenses
GARDENING EXPENSES
OFFICE EXPENSES
DOCUMENTATION CHARGES
AGM EXPENSES
CE MARKING CERTIFICATE
CLEANING EXPENSES
CREDIT CARD CHARGES
LOCKER RENT
STOCK EXCHANGE EXPENSES
REGISTRATION CHARGES
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX PAID
INTEREST ON TDS AND TCS PAID
INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENT
FACTORY LICENSE
DISCOUNT (NET)
COMPENSATION AND SETTLEMENT EXPENSE
Selling Distribution Expenses
Advertising Promotional Expenses
SALES PROMOTION EXPENSES
ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES
Commission Paid
COMMISSION EXPENSES
Transportation Distribution Expenses
CLEARING & FORWARDING CHARGES
FREIGHT OUTWARD EXPENSES
Other Selling Distribution Expenses
EXHIBITION EXPENSES
FOREIGN BUSINESS EXPENSES
Provisions

NETOFF BAD DEBTS AND BALANCE WRITTEN OFF/EXCEPTEL
CREDIT LOSS

Research and Development Expenses
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

5.32 5.09
0.58 0.71
1.88 0.48
0.13 0.14
0.87 1.07
0.06 0.08
4.19 2.93
2.37 2.03
0.01 0.09
- 0.10
0.25 0.35
0.76 0.98
0.06 0.15
- 0.11
1.59 0.40
0.01 -
7.39 8.70
0.02 0.24
3.20 1.30
0.07 -
- 0.03

- 14.50
2.81 3.36
3.28 0.30
- 23.78
12.65 16.82
37.53 130.43
33.42 6.23
0.94 0.38
-2.69 19.81
30.35 33.27
405.73 575.80
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29(a) Auditor’'s remuneration

(R in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
As Statutory Auditor 3.00 3.00
As Tax Auditor 0.50 0.50
3.50 3.50
29(b) COMPUTATION OF R&D EXPENSES
(X in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Research and Development Expenses :
Opening Stock of R&D Goods 12.44 11.25
Add :
Purchase of R&D Goods 7.50 6.53
Other R & D Expenses 0.54 0.09
Salary and Wages 19.346 25.99
Bonus 1.34] 1.84
28.75 34.45
Less : Closing Stock of R&D Goods 10.84 12.44
Scrape Sales - -
30.35 33.27
30. Exceptional items
(R in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
GAIN ON SALE OF SHARES 13.44 19.72
13.44 19.72

Note : Expense in Nature of Prior period amount was debited in the repective account. The prior period expense includes Professional Tax Rs.
0.08 Lakhs, Stock exchange expenses Rs. 0.19 Lakhs, Repair and Maintance Rs. 0.46 Lakhs, Clearing and Forwarding Charges Rs. 0.26Lakhs and

Legaland Professional Fees Rs. 5.90 Lakhs.

31.Tax expense

(R in lakhs)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Current Tax
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX

EXCESS OF PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX

DEFERRED TAX

- 94.55
-0.31 15.59
-0.31 110.13

32. Related Parties Disclosures

As perInd AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:
a. List of Related Parties where Control exists and Relationships:

Sr. No. Name of the Related Party

Relationship

1. Meera Industries USA LLC

Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company
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b. Listof Related Parties where Control exists and Relationships:

Sr.No. Name of Personnel Designation Nature of relationship
1 Mr.  Dharmesh Vinodbhai Chairman and Managing Key Managerial personnel
Desai Director (KMP)
2, Mrs.  Bijal Dharmeshbhai Whole Time Director Key Managerial personnel
Desai (KMP)
3. Mr. Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Non - Executive Independent Key Managerial personnel
Director (KMP)
b, Mr.  MayankYashwantrai Non - Executive Independent Key Managerial personnel
Desai Director (KMP )
5. Mr. Hetal Mehta Non - Executive Independent Key Managerial personnel
Director (KMP)
6. Mr. Rajendrabhai | Non - ExecutiveIndependent Key Managerial personnel
Vanmalibhai Kalyani Director (KMP)
1. Mr.Vinod Satyanarayan Chief Financial Officer K ey Managerial personnel
Ojha (KMP)
8. Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Company Secretary Key Managerial personnel
Chauhan (KMP)
9. HD Electric (Prop. Het - Relative of Managerial
Dharmesh Desai) personnel (RKMP)

c. Transactions between the company and related parties and the status of outstanding balances
as at 31st March 2023 (31st March 2022)

In T Lakhs

Sr. No. Name of the Related Parties Nature of balances 31t March202 3 31 March 2022
. Trade Receivable 2401 70.38
1 Meera ndustries USALLC Investments in Shares 8.10 32.38
2 Mr. Dharmesh Vinodbhai Desai Director Remuneration 0. 80 1.44
Director  Remuneration 133 133
3 Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai Rent 295 275
Rent Deposit 500 500
& Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Sitting Fees 0.09 0.68
5 Mayank Yashwantrai Desai Sitting Fess NIL 0.41
6 Hetal Mehta Sitting Fees 0.09 0.68
7 Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai Kalyani Sitting Fees 0.09 NIL
8 Mr. Vinod Satyanarayan Ojha Salary 0.14 0.70
9 Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan Salary 0.51 0.51
10 HD Electric Trade Receivable 142 NIL

(Prop. Het Dharmesh Desai)
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d. Disclosure of significant transactions with related parties:

In < Lakhs
Sr. No. Name of the Related Parties Nature of halances 31 March202 3 31+ March202 2
Sale of Goods 7199 138.69
1 Meera Industries USA LLC Disinvestment of shares 3173 52.10
in WOS under buyback
. . . Director Remuneration 33.00 33.00
2 Mr. Dharmesh Vinodbhai Desai Dividend m 3439
Director Remuneration 23.40 23.40
3 Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai Dividend NIL 39.03
Rent 32.75 30.60
. Sitting Fees 0.45 0.75
A Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Dividend m 003
R Sitting Fess 0.45 0.45
5 Mayank Yashwantrai Desai Dividend NL 072
6 Hetal Mehta Sitting Fees 0.55 0.75
7 Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai Kalyani Sitting Fees 0.55 NIL
8 Mr.Vinod Satyanarayan Ojha Salary 8.15 9.18
9 Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan Salary 6.61 6.58
10 HD Electric Sale of Goods 142 NIL
(Prop. Het Dharmesh Desai)
33. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments.
In < Lakhs
Particulars 31t March202 3 | 31 March202 2
Commitments - -
Contingent Liability
Sales Tax assessment for FY 2006 - 07 pending before Gujarat 13.02 13.02
Commercial tax Tribunal, Ahmedabad, refer note helow
Total Contingent Liability 13.02 13.02

34.

Capital management

The Companyhasfiledanappeal before the Appellate authoritiesinrespect of the disputed matter under sales tax
and the appeal is pending with the appellate authority. Considering the facts of the matters, no provision is
considered necessary by the management because the management is hopeful that the matter would be decided
infavour ofthe Companyinthelight of the legal opinion obtained by the company.

The company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concern while maximising the
return to stakeholders. The capital structure of the company consists of only total equity and no debts. The
companyisnot subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. Net debt to equity ratio or gearingratiois
notapplicable sincethe company hasnoexternaldebts.
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35.

Financial Instruments

Fairvalue measurementoffinancialinstruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on
quoted pricesinactive markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is
requiredin establishingfairvalues. Judgementsinclude considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changesinassumptions aboutthesefactors could affectthe reportedfairvalue of financialinstruments.

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables and other current liabilities
approximatetheir carryingamounts largely duetothe short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
currenttransactionbetweenwilling parties, otherthaninaforcedorliquidationsale.

Fairvalueshierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the balance sheet are categorized into three levels of fair
value hierarchy.Thethree levelsare definedbased onthe observability of significantinputstothe measurement, as follows:
LevelT:Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financialinstruments.

Level 2: Thefair value of financialinstruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques
which maximizethe use of observable market datarelyaslittle aspossible on entity specificestimates.
Level3:Ifoneormoreofthesignificantinputsisnotbased onobservable market data, theinstrumentisincludedinlevel 3.
Valuationprocessandtechnique usedtodetermine fairvalue

(i) The fair value of investments in government securities and quoted equity shares is based on the current bid price of
respectiveinvestmentasatthebalance sheetdate.

(ii) The fair value of investments in mutual fund units is based on the net asset value (NAV) as stated by the issuers of these
mutual fund units in the published statements as at the Balance Sheet date. NAV represents the price at which the issuer will
issue furtherunits of mutualfundandthe price at whichissuerswillredeem such unitsfromtheinvestors.

(iii) In order to arrive at the fair value of unquoted investments, the company obtains independent valuations. The techniques
usedbythevaluerareasfollows:

a) Assetapproach - Net assetsvalue method

b) Income approach - Discounted cash flows (“DCF”) method

c)Marketapproach - Enterprise value/Sales multiple method

Derivativefinancial assets:
The Companyhasnotenteredintoderivative financialinstruments. In % Lakhs

Financial instruments by category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2023 were as follows: In ¥ Lakhs
Financial assets | Financial assets |
liabilities at fair value liahilitie s at fair value
. ; Total Total

Particulars Amortised tI}rnugh profit or loss : through OCI carrying fair

cost Designated Mandatory Designated Mandatory l lwe

upon initial upon initial vatue va
recognition recognition
Assets:
Non - Current
i. Investments 8.10 6.65 8.10 6.65
ii. Others 191 791
Current
i. Investments NIL NIL
ii. Trade 266.47 266.47
receivables
iii. Cash and cash 52.05 52.05
equivalents
iv. Bank balances NIL NIL
other than (jii)
ahove
v.Loans 1.34 NIL
vi. Others 4.23 4.23
To tal 34010 - 665 - - 338.76 665

Liabilities:
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Non - Current
i. Lease Liability 7191 7191
Current
i. Lease Liability 28.65 28.65
ii. Trade Payahle 630.67 630.67
iii. Other financial 35.27 35.27
liahilities
T otal 766.50 - - - - 766.50 -

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2022 were as follows:

In T Lakhs
Financial assets | Financial assets/
liabilities at fair value liabilities at fair value
. . Total Total
Particulars Amortised tlrrough profit or loss : through OCI cartying fair
cost Designated Mandatory Designated Mandatory L lue
upon initial upon initial vale v
recognition recognition
Assets:
Non - Current
i. Investments 32.38 6.31 32.38 6.31
ii. Others 8.16 8.16
Current
i. Investments NIL NIL
ii. Trade 382.98 382.98
receivahles
iii. Cash and cash 78.41 78.41
equivalents
iv. Bank balances NIL NIL
other than (jii)
above
v.Loans 713 NIL
vi.Oth ers 3.91 3.91
Total 513.57 - 6.31 - - 505.84 6.31
Liahilities:
Non - Current
i. Lease Liability 100.56 100.56
Current
i. Lease Liability 24.43 24.43
ii. Trade Payable 499.90 499.90
iii. Other financial 37.28 37.28
liahili ties
Total 662.17 - - - - 662.17 -
In ¥ Lakhs
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Fair value measurement as at March 31,2023 :

Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices Significant Significant
Particulars Date of in active observable unobservable Total
valuation markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial Assets
(i) Investments 315t March 2023 6.65 - - 6.65
(i) Loans 315t March 2023 1.34 1.34
(i) Others 315t March 2023 12.14 12.14
Total 6.65 - 13.48 20.13
Financial Liability
(i) lease Liability 31st March 2023 - - 100.56 100.56
(i) Other financial liabilities 315t March 2023 35.27 35.27
Total 135.83 135.83
Fair value measurement as at March 31, 2022 :
Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices Significant Significant
Particulars Date of in active observable unobservable Total
valuation markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial Assets
(i) Investments 315t March 2022 6.31 - - 6.31
(i) Loans 315t March 2022 7.73 7.73
(iii) Others 318t March 2022 12.07 12.07
Total 6.31 - 19.80 26.11
Financial Liability
(i) lease Liability 315t March 2022 - - 124.99 124.99
(i) Other financial liabilities 315t March 2022 37.28 37.28
Total 162.27 162.27

The management assessed that security deposits, loan to related parties, other financial assets and other financial
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair
value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and
assumptions were usedto estimatethefairvalues:

(i) Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as
interest rates, individual creditworthiness of the customer and other market risk factors. Based on this evaluation,
allowancesaretakenintoaccountforthe expectedcreditlossesofthesereceivables.

(i) All the other long term borrowing facilities availed by the Company are variable rate facilities which are subject to
changes in underlying Interest rate indices. Further, the credit spread on these facilities are subject to change with
changes in Company's creditworthiness. The management believes that the current rate of interest on these loans are
in close approximation from market rates applicable to the Company. Therefore, the management estimates that the
fairvalue oftheseborrowings are approximatetotheirrespective carryingvalues.
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36. Financial Risk Management Framework
Risk management framework
The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. This note explains the sources of
risk which the Company is exposed to and how the Company manages the risk and the related impact in the
financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Ageing analysis Bank deposits, diversification of
receivables, financial assets asset base, credit limits and
measured at amortised cost collateral.
Liquidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow Availability of committed credit
forecasts lines and borrowing facilities
Market risk — Long-term borrowings at variable Sensitivity analysis | Negotiation of terms that reflect the
interest rate rates market factors
Market risk- Investments in equity securities Sensitivity analysis | Company presently does not make
Security price significant investments in equity
shares, except for entities where it
exercises control or joint control or
significant influence.

The Company's risk management is carried out by a central treasury department (of the Company) under policies
approved by the board of directors. The board of directors provides written principles for overall risk management, as
wellaspoliciescoveringspecificareas, suchasinterestraterisk, creditriskandinvestment of excessliquidity.

CreditRisk

Creditriskistheriskoffinanciallosstothe Companyifacustomerorcounterpartytoafinancialinstrumentfailsto meet
its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers and investments in
debtsecurities.

The carryingamount of financialassetsrepresents the maximumcredit exposure.

-cashandcashequivalents,

-tradereceivables,

-loans &receivablescarried atamortised cost, and

- deposits withbanks
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a) Creditriskmanagement

The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit rating system, continuously monitoring
defaults of customers and other counterparties, identified either individually or by the company, and incorporates this
information into its credit risk controls. Internal credit rating is performed for each class of financial instruments with
different characteristics. The Company assigns the following credit ratings to each class of financial assets based on
theassumptions, inputsandfactors specifictothe classoffinancialassets.

A:Low

B:Medium

C:High

Assets under credit risk:

Description March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

A: Low Loans 1.34 7.73
Investments 14.75 38.69
Other financial assets 12.14 12.07
Cash and cash equivalents 52.05 78.41
Other bank balances - -

B: Medium Trade receivables 266.47 382.98

Tradereceivables

Ind ASrequires expectedcreditlossestobe measuredthrough aloss allowance. The Company assesses at each date of
statements of financial position whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Expected credit
losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time
expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. The
Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based
on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for
forward-looking information. Company's exposure to customers is towards related parties and not subject to
significant creditriskbasedonpasthistory.

Non-CurrentInvestment:
The Company holds non-current investment in mutual funds of at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022. The credit risk on
mutualfundsislimited.

Cashandcashequivalents
The Companyholds cashand cashequivalents. The creditriskonliquid fundsis limited.

Otherfinancialassets measuredatamortised cost

Other financial assets measured at amortised cost includes loans and advances to employees, security deposits and
others. Creditrisk related to these other financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts
continuously, while atthe sametimeinternalcontrolsysteminplace ensurethe amounts are within defined limits.

b) Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk managementimplies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of
fundingthrough anadequate amount of committed credit facilitiestomeet obligations when due. Due to the nature of the
business, the Company maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed facilities.
Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis
of expected cashflows.The Companytakesintoaccounttheliquidity of the marketinwhichthe company operates.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity of the Company based on their
contractual maturitiesforallnon-derivative financial liabilities.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal
their carryingbalancesastheimpactofdiscountingisnotsignificant.
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Year ended March 31,2023

In ¥ Lakhs
Particulars Balance in next 12 months > year <5 > 5 year Total
Lease Liability 100.56 28.65 79 - 100.56
Borrowings - - - - -
Trade payables 630.67 628.04 2.63 - 630.67
Other financial liabilities 35.27 35.27 - - 35.27
Total 766.50 691.96 14.54 - 766.50
Year ended March 31, 2022
In< Lakhs
Particulars Balance in next 12 months >] year <5 >5 year Total
Lease Liability 124.99 24.43 100.56 - 124.99
Borrowings - - - - -
Trade payables 499.90 499.90 - - 499.90
Other financial liabilities 37.28 37.28 - - 37.28
Total 662.17 561.61 100.56 - 662.17

Market Risk

Marketrisk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changes in the foreign
currency exchange rates, interest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes.

In ¥ Lakhs

Particulars Liahilities (Foreign currency) Assets (Foreign currency)
31 March202 3 31 March202 2 | 31**March202 3 | 31 March202 2
UsD 0.08 0.07 0.69 136
EUROD 2.38 - 0.42 002
CNY - - 004
GBP - - 004
YEN - - - -
In T Lakhs
Particulars Liahilities (INR) Assets (INR)
31 March202 3 31 March202 2 | 31 March202 3 | 31 March202 2
UsD 6.93 5.43 51.34 102.77
EURO 201.81 - 38.02 1.64
CNY - - 0.45
GBP - - 3.54
YEN - - - -

Sensitivity analysis

Particulars

31+ March202 3

31 March202 2

Increase

Decrease Increase

Decrease

Forex rate fluctuation (1% movement)

3.04

-3.04 114

-114

Interestraterisk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in market
interest rates. The company keeps majority of its borrowings with floating interest rates and company looks out for opportunity for
optimizationofinterest cost, based on prevailingmarket scenarios and performance ofthe company.

c) Pricerisk
Exposure

The Company's exposure price risk arises from investments held and classified in the balance sheet either as fair value through other
comprehensiveincome or at fair value through profit or loss. To manage the price risk arising frominvestments, the Company diversifies

its portfolio of assets.

The Companydoesnothave anysignificantinvestmentsinequityinstruments which create anexposuretopricerisk.
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37. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
the profit attributable to owners of the group

by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus
elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

In ¥ Lakhs except number of shares and earning per share

Particulars 31 March202 3 | 31 March202 2
(a) Basic earnings per share

i. Profit (Loss) attributable to equity shar eholders(basic) (184.47) 281.46
ii. Weighted average number of equity shares (basic) 10678796 10678796
Total basic earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the (173) 2.64
company

(b) Diluted earnings per share

i. Profit (loss) at tributable to equity shareholders(basic) (184.47) 281.46
ii. Weighted average number of equity shares (basic) 10678796 10678796
Total diluted earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the (1.73) 2.64
company

38 Post Employment benefits.

Defined contribution Plans:

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards employee provident fund to Government administered
provident fund scheme which is a defined contribution plan. The Company’s contribution is recognized as an expense
in the statement of profit and loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

For details about the related employee benefit expenses, see Note 26.

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity :
Description of the Gratuity Plan:

The company provides for gratuity a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. Gratuity plan
provides for a lumpsum payment to employees on retirement, death, incapacitation, termination of employment, of
amount that are based on salaries and tenure of the employees. ‘Gratuity liability is funded with Life Insurance

Corporation of India (LIC)".

A. Reconciliation of the defined benefit liability

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for the net defined

benefit (asset) liability and its components.

Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation

In ¥ Lakhs

Particulars 31t March202 3 | 31 March202 2
Balance at the heginning of the year 62.62 49.38
Current service cost 8.81 9.70
Interest  cost 4.20 N
Benefits Paid (2.28) (0.66)
Actuarial (gains) losses recognised

Experience adjustments (4.33) 2.82

Financial Assumption adjustment 2m) (173)
Balance at the end of the year 66.91 62.62
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B. Expenserecognised in profit or loss

In X Lakhs
Particulars 31 March202 3 | 31 March202 2
Current service cost 8.81 9.70
Interest on defined benefit Liability 0.77 0.38
Past service Cost - -
Total 9.58 10.08
Remeasurements recognised in other comprehensive income In Z Lakhs
Particulars 31tMarch202 3 | 31 March202 2
Actuarial (gain)/loss on Obligation for the period 561 (0.83)
Actuarial (gain)/loss due to DBO assumption change - -
Total (5.61) (0.83)
C. Actuarialassumptions
Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages): % Laks
Particulars 31t March202 3 31t March202 3
Discount rate 1.20% 6.70%
Future salary growth 500% 5.00%
Interest Rate on Net DBO 6.70% 6.30%
Withdrawal Rate 10.00% 10.00%
Mortality table IALM2012  -14 IALM2012  -14
(Ult) (Utt)
Weighted average duration of the obligation 7years 7years

A. Sensitivity analysis
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other
assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

In T Lakhs
. 31+ March202 3 31t March202 2
Particulars
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

Discount rate (1% movement) 3.88 4.36 398 450
Future salary growth (1% movement) 441 399 453 407
Attritio n rate (1% movement) 036 0.41 017 0.22
Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by 1year) - 0.01 - 0.01
Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by 3 years) - 0.02 - 0.02

Note : The sensitivity is performed on the DBO at the respective valuation date by modifying one parameter whilst
retaining other parameters constant. There are no changes from the previous period to the methods and
assumptions underlying the sensitivity analyses.

39. Segmentinformations
As perInd AS108- “Operating Segment”, segment information has been provided under the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

40. Exceptionalltem

Exceptional items represents, the Company has bought back in to wholly owned subsidiary (W0S). on such buyback
share of profit of Rs. 13.44 lakhs (19.72 lakhs) recognised. The same has been treated as exception item.
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32. The Company's objective is to maintain a strong capital base to ensure sustained growth in business. The
Company's management focusses to maintain an optimal structure that balances growth and maximizes
shareholder value. The Company is predominantly equity financed. Further, the Company has sufficient cash
and cash equivalentsandfinancialassetswhichareliquidto meetitsfinancial obligations.

42. Additional Regulatory information pursuant to the provisions of Schedule il of
The CompaniesAct, 2013

a. Title deeds ofImmovable Property not heldinname ofthe Company
Duringtheyear,the companyhasnoimmovable propertywhosetitle deeds are notinthe name ofthe company.

b. Duringtheyear,companyhasnotrevaluedanyProperty, Plantand Equipment.

C. Details of Benami Property held and the proceedings under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
Rules madethereunder:.

During the year, there is no such proceedings have been initiated or pending as on the date of balance sheet,
againstthe company for holding any benami property under the BenamiTransactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
Rulesmadethereunder.

d. Borrowingsonsecurity of currentasset
The company has not obtained any long term or short term borrowings during the year from any banks or
financialinstitutions.

e. During the year, the company was not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other
lender.

f. Basedontheinformationavailable withthe Company,thereare notransactions with struck off companies.

g. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
The Companydoes not have any charges or satisfaction whichisyettobe registered with registrar of companies
beyondthe statutoryperiod.

h. The Company has wholly owned Subsidiary at USA. As per the provisions of the proviso the sub-rule(1) of the
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 (as amended), the said layer is not to be considered
and hence the provisions of clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Restrictiononnumber of Layers) Rules, 2017 (asamended) are not applicable.

i. Financial Ratios:

AS AT REASONS FOR
NUMERATOR
S| RaTO MARCH31, | °OF |  VARIANCE IN
) DENOMINATOR 2023 | 2022 EXCESS OF 25%
Current assets
( As per Balance sheet)
Inventories + Trade Receivables + Cash Si th )
and Cash Equivalents + Short term Loans ir|1ntcl';1€e ra?i\o/ei??:scse
A, | CurrentRatio | and advances * other current assets 163 | 212 | 2318 | than 25%, reasons
(In times) Current Liabilities ;
for change is not
(As per Balance sheet) given

Short term borrowings + trade payables +
Other current liabilities + Short term
provisions
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Total Debts
(As per Balance sheet) Th d
. Total long Term Borrowings + Total Short € company does
Debt - Equity Term Borrowin not have debt,
. gs .
B. Ratio Shareholder's Equity - - - hence Debt-Equity
(In times) Ratio are not
(As per Balance sheet) applicable.
Paid up Share Capital + Reserves and
surplus
Profit before Exceptional items and Tax +
Debt Service Interest Expense + Depreciation and Thﬁoﬁ:gs:%ig?es
C Coverage amortization - Current Tax expense ) ) ) hence Debt-Service
Rtiar;l(;é;n Interest Expense + Principal repayment of Coverage Ratio are
long term debt not applicable.
Profit after Tax The decrease is
- mainly due to the
Share holder's fund fact that during the
Return on year under
D. Equity Ratio -0.08 0.1 -170.41 consideration, there
(in %) is loss whereas in
the preceding year
there was profit
after tax.
Cost of Goods Sold The decrease is
(Opening Stock of Inventory + Purchases + mainly due to the
Inventory Direct Expenses - Closing Inventory) fact that, during the
E. T/O. Ratio - 1.27 2.08 -38.93 year the average
(in times) A\(eraqe inventory . inventory is more
((Opening Inventory + Closing than the preceding
Inventory)/2)) year.
Average Trade receivable * 365 days The increase is
((Opening trade receivable + Closing trade mainly due to the
Trade Receivable)/2) fact that during the
Receivable year the Revenue
F T/O Ratio 63.32 | 45.03 4062 from operation is
(in Days) Gross Sales decreased as
(Revenue from operations from Profit & compared to last
Loss Account) year.
Average Trade payable * 365 days The increase is
((Opening trade payable + Closing trade mainly due to the
Payable)/2) fact that during the
Trade year the Average
G. | payable T/O 156.30 | 97.69 |  60.01 trade payables are
Ratio Gross Purchases increased whereas
(in Days) the purchases are
decreased as
compared to last
year.
Revenue from operations
(from profit and loss account) Since the variance
Net Capital - - in the ratio is less
H. | T/ORatio Working Capital 298 | 3.64 -18.23 than 25%, reasons
(In times) (Current Assets as per Balance sheet - for change is not
Current Liabilities excluding current given.
maturity of long term debts)
Profit after Tax -0.10 0.09 -211.23
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J- During the year, no scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of
sections 230t0 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

k. A) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend
orinvestinpartyidentified by or onbehalfofthe Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries).

B) The company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company
shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the funding
party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

L. UndisclosedIncome

Duringtheyear, there are notransactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income in the Tax Assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other
relevantprovisions ofthe Income-tax Act, 1967).

m. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
During the year, the company is not covered by the provisions of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and hence the
companyisnotrequiredtoapplythe CSRRules.

n. Details of Crypto Currencyor Virtual Currency
During the year, the company has not traded or invested in any Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency and hence not

applicable.

o. EarninginForeign Currency (Accrual Basis):

In < Lakhs
Particulars 31*March202 3 | 31 March202 2
Saleof Goods  (FOB value) 498.17 1040.21
p- Value ofimports calculated on CIF basis: In % Lakhs
Particulars 31**March202 3 | 31 March202 2
Raw Materials & Com ponents 66.18 151.92
Capital Goods Nil 121.45
d. Expenditurein Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis) In Z Lakhs
Particulars 31tMarch202 3 | 31 March202 2
Foreign Commission Expense Nil 12.83
Machinery Repairing Expense Nil 0.15
Exhibition Expense 14,78 0. 67
r. Imported and Indigenous raw materials, components and spare parts consumed :
In T Lakhs
Particulars 31 March202 3 | 31 March202 2
Imported 61.28 144.83
Indigenous 1046.52 1810.97
Total 1107.80 1955.80
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43. TheCodeonSocialSecurity,2020
The Code on Social Security 2020 ('Code') has been notified in the official Gazette on September 29, 2020. The
Codeis notyet effective and related rules are yet to be notified. Impact if any of the change will be assessed and
recognizedinthe periodinwhichsaid Code becomes effectiveandtherulesframedthereunderare notified.

44. Eventsoccurringafterthe Balance sheetdate:
The company evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to
approval of the financial statements to determine the necessity for recognition and/or reporting of any of these
events and transactions in the financial statements. As of May 30, 2023, there are no subsequent events to be
recognizedorreportedexceptdisclosedaboveintherelevantnotes.

45. ApprovalofFinancial Statements
Thefinancial statements were approvedforissue bythe Board of Directors on May 30,2023.

46. The figures for the corresponding previous year have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary, to
make them comparable.

In terms of our attached report of even dateFor and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF
MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED,
(the “Holding Company”), its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its Subsidiaries together referred to as
“the Group”), its associates and joint ventures
comprising of the consolidated Balance Sheet as at
March 31,2023, the consolidated statement of profit and
loss (including other comprehensive income), the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended
on that date, and the notes to the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. (hereinafter referred to as “the
consolidatedfinancial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, (“Ind As”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Group as at March 31, 2023 and its loss, total
comprehensive income, change in equity and its cash
flowsforthe yearendedonthatdate.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group, associates and joint ventures
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI")
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements underthe provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficientandappropriateto provide abasisforouraudit
opinionontheconsolidated Ind ASfinancial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of
the currentperiod. These matters were addressedinthe
context of our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our auditaddressed the matteris providedin that
context.

We have determined the matters described below to be
the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements' section of
our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our
audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.
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No. Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

01. Evaluation of uncertainTax positions

The company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters under
dispute which involves significant
judgment to determine the possible
outcome of the said dispute. Refer Note
No. 33 to the consolidated financial

statements

01. The Company determines the allowance
for credit losses based on historical loss
experience adjusted to reflect current
and estimated future economic
conditions. The Company considered
current and anticipated future economic
conditions on the basis of the related
credit information for its customers to
estimate the probability of default in
future. We identified Expected credit
losses as a key audit matter because of
the significant judgement involved in
calculating the expected credit losses.
This required a high degree of auditor
judgment and an increased extent of
effort when performing audit
procedures to evaluate the
reasonableness of management's
estimate ofthe expectedcreditlosses.

Obtained details of completed Vat Tax assessment and demand
asonMarch 31,2023 from management.

We involved our internal experts to challenge the management's
underlying assumptions in estimating the tax provision and the
possible outcome of the dispute. Our internal experts also
considered legal precedence and other rulings in evaluating
management's position on this uncertain tax position.
Additionally, we considered the effect of new information in
respect of uncertain tax position as at 01.04.2022 to evaluate
whether any change was required to management's position on
theseuncertainties.

Our audit procedures related to the allowance for credit losses
fortradereceivablesincludedthefollowing,amongothers:

a) Wetestedthe effectivenessof controlsoverthe

(1) development of the methodology for the allowance for credit
losses, including consideration of the current and estimated
future economicconditions,

(2) completeness and accuracy of information used in the
estimation of probability of default, and

(3) computationofthe allowance for credit losses.

b) Forasampleofcustomerswetestedtheinputdatasuchas
credit related information used in estimating the probability of
default by comparing them to external and internal sources of
information.

c) We evaluated the incorporation of the applicable
assumptions into the estimate of expected credit losses and
tested the mathematical accuracy and computation of the
allowancesbyusingthe sameinputdatausedbythe Company.
We evaluated the qualitative adjustment to the historical loss
rates, including assessing the basis for the adjustments and the
reasonablenessofthesignificantassumptions.

OtherInformation

The Holding company's management and Board of
Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the company's annual report,
management discussion and analysis, Board's report
including Annexures to Board's report but does not
include the consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
andour auditor'sreportthereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial

Statementsdoesnot coverthe otherinformationand we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
otherinformationand, indoing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated /

www.meeraind.com \|22



80 CONSOLIDATED

MEERA

inconsistent.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothingtoreportinthisregard.

Responsibilities of Management and
Those charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Ind AS Financial

Statements

The Holding Company's management and Board of
Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with
respect to the preparation of these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financialposition, financial performanceincluding other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Group including its associates and joint
ventures in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including The Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 , as amended. The respective
board of directors of the companies included in Groups
and o its associates and joint ventures are responsible
for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and its
associates and joint ventures and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by
the Directors ofthe Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Group and its associates
and joint ventures ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concernandusingthe goingconcernbasisofaccounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternativebuttodoso.

Those respective Boards of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associates and joint
ventures are also responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Group and of its
associatesandjointventures.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of

the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an Auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
isnotaguarantee thatanaudit conductedinaccordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basisofthese consolidated Ind ASfinancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain
professionalskepticismthroughoutthe audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraudishigherthanforoneresultingfromerror, asfraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, orthe override ofinternalcontrol.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial
controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Holding Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to consolidated Ind AS financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
suchcontrols.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures in the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements made by management and
the Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management

and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
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whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Companytoceasetocontinueasagoingconcern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
includingthe disclosures, and whether the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activates with in Group and its associates and
joint ventures of which we are the independent auditors
and whose financial information we have audited, to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervisionand performance of the audit of the financial
statements of such entities included in the consolidated
financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluatingtheresults of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the
consolidatedInd ASfinancial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
of the Company and such other entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internalcontrolthat weidentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes publicdisclosure about the matter orwhen, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

The accompanying consolidated Financial statements
include total assets of Rs. 83.46 Lakhs as at March 31,
2023 (Rs. 169.42 lakhs as at March 31, 2022) and total
revenue of Rs. 233.82 Lakhs (Rs. 129.49 Lakhs) and net
cash flows amounting to Rs. 12.60 Lakhs (Rs. 12.63
Lakhs) for the year ended on that date in respect of the
wholly owned subsidiary companyincorporated outside
India (i.e. USA) which has not been audited by us, whose
financial statements and other financial informations
have been compiled at USA by the certified CPA and as
per the certificate issued by the CPA, the wholly Owned
Subsidiary at USA is not required to get its books of
accounts audited for the year under reporting as per the
US Regulatory Laws. Therefore, the unaudited Financial
results of the subsidiary has been compiled at USA and
accordingly included in this consolidated Financial
Statements for the year ended on 31St March, 2023. Our
opinion,insofaritrelatestoamountsanddisclosuresin
respect of this wholly owned subsidiary is based solely
on such unaudited financial statement and other
financialinformation as compiled by the certified CPA at
USA.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 we give in the
“Annexure-A", a statement on the matters specified in
the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we
repotthat:

a.  We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations whichtothe best of our knowledge and
beliefwerenecessaryforthe purposesof ouraudit;
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b.  Inouropinion, properbooksofaccountasrequired
by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
fromourexaminationofthose books;

c.  TheConsolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of
other comprehensive income, the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement and the Consolidated statement of
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidatedfinancial statements;

d.  Inour opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements comply with the IND AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, asamended:;

e. On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors of the Company as on March
31,2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its
subsidiary companies incorporated in India, none of the
directors of the Group companies incorporated in India
isdisqualifiedas onMarch 31,2023 frombeing appointed
asadirectorintermsof Section164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, referto our separate Reportin“Annexure
B” which is based on the auditors' reports of the
Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in
India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statementsofthose companies.

(B) Withrespecttothe other mattersto beincludedin
the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirementsofsection197(16) ofthe Act,asamended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the current year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V
ofthe Act.

The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of
the limits laid down under section 197 read with
ScheduleVofthe Act.

(C) Withrespecttothe other matterstobeincludedin
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, as

amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to
us:

1. The consolidated financial statements disclose
the impact of pending litigations as at 31ST March, 2023
on its financial position in its consolidated Ind AS
financial statements - Refer Note 33 to the financial
statements.

2. TheGroup,itsassociatesand joint venturesdid not
have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material
foreseeablelosses.

3. There has been no delay in transferring amounts,
requiredtobetransferred,totheInvestor Educationand
Protection Fund by the Holding company, its
subsidiaries, its associates and joint ventures during
theyearendedMarch 31,2023.

4,

i. The respective management of the Holding
Company, its subsidiaries, its associates and joint
ventures have represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, otherthanasdisclosedinthe14to
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Group. Associates and joint
ventures to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Group, associates and joint ventures (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like onbehalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

ii.  Therespective Managements of the Company and
its subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in
India, whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of
their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company or any of such subsidiaries
from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company or
any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;and
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iii. Based on the audit procedures that have been
considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances performed by us on the Company and its
subsidiaries which are companiesincorporatedin India
whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
ustobelieve thatthe representations under sub-clause
(i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e). as provided under (a) and (b)
above, containany material misstatement.

Place:SURAT
Date: May 30, 2023

5. During the year, the company has not declared or
paid any dividend in contravention of the provisions of
Section123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

6. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company
with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting
under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31,2023.

for KASANGHAVIAND COLLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:0120846W/W100289

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
PARTNER

M.NO.101413
ICAIUDIN:23101413BGAWUC7388
1001,1002,1003, RAJHANS BONISTA,
RAM CHOWK, GHOD DOD ROAD,
SURAT-395007 GUJARAT
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Annexure Areferred to in paragraph 1under the heading Report on other
legal and regulatory requirements of our report of even date
Re: MeeraIndustries Limited

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and provided given by the company and other records
examined byusinthenormalcourse ofauditandtothe bestof our knowledge andbelief, we state that:

XXI. The WOS Meera Industries USA LLC is incorporated in USA and not required to get its books of accounts audited as
per the US regulatory law and therefore, there is no Independent Auditor's report in respect of the subsidiary company
whose accounts are incorporated in this Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements. Therefore, we are not able to
commentonthisclause.

Place : SURAT for KASANGHAVIAND COLLP
Date : May 30, 2023 Chartered Accountants
FRN:0120846W/W100289

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
PARTNER

M.NO.101413

ICAIUDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388
1001,1002,1003, RAJHANS BONISTA,
RAM CHOWK, GHOD DOD ROAD,
SURAT-395007 GUJARAT
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ANNEXURE - BTO THEINDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referredto in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report to the Members

of Meera Industries Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of Meera Industries Limited
(hereinafter referredto as “the Holding Company”) as of
and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited
the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Holding
Company and such companies incorporated in India
under the Companies Act, 2013 which are its subsidiary
companies (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
together referred to as “the Group”), its associates and
jointventures asofthat date.

Management's Responsibility for
Internal Financial Controls

The respective Company's management and the Board
of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaininginternalfinancial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements based on the criteria
established by the respective Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI").

These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the respective
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafterreferredtoas“the Act”).

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to consolidate financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our auditinaccordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the auditto obtainreasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to consolidated financial
statements was established and maintained and
whether such controls operated effectively in all
materialrespects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with
reference to consolidated financial statements and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting with
referencetoconsolidatedfinancial statementsincluded
obtaining an understanding of such internal financial
controlsoverfinancialreporting, assessingtherisk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraudorerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is
sufficientand appropriateto provide abasisfor ouraudit
opinion on the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting with reference to the consolidated
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting with reference

to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to the consolidated financial
statementsisaprocessdesignedto provide reasonable
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assuranceregardingthereliability of financialreporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to the
consolidated financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on
thefinancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting with reference to the

Consolidated Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial

Place: SURAT
Date: May 30, 2023

controls over financial reporting with reference to
consolidated financial statements, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to
consolidated financial statements to future periods are
subjecttotheriskthattheinternalfinancial controlover
financial reporting with reference to consolidated
financial statements may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group, its associates and joint
ventures have, in all material respects, adequate
internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements and such internal
financial controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2023, based on the internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements
criteria established by such companies considering the
essentialcomponentsof suchinternal controls statedin
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
“Guidance Note”)

for KASANGHAVIAND CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:0120846W/W100289

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
PARTNER

M.NO.101413

ICAIUDIN :23101413BGQWUC7388
1001,1002,1003, RAJHANS BONISTA,
RAM CHOWK, GHOD DOD ROAD,
SURAT-395007 GUJARAT
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

In ¥ Lakhs
Note As at As at
Particulars No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
I. ASSETS
1) Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3(a) 1,840.06 1,457.40
b) Capital work-in-progress 3(b) - 288.31
c) Right of use assets 3(a) 87.38 116.51
d) Other Intangible assets 4(a) 12.60 16.43
e) Intangible assets under development 4(b) 1.75 1.75
g) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 5 6.65 6.31
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Loans
(iv) other financial assets 6(a) 7.91 8.16
j) Other non-current assets
Total Non-current assets 1,956.35 1,894.87
2) Current assets
a) Inventories 7 1066.65 991.76
b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments - -
(i) Trade receivables 8 253.88 323.13
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 52.08 91.04
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above - -
(v) Loans 10 1.34 7.73
(vi) other financial assets 6(b) 4.23 3.91
c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 11 9.91 0.00
d) Other current assets 12 226.17 285.38
Total Current assets 1614.25 1702.95
Total Assets 3,570.60 3,597.82
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A) EQUITY
a) Equity share capital 13 1067.88 1067.88
b) Other Equity 14 1411.08 1547.08
Total Equity 2478.96 2614.96
B) LIABILITIES
1) Non-current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Lease liabilities 15 71.91 100.56
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(iii) Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises, and
Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises
(iv) Other financial liabilities
(other than those specified in item b)
b) Provisions 16 5.43 12.68
c) Defferred tax liabilities (Net) 17 50.46 49.36
d) Other non-current liabilities 20 4.79 -
Total Non-current Liabilities 132.59 162.60
2) Current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Lease liabilities 15 28.65 24.43
(iii) Trade Payables 18

Total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises, and 89.03 76.41

Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises 541.64 423.55

(iv) Other financial liabilities
(other than those specified in item c) 19 37.58 99.10
b) Other Current liabilities 20 249.60 125.79
c) Provisions 16 12.55 14.69
d) Current Tax Liabilities (net) 21 - 56.29
Total Current liabilities 959.05 820.26
Total Liabilities 1091.64 982.86
Total Equity and Liabilities 3570.6(0 3597.82

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements which form anintegral part of Financial
Statements. Interms of our attached report of even date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP.

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of
Firm Registration No: 120846W/W100289 Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Partner Director DIN : 00292502 Director DIN : 00292319
Membership No: 101413 Place : North Carolina, USA Place : Surat

ICIA UDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388
_ VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
_ Place : Surat Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date : May 30, 2023 Place : Surat Place : Surat
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

In % Lakhs
Note| For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars No.|  31stMarch,2023| 31st March, 2022
I. Revenue from operation 22 2033.76 3166.29
II. Other Income 23 27.39 22.75
Ill. Total Income (I+11) 2061.15 3189.04
IV. Expenses
a) cost of materials consumed 24 1107.80 1959.79
b) purchase of stock-in-trade
c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade
and work-in-progress 25 135.74 -311.90
d) Employee benefits expense 26 393.70 444.91
e) Finance costs 27 10.39 11.51
f) Depreciation and amortization expenses 28 109.19 101.74
g) Other expenses 29 441.87 605.81
Total expenses (1V) 2198.70 2811.86
V. Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (l11-1V) -137.55 377.18
VI. Exceptional Items 0.00 0.00
VII. Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) -137.55 377.18
VIII. Tax expenses 30
a) Current tax - 94.55
b) Deferred tax -0.31 15.59
Total tax expenses -0.31 110.13
IX. Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) -137.23 267.05
X. Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations - -
XI. Tax expenses of discontinued operations - -
XIl. Profit(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) (X-XI) - -
XIIl. Profit/(loss) for the year (IX+XII) -137.23 267.05
XIV. Other Comprehensive income
a) Remeasurement costs of Post employment benefits 5.61 -0.83
b) Deferred tax on post employment -1.41 0.21
c) Exchange differences in translating the financial
statements of foreign operations -2.97 -
Total Ohter Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 1.23 -0.62
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XV. Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year (XIlI+XIV)
XVI. Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation)
a) Basic
b) Diluted
XVII. Earnings per equity share (for discontinuing operation)
a) Basic
b) Diluted
XVIII. Earnings per equity share (for continuing & discontinuing
operation)
a) Basic
b) Diluted

-136.00

-1.29
-1.29

-1.29
-1.29

266.42

2.50
2.50

2.50
2.50

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements which form an integral part of Financial

Statements. Interms of our attached report of even date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 120846W/W100289

For and on behalf of the Board of
Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Partner Director DIN : 00292502 Director DIN : 00292319
Membership No: 101413 Place : North Carolina, USA Place : Surat

ICIA UDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388
VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN

Place : Surat Chief Financial Officer

Date : May 30, 2023

Company Secretary

Place : Surat Place : Surat
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627

Consolidated Statement of cash flows for the

year ended March 31, 2023

. For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Profit (Loss) before tax -137.55 377.21
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 109.19 101.74
Gain on Sale of Fixed assets -0.03 -
Interest Income -0.39 -1.89
Gain on Sale of Investments - -1.55
Unrealised Gain Loss on Investments -0.34 -0.17
Interest on lease liability 8.32 11.51
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Expected credit loss on trade receivables -2.69 19.81
Adjustment for consolidation * -3.12 -
Forex Gain Loss - 15.67
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables 71.93 63.99
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory -74.89 -142.37
(Increase)/Decrease in Biological Assets - 0.00
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 130.71 44.29
(Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets -0.07 4.84
(Increase)/decrease in other non-current assets - -
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets 65.61 3.57
Increase/(decrease) in provisions -3.77 9.90
Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabilities -61.52 61.06
Increase/(decrease) in other non-current liabilities 4.79 -
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 123.81 -126.91
Cash generated from operations 229.98 440.70
Income taxes paid 66.20 130.41
Net cash inflow from operating activities 163.79 310.29
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds / (Purchase) from sale of investments - -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment -170.85 -408.62
Proceed from sale of property, plant and equipment 0.45 -
Investments in Bank deposit having maturity more than three months - 122.60
Dividend received - -
Interest received 0.39 1.30
Net cash outflow from investing activities -170.00 -284.72
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Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds/(Repayment) from borrowings

Principal repayment towords lease liability -24.43 -30.60
Dividend paid - -128.15
Interest paid -8.32 1.57
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities -32.75 -157.18
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -38.96 -131.61
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 91.04 222.65
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 52.08 91.04

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Balances with banks
in current accounts 46.41 70.42
in dollar accounts 1.47 13.99
Cash on hand 4.19 6.63
Balances per statement of cash flows 52.08 91.04

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements which form anintegral part of Financial

Statements. Interms of our attached report of even date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 120846W/W100289

For and on behalf of the Board of
Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
Partner

Membership No: 101413

ICIA UDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388

DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI
Director DIN : 00292502
Place : North Carolina, USA

BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Director DIN : 00292319

Place : Surat

VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA

Place : Surat
Date : May 30, 2023

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Surat

BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
Company Secretary
Place : Surat
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended March 31, 2023

(A) Equity Share Capital

Particulars Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,067.88
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors -

Restated balance at the beginning of the previous reporting period -

Changes in equity share capital during the previous year -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,067.88
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors -

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period -

Changes in equity share capital during the current year -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,067.88
(B) Other Equity
. Securities General Caplta! Foreign Cur:rency Retained
Particulars . Redemption Translation X Total
Premium Reserve Earnings
Reserve Reserve
Balance as on March 31, 2021 734.05 - - - 674.73
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors - - - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of
the previous reporting period - - - - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the
previous year, net of taxes - - - - -0.62 -0.62
Dividends - - - - -128.14| -128.14
Transfer to retained earnings - - - - 267.06| 267.06

Transfer to General Reserve - - - - - -
Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve - - - - - -
Balance as on March 31, 2022 734.05 - - - 813.03| 1,547.08
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors - - - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of

the current reporting period - - - . . .
Total Comprehensive Income for the

current year, net of taxes - - - - 4.20 4.20
Dividends - - - - - -

Transfer to retained earnings - - - - -137.23| -137.23
Transfer to reserve - - - -2.97 - -2.97

Transfer to General Reserve - - - - - ;
Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve - - - . - ,
Balance as on March 31, 2023 734.05 - - -2.97| 679.99| 1,411.08
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See accompanying notes to Standalone Financial Statements which form an integral part
of Financial Statements.In terms of our attached report of even date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP.

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of
Firm Registration No: 120846W/W100289 Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Partner Director DIN : 00292502 Director DIN : 00292319
Membership No: 101413 Place : North Carolina, USA Place : Surat

ICIA UDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388
VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
Place : Surat Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date : May 30, 2023 Place : Surat Place : Surat
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Consolidated Significant accounting
policies and notes for the
year ended March 31,2023

1. Corporateinformation.

Meera Industries Limited (“the Company”) was
incorporated on 05/07/2006 as a private Limited
company and later on during Financial Year 2016-2017, it
got converted in Public Limited Company domiciled in
India. Its shares are listed on BSE SME platform
effective from 09/05/2017 and during the year the
Company has migrated to BSE Main board. The company
is primarily engaged inthe business of manufacture and
sale of customized textile machinery and machinery
parts and trading and manufacturing of yarn including
Import and Export of the same. The company has wholly
ownedsubsidiaryat USA.

2. Statement of significant accounting
policies.

a. Basis of preparation.

These consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of Meera Industries Ltd. and its
Wholly Owned Subsidiaryin USA- Meera Industries USA
LLC (together referred to as the Group) have been
prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting
standards ('Ind AS"), including the rules notified under
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, (as
amended from time to time) and Presentation and
disclosure requirements of Division Il of Schedule Ill to
the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS Compliant Schedule Ill)
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and guidelinesissuedby Securities and Exchange Board
of India (SEBI) as amended from time to time. The
financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis, except in case of assets for which
provision for impairment for certain financial
instruments which are measuredatfairvalue.

All amounts included in the financial statements are
reported in Lacs of Indian Rupees except wherever
absolutefigure of IndianRupees mentioned.

b. Presentation and disclosure of financial
statements.

During the year end 31ST March 2023, the group has
presented the financial statements as per the Schedule
[l notifiedunderthe Companies Act, 2013. The statement
of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per
requirements ofInd As 7 Statement of Cash Flows “. The
disclosure requirements with respect to items in the

Balance sheet and Profit & Loss Account, as prescribed
in Schedule Il of the Act are presented by way of notes
forming part of the consolidated financial statements.
The group has also reclassified the previous figures in
accordance with the requirements applicable in the
currentyear.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied
except where a newly issued Indian Accounting
Standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
Indian Accounting Standard requires such change inthe
accountingpolicy hithertoinuse.

c. Basis of consolidation

The Group consolidates all entities which are controlled
by it. The consolidated financial statements comprise
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries. Control exists when the parent has power
over the entity, is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns by using its power over the
entity. Power is demonstrated through existing rights
that give the ability to direct relevant activities, those
which significantly affect the entity's returns. The
entities are consolidated from the date control
commencesuntilthedate controlceases.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities that are controlled by the
Company.Controlexist whenthe Companyis exposedto
or has rights to variable returns from its involvement
withthe entityand hasthe ability to affects those returns
through power over the entity. In accessing control,
potential voting rights are considered only if the rights
are substantive. The financial statements of
subsidiaries are included in these consolidated
financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. The
Group combines the financial statements of the parent
and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like
items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Forthe
purpose of preparing these consolidated financial
statements, the accounting policies of the subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to align them with
the policies adopted by the Company. Non-controlling
interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are
shown separately in the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss, Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equityand Consolidated Balance sheetrespectively.
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Transactions eliminated onconsolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any
unrealized income and expenses arising from
intragroup transactions, are eliminated in full while
preparing these consolidated financial statements.
Unrealized gains or losses arising from transactions
with equity accounted investees are eliminated against
theinvestmenttothe extent of the Company'sinterestin
theinvestee.

In case of foreign subsidiaries, revenue items are
consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the
year. All assets and liabilities are converted at rates
prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange
difference arising on consolidation is recognised in the
ForeignCurrencyTranslation Reserve (FCTR).

The unaudited financial statements of wholly owned
foreign subsidiary has been prepared in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principle of its
CountryofIncorporation.

d. Use of Estimates

In the application of the Company's accounting policies,
management of the group is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, orinthe period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.
Detailed information about each of these estimates and
judgements is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each
affected line item in the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

e. Recentaccounting pronouncements

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new
standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules
as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
AmendmentRules, 2023, asbelow:

Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements - This
amendment requires the entities to disclose their
material accounting policies rather than their
significant accounting policies. The effective date for
adoption of thisamendmentis annual periods beginning
on or after April1,2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and the impact of the amendment is

insignificantinthe consolidated financial statements.
Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors - Thisamendment has introduced
a definition of 'accounting estimates' and included
amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish
changes in accounting policies from changes in
accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of
this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after
April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no impact on its consolidated
financial statements.

IndAS12, Income Taxes - Thisamendment has narrowed
the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it
does notapplytotransactionsthat giverise to equal and
offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for
adoption of thisamendmentis annual periods beginning
on or after April1,2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no impact on its consolidated
financial statements.

f. Summary of significantaccounting policies.

a.Currentversusnon-currentclassification
The group presents assets and liabilities in the balance
sheetbasedoncurrent/non-current classification.

Anassetistreatedascurrentwhenitis:

Expectedtoberealised orintendedtobe sold or
consumedinnormaloperatingcycle,

Held primarily forthe purpose oftrading,

Expected to be realised within twelve months
afterthereportingperiod, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from
being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months afterthereporting period.
Allotherassetsareclassifiedasnon-current.

Aliabilityis current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating
cycle

Itisheld primarily forthe purpose oftrading

[tisduetobe settled withintwelve months after
thereporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
afterthereportingperiod
Thegroupclassifiesallotherliabilitiesasnon-current.
Deferredtax assets and liabilities are classified as non-
currentassetsand liabilities.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition
ofassetsforprocessingandtheirrealisationincashand
cash equivalents. The group has identified twelve
monthsasitsoperatingcycle.

b.Functionaland presentation currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in
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INR which is also the Holding Company's functional
currency.

c.Fairvalue offinancialinstruments:
Indetermining the fair value of its financial instruments,
the group uses a variety of methods and assumptions
thatarebased on market conditions andrisks existing at
eachreporting date. The methods used to determine fair
value include discounted cash flow analysis, available
quoted market prices ad dealer quotes. All methods of
assessing fair value result in general approximation of
value,and suchvalue mayneveractually berealised.
For financial assets and liabilities maturing within one
year from the balance sheet date and which are not
carrying at fair value, the carrying amounts being
approximate fair value due tothe short maturity of these
instruments.

d. Fair value measurement
The group measures financial instruments, such as,
derivatives atfairvalue ateachbalance sheetdate.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is
basedonthe presumptionthatthetransactiontosellthe
assetortransfertheliabilitytakes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability,
or

Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most
advantageous market forthe assetor liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be
accessible bythegroup.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using
the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participantsactintheireconomicbestinterest.
Afairvalue measurement of anon-financial asset takes
into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant
thatwouldusetheassetinitshighestandbestuse.
The group uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimisingthe use of unobservable inputs.
Allassets and liabilities for which fair valueis measured
ordisclosed inthe financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fairvalue measurementasawhole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in
activemarketsforidenticalassetsorliabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurementisdirectlyorindirectlyobservable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurementisunobservable
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring basis, the group
determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the group has
determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis
of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or
liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explainedabove.

g- Revenuerecognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the group and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when
the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of
payment. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of
returns, trade discount, rebates, sales tax, value added
taxesand Goods & ServicesTax.

Salesofgoods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the
control of the goods have been transferred to the buyer,
theassociated costsandpossiblereturnofgoodscanbe
estimated reliably, there is no continuing management
involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue
canbe measuredreliably. The performance obligationin
the case of sale of goods is satisfied at a pointintimeii.e.
when the material shift to the customer or on delivery to
the customerasmaybe specifiedinthe contract.

Salesofservices

Revenue from services rendered is generally
recognized in proportion to the stage of completion of
the transaction at the reporting date. The stage of
completion of the contract is determined based on
actual service provided as a proportion of the total
service to be provided. Revenues from contracts priced
on a time and material basis are recognised when
servicesarerenderedandrelated costsareincurred.

Duty drawback is accounted for in the year of exports
based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in
receivingthe same.

Revenue from sale of scrap and other materials is

recognized upon transfer of control of goods to
customers.
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OtherIncome

Interest income is recognised on pro-rate basis.
Dividend is recognised as income when the
shareholder's right to receive payment has been
established (provided that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the group and the amount
ofincome canbe measuredreliably).

Income from mutualfundsisrecognisedwhenthe group
right to receive the payment is established, and unit
holders'righttoreceive paymentis established.

h. Taxes

Currentincome tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the
countries where the group operates and generates
taxableincome.

Currentincome taxrelatingtoitemsrecognised outside
profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either
inother comprehensiveincome orinequity). Currenttax
items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation
andestablishesprovisionswhere appropriate.

Deferredtax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on
temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unusedtax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
ateachreporting date and reduced to the extent thatitis
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to
the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period/year
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled,
based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted atthereportingdate.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit
or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax
items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transactioneitherin OClordirectlyinequity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the
sametaxationauthority.

i Property, plantand equipment

Accounting Policy for recognition and
measurement
Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. All costs, including borrowing
costs incurred up to the date the asset is ready for its
intended use, are capitalised along with the respective
asset.
Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price, including import duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates, Write back of creditors
over concern of performance of assets, any directly
attributable cost of bringing the item to its working
condition for its intended use. The cost of a self-
constructed item of property, plant and equipment
comprises the cost of materials and direct labour, any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to
working condition for its intended use, and estimated
costs of dismantling and removing the item and
restoringthesiteonwhichitislocated.
The residual values, useful lives and method of
depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively,ifappropriate.
If significant parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of
property, plantand equipment.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost,
which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and
remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less
anyleaseincentivesreceived.

Subsequentmeasurement
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Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is
probable that the future economic benefits associated
withthe expenditure will flow tothe group.

Impairment

The group assesses, at each reporting date, whether
there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an assetis required, the group estimates the
asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating
unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposalandits value
in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
otherassetsorgroupofassets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds
its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impairedandiswrittendowntoitsrecoverableamount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specifictothe asset. Indetermining fair value less costs
of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuationmodelis used.

Impairment losses of tangible and intangible assets are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. An
impairment loss is reversed in the Statement of Profit
and Loss if there has been a change in the estimates
usedtodeterminetherecoverable amount. The carrying
amount of the asset is increased to its revised
recoverable amount, provided that thisamount does not

exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized
fortheassetinprioryears.

In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically
reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for
certainremeasurements ofthe lease liability.

Depreciation
Depreciation is recognised on the cost of assets (other
than freehold land and properties under construction)
less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, usingthe straight-line method.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. The
group, based on technical assessment made by
technical expert and management estimate,
depreciates certain items of plant and equipment over
estimated useful lives which are different from the
useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013. The management believes that these
estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are
likelytobeused.
The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated
using the straight-line method from the
commencementdatetothe endoftheleaseterm,unless
the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to
the group by the end of the lease term or the cost of the
right-of-use assetreflectsthatthe group willexercise a
purchase option. In that case the right-of-use asset will
be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying
asset.

Estimated Useful lives of Various Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are as follows:

Type of Asset Useful Life (in years)
Factory Building 30

Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installation and Equipment 10
Furniture & Fixtures 10
Vehicle (Four-Wheeler) 8
Vehicle (Two-Wheeler) 10
Office Equipment 5
Computer and Accessories 3
Server Systems and Networking 6

Right of Use Assets Period of Lease
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Derecognition

An item of Property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carryingamount of the asset
andisrecognisedinthe statementof profitandloss.

j- Intangible Assets

. Accounting Policy

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on
initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairmentlosses,ifany.

The residual values, useful lives and method of
depreciation of Intangible Assets are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Amortisation
Amortisation is recognised using Straight Line method
overtheirestimatedusefullives. Estimated useful life of
the Computer Softwareis10years.

Derecognition of Intangible Assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or
when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in
statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.

k. CapitalWorkinProgress
Expenditure related to and incurred during
implementation of capital projects to get the assets
readyforintended useisincluded under “Capital Workin
Progress”. The sameis allocated tothe respectiveitems
of property plant and equipment on completion of
construction / erection of the capital project/property
plantandequipment.

L Impairment of non-financial

assets

The group assesses, at each reporting date, whether
there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an assetis required, the group estimates the
asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating
unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposalandits value

in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
downtoitsrecoverableamount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specifictothe asset. Indetermining fair value less costs
of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation modelis used. These calculations
are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share
prices for publicly traded companies or other available
fairvalueindicators.

The group bases its impairment calculation on detailed
budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately for each of the Company's CGUs to which the
individual assets are allocated. These budgets and
forecast calculations generally cover a period of five
years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is
calculated and applied to project future cash flows after
the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond
periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts,
the group extrapolates cash flow projections in the
budget using a steady or declining growth rate for
subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be
justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed
the long-term average growth rate for the products,
industries, or country or countries in which the entity
operates, orforthe marketinwhichthe assetisused.
An assessment is made at each reporting date to
determine whetherthereisanindicationthatpreviously
recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have
decreased.|f suchindication exists, the group estimates
the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously
recognisedimpairmentlossisreversedonlyifthere has
beenachangeintheassumptionsusedtodeterminethe
asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment
loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the
carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation,
had noimpairment loss beenrecognised for the assetin
prior periods/ years. Such reversal is recognised in the
statement of profitorlossunlesstheassetiscarriedata
revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated
asarevaluationincrease.

m. Borrowingcosts

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
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intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensedinthe
periodinwhichtheyoccur.

n. Provisions, Contingent Liability

and Contingentassets

General

Provisionsarerecognised whenthe grouphasapresent
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligationand areliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the group expects some
orallofaprovisiontobereimbursed, forexample, under
an insurance contract, the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to a provision is presented in the statement of
profitandlossnetofanyreimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a
finance cost.

Contingent liability are not recognise but are disclosed
in the notes. Contingent assets are not recognised but
are disclosed in the notes were an inflow of economic
benefits probable.

0. Employee Benefits
RetirementBenefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a
defined contribution scheme. The group has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund. The group recognizes contribution
payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense,
whenanemployeerenderstherelatedservice.

The group operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in
India, which requires contributions to be made to a
separatelyadministeredfund.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit
planisdeterminedbasedonactuarial valuation.
Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and
losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excludingamounts
includedinnetinterest onthe netdefined benefit liability
and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability), are recognised immediately in the balance
sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or lossin
subsequent periods.

Past service costs arerecognisedin profit or loss onthe
earlierof:

"The date of the plan amendment or
curtailment,and

The date that the group recognises related
restructuring costs"

Netinterestiscalculatedbyapplyingthediscountrateto
the net defined benefit liability or asset. The group
recognises the following changes in the net defined
benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of
profitandloss.

Service costs comprising current service
costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on
curtailmentsand non-routine settlements; and

Netinterestexpenseorincome"

Compensated Expenses

The group treats accumulated leave, as a long-term
employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such
long-term compensated absences are provided for
based on an actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method at the period-end/ year-end. Actuarial
gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of
profitand loss and are not deferred. The group presents
the entire liability in respect of leave as a current liability
in the balance sheet, since it does not have an
unconditional right to defer its settlement beyond 12
months afterthereporting date.

Other Short-termbenefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-
monetary benefits that are expectedto be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service are recognised in
respect of employees' services up to the end of the
reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit
obligationsinthe balance sheet.

p- Financialinstruments
Afinancialinstrumentis any contract that givesrisetoa
financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equityinstrument of another entity.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when the group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions oftheinstruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financialliabilities, as appropriate, oninitial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
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of financial assets or financial liabilities measured at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediatelyinthe statement of profitand loss.

The group offsets a financial asset and a financial
liability when it currently has a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognized amounts and the group intends
either to settle on anet basis, or torealise the asset and
settle theliability simultaneously.

q- Financialassets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention
in the market place. All recognised financial assets are
subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the
classificationofthe financial assets.

Financial Assetsatamortised cost:
Financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR)
method if these financial assets are held within a
business whose objective is to hold these assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specifieddatestocashflows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
amountoutstanding.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
thatareanintegralpartofthe EIR.
The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of financial assets and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interestrateistheratethat exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial assets, or where
appropriate,ashorterperiod,tothe netcarryingamount
on initial recognition. Interest is recognised on an
effective interest basis for debt instruments other than
thosefinancial assets classified as at Fair Value through
ProfitandLoss (FVTPL).

Financial Assets at fair value through other
comprehensiveincome (FVTOCI):
Afinancial assetis measured at FVOCI if it meets both of
the following conditions and is not designated as at
FVTPL:
0 theassetisheld withinabusiness modelwhose
objectiveisachieved byboth collecting contractual cash
flowsandsellingfinancialassets;and
0 the contractualterms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

. Financial Assets at fair value through profit or
loss (FVTPL):

All financial assets not classified as measured at
amortised cost or FVOC| as described above are
measuredat FVTPL.Thisincludes allderivative financial
assets. On initial recognition, the Company may
irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise
meets the requirements to be measured at amortised
cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that
wouldotherwisearise.

Fair value changes related to such financial assets
including derivative contracts are recognised in the
Statement of Profitand Loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at
the end of each reporting period, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit
or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the
financialasset.

BusinessModel Assessment:

The Group makes an assessment of the objectives of the
business model in which a financial asset is held at
portfolio level because it best reflects the way business
ismanagedandinformationisprovidedto management.
The assessment of business model comprises the
stated policies and objectives of the financial assets,
management strategy for holding the financial assets,
theriskthat affectsthe performanceetc.

Derecognition:

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the
contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset are transferred or in which the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain
controlofthefinancialasset.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss if such
gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that
financialasset.

Impairment:
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The Group assesses at each date of balance sheet
whetherafinancialassetoragroup offinancialassetsis
impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to
be measured through a loss allowance. The Group
recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract
assets and / or all trade receivables that do not
constitute afinancing transaction. Forall other financial
assets, expected credit losses are measured at an
amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or
atanamountequaltothelifetime expected creditlosses
if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased
significantly sinceinitial recognition.

r. FinancialLiabilities:
Classification as debt or equity:

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are

classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in

accordance with the substance of the contractual

arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability

and anequityinstrument.

EquityInstruments:
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued
by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received,
netofdirectissuecosts.

Financial Liabilities:
All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost
usingthe effective interestmethod orat FVTPL.

Financialliabilities atamortised cost
Financial liabilities that are not held-for-tradingand are
not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The
carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are
subsequently measured at amortised cost are
determined based on the effective interest method.
Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs
of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item in
the Statement of Profitand Loss.
The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial liability, or (wWhere appropriate) a shorter
period,tothe netcarryingamountoninitialrecognition.
Trade and other payables are recognised at the
transaction cost, which is its fair value, and
subsequentlymeasured atamortised cost.

Financialliabilities at FVTPL
Afinancial liability may be designated as at FVTPL upon
initialrecognitioniif:
i) such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwisearise;
i) the financial liability whose performance is evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company's
documentedriskmanagement;
Fair value changes related to such financial liabilities
including derivative contracts like forward currency
contracts and options to hedge the Company's foreign
currencyrisks are recognised in the Statement of Profit
andLoss.
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if
theseareincurredforthe purposeof repurchasinginthe
nearterm. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair
value, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in the statement of profit
andloss.

Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the
originalliability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognisedinthe statementof profitandloss.

s. Cashandcashequivalents
Cashandcashequivalentinthe balance sheet comprise
cash atbanks andonhand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subjecttoaninsignificantriskof changesinvalue.
Forthe purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the
Company's cashmanagement.

t. CashFlow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method,
whereby profitforthe periodis adjustedforthe effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the
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group aresegregated.

u. SegmentReporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operatingdecision maker.

Identification of segments:

In accordance with Ind AS 108- Operating Segment, the
operating segments used to present segment
information are identified on the basis of information
reviewed by the Company's management to allocate
resources to the segments and assess their
performance. An operating segment is a component of
the Group thatengagesinbusinessactivities from which
it earns revenues and incurs expenses, including
revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with
any of the Company's other components. Results of the
operating segments are reviewed regularly by the
management team (chairman and chief financial
officer) which has been identified as the chief operating
decision maker (CODM), to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its
performance and for which discrete financial
informationisavailable.

Allocation of common costs:

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment
accordingly to the relative contribution of each segment
tothetotalcommoncosts.

Unallocatedltems:

Revenues and expenses, which relate to the Group as a
whole and are not allocable to segments on a
reasonable basis, have been included under
“Unallocated corporate expenses”. Assets and
liabilities, which relate to the Group as a whole and are
not allocable to segments on reasonable basis, are
shown as unallocated corporate assets and liabilities
respectively.

Segment Accounting Policies.

The Group prepares its segment information in
conformity with the accounting policies adopted for
preparingand presentingthefinancial statementsofthe
groupasawhole.

V. Investments in subsidiaries,

associatesandjointventures

Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint
Ventures are carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of
impairment exists, the carrying amount of the
investment is assessed and written down immediately
toitsrecoverable amount. On disposal ofinvestmentsin

subsidiaries, associates and joint venture, the
difference between net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of
ProfitandLoss.

w. Inventory

Inventories are valued at cost as per moving weighted
average price (Yarn Division inventory are valued as per
FIFO Method) or netrealisable value, whicheveris lower
after providing for obsolescence and other losses,
where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges
inbringing the goods to the point of sale, including octroi
and other levies, transit insurance and receiving
charges. Work-in-progress and finished goods include
appropriate proportion of overheads and, where
applicable, levies. Inventories of stores and spare parts
are valued at cost. Net realizable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completionandto make the sale.

X. EarningsperShare

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing
the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
Group by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per
equity share is computed by dividing the net profit
attributable to the equity holders of the Group by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered
forderiving basic earnings per equity share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could
have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the
equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the
average market value of the outstanding equity shares).
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted
as of the beginning of the period, unlessissued at a later
date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented. The number of
equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are
adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for
any share splits and bonus shares issues including for
changes effected priorto the approval of the standalone
financial statementsbythe Board of Directors.

y. Leases

Thegroupasalessee:

The group assesses whetheracontractis, or contains, a
lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveystherighttocontrolthe use of anidentified asset
foraperiodoftimeinexchangeforconsideration.

The group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability at the lease commencement date except for
leases withaterm of twelve months or less (short-term
leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and

www.meeraind.com 148



80 CONSOLIDATED

MEERA

low value leases, the lease payments associated with
these leases are recognised as an expense on a
straight-linebasis overtheleaseterm.

Lease term is a non-cancellable period together with
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the
group is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and
periods coveredbyanoptiontoterminatethe leaseifthe
groupisreasonablycertainnottoexercisethatoption.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost,
which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and
remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less
any lease incentives received. The right-of-use assetis
subsequently depreciated using the straight-line
method from the commencement date to the end of the

lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the
underlying asset to the group by the end of the lease
term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that
the group will exercise a purchase option. In that case
the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the
useful life of the underlying asset. In addition, the right-
of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment
losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-
measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present
value of the lease payments to be paid over the lease
term at the commencement date, discounted using the
interestrateimplicitinthe lease or, ifthat rate cannot be
readily determined, the group's incremental borrowing
rate. Generally, the group uses its incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate. Subsequently, the
lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the
effectiveinterest method.
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5.Investments

5. Non-current investments 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Quoted Investments Measured at realisable value

19770.868 (31/03/2022 : 19770.868) each fully paidup SBI Arbitrage 5.69 5.39

27.699(31/03/2022: 27.699) each fully paidup SBI Liquid Fund Regular

Growth 0.97 0.92
6.65 6.31

Cost of Unquoted Investments 8.10 32.38

Cost of Quoted Investments 6.11 6.11

Market Value of Quoted Investments 6.65 6.31

6 Other financial assets

6(a). Non-current other financial assets

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Unsecured considered good

Security Deposit to related parties

BIJAL DHARMESH DESAI (RENT DEPOSIT)
Security Deposit to others

JOSH PETROLEUM

DAKSHIN GUJARAT VIJ COMPANY LIMITED
BSNL (TELEPHONE DEPOSIT)

INDIA ITME SOCIETY

5.00 5.00
0.10 0.10
2.78 2.78
0.03 0.03

- 0.25
7.91 8.16

6(b). Current other financial assets

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Unsecured considered good
Security Deposit to others

TECHTEXTIL INDIA 2021 0.34 0.34

Others
DUTY DRAWBACK INCOME RECEIVABLE 3.89 3.57
4.23 3.91

7. Inventories

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Raw Material
MACHINE DIVISION
YARN DIVISION
Finished Goods
FINISHED GOODS
SEMI FINISHED GOODS
Work In Progress
WORK IN PROGRESS
Others
Closing Stock at R & D Department

543.63 345.16
27.27 13.50
221.77% 201.77
132.7¢ 119.68
130.3% 299.22
10.84 12.44
1066.65 991.76
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8.Trade Receivables

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Secured, considered good
From Related Parties
From Others

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit loss

1.42 -
296.33 369.69
297.75 369.69

43.87 46.56
253.88 323.13

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

31 March 2023 Less than 6 Months- More than
6 Month 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years Total
1 Year 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered
good 230.97 1.47 47.09 2.07 5.47 | 287.06
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk - - 10.70 10.70
(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables- credit - - -
(iv) disputed Trade receivables- considered good - - -
(v) disputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk - - -
(vi) disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired
Total| 230.97 1.47 47.09 2.07 16.16 | 297.75
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit loss 43.87
Total 253.88
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than
31 March 2022 6 Month 6 Months- 1-2 Years |2-3 Years More than Total
1 Year 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered
good 303.22 28.51 12.65 5.84 8.78 | 359.00
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk - - 10.70 10.70
(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables- credit - - - - - -
(iv) disputed Trade receivables- considered good - - - - - -
(v) disputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
(vi) disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired
Total| 303.22 28.51 12.65 5.84 19.47| 369.69
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit loss 46.56
Total 323.13
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9. Cash and cash equuivalents

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
CASH ON HAND 4.19 6.63
BALANCE WITH BANKS IN CURRENT ACCOUNT 46.41 70.42
BALANCE WITH BANKS IN DOLLAR ACCOUNT 1.47 13.99
52.08 91.04
10. Loans
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Loan considered good
ADVANCE TO EMPLOYEES

1.34

7.73

1.34

7.73

11. Current Tax Assets (Net)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

INCOME TAX REFUND RECEIVABLE

9.91

9.91

12. Other current assets

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
CAPITAL ADVANCES 1.02 15.48
PREPAID EXPENSES 21.77 24.03
ADVANCE TO SUPPLIERS OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES 129.14 212.99

BALANCE WITH STATUTORY AUTHORITIES
GST CREDIT RECEIVABLE 54.85 31.63
IGST REFUND RECEIVABLE 18.13 -
VAT/CST PAID UNDER PROTEST 1.25 1.25

226.17 285.38
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13. Equity share capital

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Authorised share capital
1,20,00,000 (1,20,00,000) Equity Shares Fully Paidup of Rs.10/- each 1,200.00 1,200.00
Issued
1,06,78,796 (1,06,78,796) Equity Shares Fully Paiup of Rs.10/- each 1,067.88 1,067.88
Subscribed
1,06,78,796 (1,06,78,796) Equity Shares Fully Paiup of Rs.10/- each 1,067.88 1,067.88
Paidup
1,06,78,796 (1,06,78,796) Equity Shares Fully Paiup of Rs.10/- each 1,067.88 1,067.88
1067.88 1067.88
Holding more than 5%
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
] Number Number
Particulars
of of
shares | % Held | shares % Held
Bijalben Dharmeshbhai Desai 3252811 30.46| 3252811 30.46
Dharmeshbhai Vinodkumar Desai 2865989 26.84| 2865989 26.84
Details of Shares for preceding Five years
Particulars 31-03-23| 31-03-22| 31-03-21| 31-03-20| 31-03-1
Number of Equity shares bought back
Number of Preference shares reedeemed
Number of Equity shares issued as bonus share 6229296
Number of Preference shares issued as bonus share
Number of Equity shares alloted for contracts without
payment received in cash
Number of Preference shares alloted for contracts without
payment received in cash
Reconciliation
31-03-2023 31 March 2022
Particular Number of Number of
shares Amount shares Amount
Number of shares at the beginning 1,06,78,796.00] 106.79] 1,06,78,796.00| 1,067.88
Add: Issue - - - -
Less: Bought back - - - -
others - - - -
Numbers of shares at the end 1,06,78,796.00| 106.79| 1,06,78,796.00] 1,067.88
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Shareholding of Promoters

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year| 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
% of
° % Changes % Changes
No. of total durine the No. of | % of total durine the
shares |share g shares shares g
year year

Name of the Promotor s
Bijalben Dharmeshbhai Desai 3252811 | 30.46 -| 3252811 30.46 -
Dharmeshbhai Vinodkumar Desai 2865989 | 26.84 - | 2865989 26.84 0.04

TERMS /RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 each. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. The shares of the company are listed on the SME platform of BSE.

The company not declared interium or final dividend during the financial year.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of

equity shares held by the shareholders.

DETAILS OF CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES:

The company has not issued any securities convertible into equity or preference shares.

DETAILS OF SHARES RESERVED FOR EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS :
The company has not reserved any shares for employees stock options

14. Other Equity
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Securities Premium Opening 734.05 734.05
Additions - -
734.05 734.05
The movement of Currency translation reserve is as follows:
Balance at the beginning - -
Exchange differences arising on translating the net assets of foreign -2.97 -
Balance at the end -2.97 -
Profit and Loss Opening 813.03 674.73
Amount Transferred from Statement of P & L -137.23 267.06
Appropriation and Allocation
Dividend Payment - -128.14
Items of other other comprehensive income recognised directly in retgined
Remeasurement costs of Post employment benefits 5.61 -0.83
Deferred tax on post employment -1.41 0.21
4.20 -128.76
679.99 813.03
1,411.08 1,547.08
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15. Lease liabilities

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Particulars c”g‘gr;t Current c:‘rr;r;t Current
Opening Balance 100.56 24.43 - -
Additions in Lease Liability - - 145.64 -
Add / (Less)
Interest Charged - 8.32 - 9.95
Repayments in current year - -32.75 -20.65 -9.95
Repayment with in one year -28.65 28.65 -24.43 24.43
71.91 28.65 100.56 24.43

Lease payment to be madein

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Within one year 28.65 24.43
Later than one year but not later than five years 71.91 100.56
Later than five years - -
Total 100.56 124.99

The Company has lease contracts for its factory and office used in its operations. These lease generally have lease
terms 5 years. The Company’s obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets.
The Company is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assets.

16. Provisions

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Particulars Non - Non -
Current Current
current current

Provisions for Employee Benefits
BONUS PAYABLE - 10.50 - 12.71
GRATUITY 3.97 - 11.22 -
LEAVE ENCASHMENT 1.46 2.05 1.46 1.98

5.43 12.55 12.68 14.69

17. Defferred tax liabilities (Net)

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Deferred Tax Asset — [A]

Provision for Employee Benefits
Expenditure disallowed

Lease Liability

Others

Deferred Tax Liability — [B]
Unrealised loss / gain on investments
Lease Liability

Written Down Value of Fixed Assets (depreciation)
Others

Net Deferred Tax Liability [B-A]

4.53 6.60
3.32 -
0.12 0.03
- 2.13
58.18 53.80
50.46 49.36
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. L Charge/(Credit) to |Charge/(Credit) to OCI

Movement in Deferred Tax Liability Statement of P&L
31-03-23|31-03-22| 31-03-23| 31-03-22

Deferred Tax Asset — [A]
Provision for Employee Benefits - 2.00 - 0.21
Unrealised loss / gain on investments - - - -
lease Liability 5.45 - - -
Others 0.00 - - -
Deferred Tax Liability — [B]
Provision for Employee Benefits 0.66 - 1.41 -
Unrealised loss / gain on investments 0.03 0.03 - -
Expenditure disallowed - 0.99 - -
lease Liability - 2.13 - -
Written Down Value of Fixed Assets (depreciation) 4.38 14.44 - -
Others - - - -
Net Deferred Tax Liability [B-A] -0.31 15.59 1.41 -0.21
18. Trade Payables
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Non-current

(I) Trade Payable

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

Total non-current Trade Payable - -

Current

(I) Trade Payable

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 89.03 76.41
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 541.64 423.55
Total current trade payables 630.67 499.96

SUNDRY CREDITORS COVERED UNDER MSMED ACT. 2006 :

Sundry creditors covered under MSMED Act, 2006 are those creditors who are outstanding at the balance sheet
date. Out of which creditors due for more than 45 days as on the balance sheet date *37.47 Lakhs (" 1.32 Lakhs). The
company has provided interest on the same as per the provisions of MSMED Act, 2006.Trade Payables covered
under MSMED Act, 2006 are those creditors who are outstanding at the balance sheet date. Out of which creditors
due for more than 45 days as on the balance sheet date are Rs. 73.67 Lakhs (Rs. 37.47 Lakhs). The company has
provided interest on the same as per the provisions of MSMED Act, 2006.Disclosure under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 :

Amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as on 31st March, 2023 (31st March 2022) are disclosed on the
basis of information available with the Group regarding status of the suppliers is as follows::

Particulars 31-03-23| 31-03-22
Principal Amount due and remaining unpaid 84.47 75.06
Interest due on above and the unpaid interest 4.56 1.35
Interest paid during the year - 0.04
Payment made beyond the appointed day during the year 83.66 24.59
Interest due and payable for the period of delay - 0.00
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 4.56 1.35
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding years - 0.00
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Trade Payable ageing as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

31 March 2023 payment
< 1 Year | 1-2 Year |2-3 Year | >3 Year Total
(i) MSME 89.03 - 89.03
(ii) Others 539.01 1.73 0.91 541.64
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -
628.03 1.73 - 0.91 630.67
Outstanding for following periods from due date of
31 March 2022 payment
< 1 Year | 1-2 Year |2-3 Year | >3 Year Total
(i) MSME 75.75 - 0.63 0.03 76.41
(ii) Others 420.91 0.52 1.89 0.17 423.49
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -
496.66 0.52 2.52 0.20 499.90

19. Other financial liabilities

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Particulars Non - Non -
Current Current
current current

CREDITOR FOR CAPITAL ASSETS - 8.50 - 7.17
AMOUNT PAYABLE - 3.31 - 62.16
DIRECTOR REMUNERATION PAYABLE - 2.13 - 2.77
TRAVELLING EXPENSES PAYABLE - 1.09 - 0.00
SALARY AND WAGES PAYABLE - 22.54 - 27.01

- 37.58 - 99.10

20. Other Non-current and current liabilities

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Particulars Non - Non -
current Current current Current

STATUTORY DUES PAYABLE

OTHER STATUTORY DUES PAYABLE - 3.10 - 3.01

INDIRECT TAXES PAYABLE - 0.40 - 5.93

DIRECT TAXES PAYABLE - 4.66 - 4.89
SECURITY DEPOSIT RECEIVED AGAINST RECEIVED OF GOODS 4.79 - - -
ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS - 241.43 - 111.96

4.79 249.60 - 125.79

21. Current Tax Liabilities (net)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Opening Balance

Add Current year provision for income tax

Less : Tax Paid (Advance tax, TDS and TCS receivable)
Closing Balance

56.29 7.75
- 94.55
56.29 46.01
- 56.29
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22. Revenue from operation

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Sale of products
Manufactures Goods
EXPORT SALES
LOCAL SALES
Sale of Services
LABOUR INCOME
Other Operating Revenues
SALE OF MEIS LICENSE
DUTY DRAWBACK INCOME
FREIGHT INCOME
PACKIING AND FORWARDING CHARGES

445.93 959.32
1526.57 2108.20
26.22 21.09

- 12.89

7.78 16.22
26.71 48.57
0.55 -
2033.76 3166.29

Revenue disaggregation by vertical is as follows:

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Sale of products
MACHINE DIVISION
YARN DIVISION

Sale of Services
MACHINE DIVISION
YARN DIVISION

Other Operating Revenues
MACHINE DIVISION
YARN DIVISION

Total revenue from operation
MACHINE DIVISION
YARN DIVISION

1368.28 2582.60
605.16 484.92
23.33 2.82
1.95 18.27
35.04 77.67
0.01 0.01
1405.27 2663.09
628.49 503.20
2033.76 3166.29

Revenue disaggregation by geography is as follows:
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Revenue disaggregation by geography is as follows:

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
BANGLADESH 20.05 63.67
Brazil 3.68 66.53
Canada 35.10 -
EGYPT 24.59 -
EUROPE 58.66 -
INDONESIA 12.58 2.51
MEXICO 48.50 -
RUSSIA 14.15 -
Saudi Arabia 0.76 -
SOUTH AFRICA 112.47 56.96
SPAIN 32.85 -
THAILAND - 0.78
TURKEY 83.82 306.09
TURKMENISTAN - 119.97
UAE - 169.30
USA 258.71 351.03
INDIA 1327.85 2029.45
2033.7€ 3166.29

23. Otherincome

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest
INTEREST ON BANK FD 0.39 1.89
Profit(Loss) on Redemption / sale of Investment & Fixed
Assets (Net)
UNREALISED GAIN ON MUTUAL FUNDS 0.34 0.17
GAIN ON REDEMPTION OF MUTUAL FUNDS - 1.55
PROFIT ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.03 0.04
Miscellaneous
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX REFUND - 2.87
LATE PAYMENT CHARGES 0.05 -
DISCOUNT INCOME (NET) 5.35 0.55
SUBSIDY / GRANT INCOME 4.08 -
FOREIGN EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE (NET) 17.15 11.03
NET EXCHANGE GAIN OR LOSS ON TANGIBLE ASSETS - 4.64
27.39 22.75
24. Cost of material consumed
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Raw Material
OPENING 358.66 529.37
PURCHASE 1320.05 1789.07
ADJUSTMENT - -
CLOSING 570.90 358.66
1107.80 1959.79
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Details of Raw Material

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
MACHINE DIVISION 529.28 1505.17
YARN DIVISION 578.52 454.61

1107.80 1959.79

25. Changesininventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and

work-in-progress

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Opening
WORK-IN-PROGRESS, SEMI FINISHED AND FINISHED GOODS

Closing
WORK-IN-PROGRESS, SEMI FINISHED AND FINISHED GOODS

Increase/Decrease
WORK-IN-PROGRESS, SEMI FINISHED AND FINISHED GOODS

620.65 308.75
484.91 620.65
135.74 -311.90
135.74 -311.90

Details of Changes in Inventory

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

MACHINE DIVISION
WORK-IN-PROGRESS
SEMI FINISHED GOODS
FINISHED GOODS

168.84 -151.87
-13.08 -108.94
-20.02 -51.09
135.74 -311.90
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26. Employee benefit expenses

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Salaries, Wages & Bonus

BONUS 16.64 20.49

SALARY 162.25 180.03

WORKER WAGES 120.5@ 143.19

COMPENSATORY ALLOWANCES - 0.35

DIRECTORS REMUNERATION 56.40 56.40
Contribution to Gratuity

PROVISION FOR GRATUITY 9.58 10.39
Contribution to Provident Fund

PF CONTRIBUTION 16.21 14.75
Staff Welfare Expenses

STAFF WELFARE EXPENSE 6.77 13.97
Leave Encashment Expenses

PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT 0.64 0.45
Other employee Related Expenses

ESIC CONTRIBUTION 4.69 4.85

LWF CONTRIBUTION 0.03 0.04

393.70 44491

27. Finance cost

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest expenses
INTEREST ON LEASE FINANCE 8.32 9.95
Bank Charges
BANK CHARGES 2.07 1.56
10.39 11.51
28. Depreciation and amortization expenses
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Depreciation & Amortisation
Depreciation Tangible Assets 76.22 68.39
Amortisation ROU Assets 29.13 29.13
Amortisation Intangible Assets 3.84 4.22
109.19 101.74

29. Other expenses

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Manufacturing Service Costs Expenses
Power and Fuel
DIESEL EXPENSES
ELECTRICITY EXPENSES (FACTORY)
Water Charges
WATER CHARGES

1.09
23.23

-0.02
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Frieght And Forwarding Charges
LOADING AND UNLOADING CHARGES
FREIGHT INWARD EXPENSES
PACKING AND FORWARDING EXPENSES

Cost of Taxes and Other Levies by Government, Local Authorities

CUSTOM DUTY ON IMPORT
Other Manufacturing Costs
CONSUMABLES AND SPARES
HANDLING CHARGES (IMPORT)
JOBWORK CHARGES

Administrative and General Expenses

Telephone Postage
TELEPHONE EXPENSES
POSTAGE & COURIER EXPENSES
Printing Stationery
PRINTING & STATIONERY EXPENSES
Rent Rates And taxes
GIDC NOTIFIED AREA TAX
SECURITY TRANSACTION TAX / INCOME TAX
TDS PAID
PROFESSIONAL TAX
GST EXPENSES
RENT EXPENSES
PROPERTY TAX
Auditors Remuneration
AUDITOR REMUNERATION
Directors Sitting Fees
DIRECTORS SITTING FEES
Repairs Maintenance Expenses
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
AMC EXPENSES
Travelling Conveyance
CONVEYANCE & PETROL EXPENSES
TRAVELLING EXPENSES
Legal and Professional Charges
INTERNAL AUDIT FEES
LISTING EXPENSES.
ISO AUDIT FEE
LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL FEES
CS AUDIT FEES
Insurance Expenses
INSURANCE EXPENSES
Vehicle Running Expenses

VEHICLE RUNNING & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Donations Subscriptions

1.80

19.52

11.80

5.10

29.29

64.08

1.13

13.36

1.79

6.22

0.04
0.10

11.16
0.32

3.50

2.00

9.98
0.58

1.62
30.15

3.00
3.00
0.56
13.43
3.40

20.11

3.34

3.67
22.99
16.60

9.01
39.78

0.07
90.48

1.07
8.84

3.08

2.82
0.00

0.03
10.73
0.04

3.50
1.95

12.23
1.78

2.01
20.69

3.00
7.37
0.40
9.72
0.60
18.89

4.74
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY EXPENDITURE - -
DONATION EXPENSES 1.12 0.90
Safety and Security Expenses
SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 5.32 5.09
Information Technology Expenses
COMPUTER EXPENSES 0.58 0.71
SOFTWARE LICENSE RENEWAL EXPENSES 1.88 0.48
INTERNET EXPENSES 0.47 0.45
Subscriptions, Membership Fees
MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTION 0.87 1.07
Registration and Filing Fees
ROC EXPENSES 0.06 0.08
Other Administrative and General Expenses
GARDENING EXPENSES 4.19 2.93
OFFICE EXPENSES 2.51 2.60
DOCUMENTATION CHARGES 0.01 0.09
AGM EXPENSES 0.00 0.10
CE MARKING CERTIFICATE 0.25 0.35
CLEANING EXPENSES 0.76 0.98
CREDIT CARD CHARGES 0.06 0.15
LOCKER RENT - 0.11
STOCK EXCHANGE EXPENSES 1.59 0.40
REGISTRATION CHARGES 0.01 -
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX PAID 7.39 8.70
INTEREST ON TDS AND TCS PAID 0.02 0.24
INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENT 3.20 1.30
FACTORY LICENSE 0.07 0.00
DISCOUNT (NET) - 0.03
COMPENSATION AND SETTLEMENT EXPENSE - 14.50
Selling Distribution Expenses
Advertising Promotional Expenses
SALES PROMOTION EXPENSES 2.81 3.36
ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES 3.28 0.30
Commission Paid
COMMISSION EXPENSES 7.31 31.46
Transportation Distribution Expenses
CLEARING & FORWARDING CHARGES 12.65 16.82
FREIGHT OUTWARD EXPENSES 37.53 130.43
Other Selling Distribution Expenses
EXHIBITION EXPENSES 34.63 6.23
FOREIGN BUSINESS EXPENSES 0.94 0.38
Provisions
NETOFF BAD DEBTS AND BALANCE WRITTEN OFF/EXCEPTED
CREDIT LOSS -2.69 19.81
Research and Development Expenses
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES 30.35 33.27
441.87 605.81

Note : Expense in Nature of Prior period amount was debited in the repective account. The prior period expense includes Professional Tax Rs.
0.08 Lakhs, Stock exchange expenses Rs. 0.19 Lakhs, Repair and Maintance Rs. 0.46 Lakhs, Clearing and Forwarding Charges Rs. 0.26Lakhs and

Legal and Professional Fees Rs. 5.90 Lakhs.
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29(a) Auditor’'s remuneration

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

As Statutory Auditor
As Tax Auditor

3.00 3.00
0.50 0.50
3.50 3.50

29(b) COMPUTATION OF R&D EXPENSES

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Research and Development Expenses :

Opening Stock of R&D Goods 12.44 11.25

Add :

Purchase of R&D Goods 7.50 6.53

Other R & D Expenses 0.54 0.09

Salary and Wages 19.34 25.99

Bonus 1.34 1.84
28.75 34.45

Less : Closing Stock of R&D Goods 10.84 12.44

Scrape Sales - -

30.35 33.27

30. Tax expense

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Current Tax

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX

EXCESS OF PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
DEFERRED TAX

- 94.55
-0.31 15.59
-0.31 110.13
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31. Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Schedule Ill of The
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Consolidation

A)List of Subsidiaries which are included in the consolidation and the Company's effective holdings therein are as under:

Name of the subsidiary Country of % of voting power as at March 31,
Incorporation 2023 2022
Meera Industries USALLC USA 100% 100%

B)Additional information, as required under Schedule ] of the Act for the entities consolidated as subsidiaries.

Name of the Net Assets Share in profit or loss Share in other Share in total
subsidiary (total assets — total comprehensive income comprehensive income
liabilities)
As % of Amoun As % of Amount As % of Amoun As % of total Amount
consolidate t Consolidate consolidated t comprehensiv
d Net d profit or other e
assets loss comprehensiv income
e
income
| Parent

Meera 98.56 3519.2 (134.42) (184.47) 341.46 4.20 (132.56) (180.28
Industries 5 )
Limited

Indian Subsidiaries

| | | |
Wholly owned Subsidiary outside India
Meera 2.34 83.45 44.22 60.68 Nil Nil 44.62 60.68
Industries
USALLC

Minority Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Interest in all
subsidiary

| Eliminations (0.90) (32.10) (9.80) (13.44) Nil Nil (9.88) (13.44)
Exchange Nil Nil Nil Nil (241.46) (2.97) (2.18) (2.97)
difference in
translation
TOTAL 100.00 3570.6 100.00 137.23 100.00 1.23 100.00 136.00
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C) Inrespect of the following components of consolidated financial statements, it is not practicable to align the
accounting policies followed by the subsidiary company.

Components of Particulars Amount as at Proportion of

Consolidated March 31, 2023 the total

Financial Statements (March 31, component
2022)

Deferred tax There is no timing difference as far as the subsidiary is NIL NIL
concerned, since the subsidiary is WOS at USA and not (NIL) (NIL)
supposed to file income tax return in India. Therefore, while
calculating the deferred tax in the consolidated statements,
the timing differences arising out of the items appearing in
the Holding Company are considered.

Depreciation The subsidiary has provided depreciation by taking different 0.52 0.48%
useful life of the assets as against the useful life considered (0.48) (0.47%)
by the holding company.

32. Related Parties Disclosures

As perInd AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:
a.List of Related Parties where Control exists and Relationships:

Sr. No. Name of the Related Party Relationship
1. Meera Industries USALLC Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company
b.List of Related Parties where Control exists and Relationships:
Sr. No. | Name of Personnel Designation Nature of relationship
1. Mr. Dharmesh Vinodbhai Desai | Chairman and Managing Director | Key Managerial personnel (KMP)
2. Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai | Whole Time Director Key Managerial personnel (KMP)
3. Mr. Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Non - Executive Independent Key Managerial personnel (KMP)
Director
4, Mr. Mayank Yashwantrai Desai | Non - Executive Independent Key Managerial personnel (KMP)
Director
5. Mr. Hetal Mehta Non - Executive Independent Key Managerial personnel (KMP)
Director
6. Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai | Non - Executive Independent Key Managerial personnel (KMP)
Kalyani Director
7. Mr. Vinod Satyanarayan Ojha Chief Financial Officer Key Managerial personnel (KMP)
8. Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan | Company Secretary Key Managerial personnel (KMP)
9. HD Electric (Prop. Het - Relative of Managerial personnel
Dharmesh Desai) (RKMP)

c.Transactions between the company and related parties and the status of outstanding balances as at
31st March 2023 (31st March 2022)

Sr. No. | Name of the Related Parties Nature of balances 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
1 Mr. Dharmesh Vinodbhai Desai Director Remuneration 0.80 1.44

Director Remuneration 1.33 1.33
2 Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai Rent 2.95 2.75

Rent Deposit 5.00 5.00
3 Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Sitting Fees 0.09 0.68
4 Mayank Yashwantrai Desai Sitting Fess NIL 0.41
5 Hetal Mehta Sitting Fees 0.09 0.68
6 Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai Kalyani Sitting Fees 0.09 NIL
7 Mr. Vinod Satyanarayan Ojha Salary 0.14 0.70
8 Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan Salary 0.51 0.51
9 HD Electric Trade Receivable 1.42 NIL

(Prop. Het Dharmesh Desai)
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d.Disclosure of significant transactions with related parties:

Sr. No. | Name of the Related Parties Nature of balances 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022

. ) . Director Remuneration 33.00 33.00

1 Mr. Dharmesh Vinodbhai Desai Dividend NIL 3439

Director Remuneration 23.40 23.40

2 Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai Dividend NIL 39.03

Rent 32.75 30.60

. Sitting Fees 0.45 0.75

3 Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Dividend NIL 003

. . Sitting Fess 0.45 0.45

4 Mayank Yashwantrai Desai Dividend NIL 072

5 Hetal Mehta Sitting Fees 0.55 0.75

6 Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai Kalyani | Sitting Fees 0.55 NIL

7 Mr. Vinod Satyanarayan Ojha Salary 8.15 9.18

8 Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan Salary 6.61 6.58

9 HD Electric Sale of Goods 1.42 NIL

(Prop. Het Dharmesh Desai)
33.Contingent Liabilities and Commitments.
d.Disclosure of significant transactions with related parties:
Particulars 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
Commitments - -
Contingent Liability

Sales Tax assessment for FY 2006 -07 pending before Gujarat Commercial tax 13.02 13.02
Tribunal, Ahmedabad, refer note below

Total Contingent Liability 13.02 13.02

The Group has filed an appeal before the Appellate authorities in respect of the disputed matter under sales tax and the
appeal is pending with the appellate authority. Considering the facts of the matters, no provision is considered
necessary by the management because the management is hopeful that the matter would be decided in favour of the

groupinthelight ofthelegalopinion obtained by the group.

34.Capitalmanagement.

The group manages its capital to ensure that it will be
able to continue as going concern while maximising the
returnto stakeholders. The capital structure of the
group consists of only total equity and no debts. The
groupisnotsubjecttoany externally imposed capital
requirements. Net debt to equity ratio or gearing ratiois
notapplicablesincethegrouphasno externaldebts.

35.Financiallnstruments

Fairvalue measurementoffinancialinstruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets,
their fair value is measured using valuation techniques
including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is
requiredinestablishingfairvalues. Judgementsinclude
considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk

and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments.

The management assessed that cash and cash
equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables and
other current liabilities approximate their carrying
amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of
theseinstruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is
included atthe amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties,otherthaninaforcedorliquidationsale.
Fairvalueshierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at
fairvalue inthe balance sheetare categorizedintothree
levels of fair value hierarchy. The three levels are
defined based on the observability of significant inputs
tothe measurement, asfollows:

Level1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
financialinstruments.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market is determined using
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valuation techniques which maximize the use of
observable market data rely as little as possible on
entity specificestimates.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not
based on observable market data, the instrument is
includedinlevel 3.

Valuation process and technique used to determine fair
value

(i) The fair value of investments in government
securities and quoted equity shares is based on the
current bid price of respective investment as at the
balance sheetdate.

(ii) The fair value of investments in mutual fund units is
based on the net asset value (NAV) as stated by the
issuers of these mutual fund units in the published
statements as at the Balance Sheet date. NAV

Financialinstruments by category

represents the price at which the issuer will issue
further units of mutual fund and the price at which
issuerswillredeem such unitsfromtheinvestors.

(iii) In order to arrive at the fair value of unquoted
investments, the company obtains independent
valuations. The techniques used by the valuer are as
follows:

a) Assetapproach - Netassetsvalue method

b) Income approach - Discounted cash flows (“DCF")
method

c) Market approach - Enterprise value/Sales multiple
method

Derivativefinancialassets:
The Company has not entered into derivative financial
instruments

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2023 were as follows:

Financial assets / Financial assets /
liabilities at fair value liabilities at fair value
Parti Amortised through profit or loss through OCI Tota_l Tot_al
articulars - - carrying | fair
cost Designated Mandatory | Designated | Mandatory value value
upon initial upon initial
recognition recognition
Assets:
Non-Current
i. Investments NIL 6.65 NIL 6.65
ii. Others 7.91 7.91
ﬂrrent
i. Investments NIL
ii. Trade receivables 253.88 253.88
iii. Cash and cash 52.08 52.08
equivalents
iv.  Bank balances NIL NIL
other than (iii) above
v. Loans 1.34 NIL
vi. Others 4.23 4.23
Total 319.44 6.65 - 318.10 6.65
Liabilities:
Non-Current
i. Lease Liability 71.91 71.91
ﬂrrent
i. Lease Liability 28.65 28.65
ii. Trade Payable 630.67 630.67
iii. Other financial 37.58 37.58
liabilities
Total 768.81 - - 768.81 -
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The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31March 2022 were as follows:

Financial assets / Financial assets /
liabilities at f_air value liabilities at fair value Total Total
Particulars Amortised through profit or loss through OCI carrying | fair
cost Designated Mandatory | Designated | Mandatory value value
upon initial upon initial
recognition recognition
Assets:
Non-Current
i. Investments NIL 6.31 NIL 6.31
ii. Others 8.16 8.16
| Current
i. Investments NIL NIL
ii. Trade receivables 323.13 323.13
iii. Cash and cash 91.04 91.04
equivalents
iv. Bank balances NIL NIL
other than (iii) above
v. Loans 7.73 NIL
vi. Others 3.91 3.91
Total 433.97 - 6.31 - - 426.24 6.31
Liabilities:
Non-Current
i. Lease Liability 100.56 100.56
| Current
i. Lease Liability 24.43 24.43
ii. Trade Payable 499.90 499.90
iii. Other financial 99.10 99.10
liabilities
Total 723.99 - - - - 723.99 -
Fair value measurement as at March 31,2023 :
Fair value measurement using_;
Quoted prices Significant Significant
Particulars Date of in active ob§ewable uno_bservable Total
valuation markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial Assets
(i) Investments 31st March 2023 6.65 - - 6.65
(ii) Loans 315t March 2023 1.34 1.34
(iii) Others 318t March 2023 12.14 12.14
Total 6.65 - 13.48 20.13
Financial Liability
(i) lease Liability 315t March 2023 100.56 100.56
(ii) Other financial liabilities 315t March 2023 37.58 37.58
Total 138.14 138.14
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Fair value measurement as at March 31,2023 :

Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices | Significant Significant
Particulars Date of in active ob_servable uno_bservable Total
valuation markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial Assets
(i) Investments 31t March 2022 6.31 - - 6.31
(i) Loans 31t March 2022 7.73 7.73
(iii) Others 31st March 2022 12.07 12.07
Total 6.31 - 19.80 26.11
Financial Liability
(i) lease Liability 31t March 2022 124.99 124.99
(i) Other financial liabilities 31st March 2022 99.10 99.10
Total 224.09 224.09

The management assessed that security deposits, loan to related parties, other financial assets and other financial
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair
value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and
assumptions were usedto estimate the fairvalues:

(i) Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as
interest rates, individual creditworthiness of the customer and other market risk factors. Based on this evaluation,
allowancesaretakenintoaccountforthe expectedcreditlosses ofthesereceivables.

(ii) All the other long term borrowing facilities availed by the Company are variable rate facilities which are subject to
changes in underlying Interest rate indices. Further, the credit spread on these facilities are subject to change with
changesin Company's creditworthiness. The management believes that the current rate of interest on these loans are
in close approximation from market rates applicable to the Company. Therefore, the management estimates that the
fairvalue oftheseborrowings are approximatetotheirrespective carryingvalues.

36. Financial Risk Management Framework

Risk management framework

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. This note explains the sources of risk
which the Company is exposed to and how the Company manages the risk and the related impact in the

financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit risk Cash and cash e quivalents, trade Ageing analysis Bank deposits, diversification
receivables, financial assets measured of asset base, credit limits and
at amortised cost collateral.
Liquidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow Availability of committed credit
forecasts lines and borrowing facilities
Market risk — | Long-term borrowings at variable rates Sensitivity analysis Negotiation of terms that
interest rate reflect the market factors
Market risk - | Investments in equity securities Sensitivity analysis Company presently does not
Security price make significant investments
in equity shares, except for
entities where it exercises
control or joint control or
significant influence.
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The Company'sriskmanagementis carried out
by a central treasury department (of the
Company) under policies approved by the
board of directors. The board of directors
provides written principles for overall risk
management, as well as policies covering
specificareas, such asinterestraterisk, credit
riskandinvestment of excess liquidity.

CreditRisk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the
Company if a customer or counterparty to a
financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally
from the Company's receivables from
customersandinvestmentsindebtsecurities.
The carrying amount of financial assets
representsthe maximumcreditexposure.

- loans & receivables carried at amortised
cost,and
- deposits withbanks

a) Creditriskmanagement

The Company assesses and manages credit
risk based on internal credit rating system,
continuously monitoring defaults of
customers and other counterparties,
identified eitherindividually or by the company,
and incorporates this information into its
credit risk controls. Internal credit rating is
performed for each class of financial
instruments with differentcharacteristics. The
Company assigns the following credit ratings
to each class of financial assets based on the
assumptions, inputs and factors specificto the
classoffinancialassets.

- cashandcashequivalents, A:Low
-tradereceivables, B:Medium
C:High
Assets under credit risk:
Description March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A: Low Loans 1.34 7.73
Investments 6.65 6.31
Other financial assets 12.14 12.07
Cash and cash equivalents 52.08 91.04
Other bank balances - -
B: Medium Trade receivables 253.88 323.13

Tradereceivables

Ind AS requires expected credit losses to be
measured through a loss allowance. The
Group assesses at each date of statements of
financial position whether a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired.
Expected credit losses are measured at an
amount equal to the 12 month expected credit
losses or at an amount equal to the life time
expected credit losses if the credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition. The Group has used a
practical expedient by computing the expected
credit loss allowance for trade receivables
based on a provision matrix. The provision
matrix takes into account historical credit loss
experience and adjusted for forward-looking

information. Group exposure to customers is
towards related parties and not subject to
significantcreditriskbased onpasthistory.

Non-CurrentInvestment:

The Company holds non-currentinvestmentin
mutual funds of at 31 March 2023 and 31 March
2022.Thecreditriskon mutualfundsislimited.

Cashandcashequivalents
The Group holds cash and cash equivalents.
Thecreditriskonliquid fundsis limited.

Other financial assets measured at amortised
cost

Other financial assets measured at amortised
cost includes loans and advances to
employees, security deposits and others.
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Credit risk related to these other financial
assets is managed by monitoring the
recoverability of such amounts continuously,
while at the same time internal control system
in place ensure the amounts are within defined
limits.

b) Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities and the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed
credit facilities to meet obligations when due.
Duetothenatureofthe business, the Company
maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining
availability under committed facilities.

Year ended March 31, 2023

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the
Company's liquidity position and cash and cash
equivalents on the basis of expected cash
flows. The Company takes into account the
liquidity of the market in which the company
operates.

Maturities of financialliabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's
financialliabilities into relevant maturity of the
Company based on their contractual
maturities for all non-derivative financial
liabilities.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances as the impact of discounting
isnotsignificant.

Particulars Balance in next 12 months | >1 year <5 > 5 year Total
Lease Liability 100.56 28.65 71.91 - 100.56
Borrowings - - - - -
Trade payables 630.67 628.04 2.63 - 630.67
Other financial liabilities 37.58 37.58 - - 37.58
Total 768.81 694.27 74.54 - 768.81
Year ended March 31,2022
Particulars Balance in next 12 months | >1 year <5 > 5 year Total
Lease Liability 124.99 24.43 100.56 - 124.99
Borrowings - - - - -
Trade payables 499.96 499.96 - - 499.96
Other financial liabilities 99.10 99.10 - - 99.10
Total 724.05 623.49 100.56 - 724.05

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may
result from changes in the foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, credit, liquidity and other

market changes.

Particulars Liabilities (Foreign currency) Assets (Foreign currency)

31st March 2023 | 315t March 2022 | 31t March 2023 | 31st March 2022
uUSD 0.08 0.07 0.40 1.36
EURO 2.38 - 0.42 0.02
CNY - - - 0.04
GBP - - - 0.04
YEN - - - -
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Barticulars Liabilities (INR) Assets (INR)

315t March 2023 | 31 March 2022 | 315 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
USD 6.93 5.43 33.33 102.77
EURO 201.81 - 38.02 1.64
CNY - - 0.45
GBP - - 3.54
YEN - - - -

Sensitivity analysis

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Particulars

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

2.80 -2.80 1.14 -1.14

Forex rate fluctuation (1% movement)

either as fair value through other comprehensive
income or at fair value through profit or loss. To
manage the price risk arising from investments, the
Company diversifies its portfolio of assets.

The Company does not have any significant
investments in equity instruments which create an
exposure to pricerisk.

37. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
the profit attributable to owners of the group
by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted
for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the
year and excluding treasury shares.

Interest rate risk

Interest rateriskis therisk that the fair value or future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of change in market interest rates. The group
keeps majority of its borrowings with floating interest
rates and group looks out for opportunity for
optimization of interest cost, based on prevailing
market scenarios and performance of the group.

c) Pricerisk

Exposure

The Company's exposure price risk arises from
investments held and classified in the balance sheet

Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
| (a) Basic earnings per share
i. Profit (loss) attributable to equity shareholders(basic) (137.23) 267.05
ii. Weighted average number of equity shares (basic) 10678796 10678796
Total basic earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the (1.29) 2.50
company
(b) Diluted earnings per share
i. Profit (loss) attributable to equity shareholders(basic) (137.23) 267.05
ii. Weighted average number of equity shares (basic) 10678796 10678796
Total diluted earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the (1.29) 2.50
company
38. Post Employment benefits. retirement plan covering eligible employees. Gratuity

Defined contribution Plans:

The group makes specified monthly contributions
towards employee provident fund to Government
administered provident fund scheme which is a defined
contribution plan. The group contribution is recognized
as an expense in the statement of profit and loss during
the period in which the employee renders the related
service.

For details about the related employee benefit
expenses, see Note 26.

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity :
Description of the Gratuity Plan:
The group provides for gratuity a defined benefit

plan provides for a lumpsum payment to employees on
retirement, death, incapacitation, termination of
employment, of amount that are based on salaries and
tenure of the employees. 'Gratuity liability is funded
with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC)".

A

liability
The following table shows a reconciliation from the
opening balances to the closing balances for the net
defined benefit (asset) liability and its components.
Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit

obligation
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Particulars 31stMarch 2023 | 31st March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 62.62 49.38
Current service cost 8.81 9.70
Interest cost 4.20 3.1
Benefits Paid (2.28) (0.66)
Actuarial (gains) losses recognised
Experience adjustments (4.33) 2.82
Financial Assumption adjustment (2.11) (1.73)
Balance at the end of the year 66.91 62.62

B. Expense recognised in profit or loss

Particulars 31stMarch 2023 | 31st March 2022
Current service cost 8.81 9.70
Interest on defined benefit Liability 0.77 0.38
Past service Cost - -
Total 9.58 10.08
Remeasurements recognised in other comprehensive income
Particulars 31stMarch 2023 | 31st March 2022
Actuarial (gain)/loss on Obligation for the period 5.61 (0.83)
Actuarial (gain)/loss due to DBO assumption change - -
Total (5.61) (0.83)

C. Actuarial assumptions

Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages):

Particulars 31stMarch 2023 31st March 2023
Discount rate 7.20% 6.70%
Future salary growth 5.00% 5.00%
Interest Rate on Net DBO 6.70% 6.30%
Withdrawal Rate 10.00% 10.00%
Mortality table IALM 2012-14 (Ult.) | 1ALM 2012-14 (Ult.)
Weighted average duration of the obligation 7 years 7 years

D. Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other
assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

. 31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Particulars

Increase | Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (1% movement) 3.88 4.36 3.98 4.50
Future salary growth (1% movement) 4.41 3.99 4.53 4.07
Attrition rate (1% movement) 0.36 0.41 0.17 0.22
Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by 1 year) - 0.01 - 0.01
Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by 3 years) - 0.02 - 0.02

Note: The sensitivity is performed on the DBO at the respective valuation date by modifying one parameter

whilst retaining other parameters constant. There are no changes from the previous period to the methods and

assumptions underlying the sensitivity analyses.
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39. Segmentinformations

The group has disclosed business segment as the
primary segment. Segments have been identified taking
into account the nature of the product, the differing risks
and returns, the organization structure and internal
reporting system. The group hasidentified geographical
segmentassecondaryreportable segments.

The group's operations predominantly relate to
manufacturing and sale of textile machineriesincluding
servicing of machineries on labour basis and also
manufacturingandprocessingof Yarninlocalmarketas

A.DISCLOUSER OF PRIMARY BUSINESS SEGMENTS

wellasexports.

Segment revenue, segment results, segment assets
and segment liabilities include the respective amounts
identifiable to each of the segments. Inter-segment
transfers have been carried out at mutually agreed
priceswhichareatarm'slength price.

The accounting principles consistently used in the
preparation of the financial statements are also
consistently applied to record income and expenditure
in individual segments. These are as set out in the note
onsignificantaccountingpolicies.

sr. No. Particulars Year ended 31 Mar 2023 Year ended 31 Mar 2022
Audited Audited
1 Segment Revenue
Machine Division 1477.26 2820.06
Yarn Division 628.49 484.92
Total 2105.75 3304.98
Less: inter segment revenue 71.99 138.69
Revenue from operations 2033.76 3166.29
2 Segment Results
Machine Division -170.11 324.59
Yarn Division 15.56 41.37
Segment Results -154.54 365.96
3 Unallocable
Other Income 27.39 22.75
Finance Cost 10.39 11.51
Profit before Tax -137.55 377.21
4 Tax expense
Current tax ) 94 55
Deferred tax 0.31 15.59
Profit after Tax -137.23 267.06
S Segment Assets
Machine Division 3,298.13 3366.96
Yarn Division 262.567 223.96
Unallocable 9.91 6.90
Segment Assets 3570.60 3597.82
6 Segment Liabilities
Machine Division 863.57 786.06
Yarn Division 177.61 91.15
Unallocable 50.46 105.65
Segment Liabilities 1091.64 982.86
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B. DISCLOUSER OF GEOGRAPHICAL BUSINESS SEGMENTS

. Year ended 31 Mar 2023 Year ended 31 Mar 2022
Particulars
INDIA USA Total INDIA USA Total

Revenue

Segment revenue 1799.94 233.82 2033.76 3038.40 129.49 3167.89

Segment assets 3487.14 83.46 3570.60 3422.09 175.73 3597.82

Capital Expenditure incurred 170.84 NIL 170.84 612.48 NIL 612.48
Notesto SegmentalResults: (o Details of Benami Property held and the

There are certain fixed assets used in Group's business,
liabilities contracted and certain common expenses
incurred by the Group have not been identified to any of
the reportable segments since the nature of these
assets, liabilitiesand expenses are such thattheycanbe
usedinterchangeably betweenthe segments. The group
believes that it is currently not practical to provide
segment disclosure, except as disclosed above, relating
to total assets, liabilities and expenses having
interchangeable use between segments, since a
meaningful segregation of the available data is not
feasibleandhencekeptinunallocateditems.

40. The group objective is to maintain a strong
capitalbasetoensuresustainedgrowthinbusiness.The
Company's management focusses to maintain an
optimal structure that balances growth and maximizes
shareholder value. The group is predominantly equity
financed. Further, the Group has sufficient cash and
cash equivalentsandfinancialassets which are liquid to
meetitsfinancial obligations.

4. Additional Regulatory
information pursuant to the provisions
of Schedule lll of The Companies Act,
2013

a. Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in
name ofthe group

During the year, the group has no immovable property
whosetitle deedsarenotinthename ofthe group.

b. During the year, group has not revalued any
Property, Plantand Equipment.

proceedings under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act,1988 and Rules made thereunder .
During the year, thereis no such proceedings have been
initiated or pending as on the date of balance sheet,
againstthe groupforholdinganybenamipropertyunder
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
Rulesmadethereunder.

d. Borrowingsonsecurityof currentasset

The group has not obtained any long term or short term
borrowings during the year from any banks or financial
institutions.

e. During the year, the group was not declared as
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or
otherlender.

f. Based on the information available with the
group, there are no transactions with struck off
companies.

g. Registration of charges or satisfaction with
Registrarof Companies

The Group does not have any charges or satisfaction
whichisyettoberegistered with registrar of companies
beyondthe statutoryperiod.

h. The Company has wholly owned Subsidiary at
USA. As perthe provisions of the proviso the sub-rule(1)
of the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers)
Rules, 2017 (as amended), the said layer is not to be
considered and hence the provisions of clause (87) of
section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules,
2017 (asamended) are notapplicable.

www.meeraind.com 182



80 CONSOLIDATED

MEERA

i.Financial Ratios:

AS AT
NUMERATOR 0 REASONS FOR
ﬁg' RATIO MARCH 31, VAré; &FCE VARIANCE IN
) DENOMINATOR 2023 2022 EXCESS OF 25%
Current assets
('As per Balance sheet)
Inventories + Trade Receivables + Cash
and Cash Equivalents + Short term Loans Since the variance
Current Ratio and advances + other current assets in the ratio is less
A. . — 1.68 2.08 -18.93 than 25%, reasons
(In times) Current Liabilities for change i
ge is not
(As per Balance sheet) given
Short term borrowings + trade payables + ’
Other current liabilities + Short term
provisions
Total Debts
(As per Balance sheet)
Total long Term Borrowings + Total Short The company does
Debt - Equity Term Borrowings not have debt,
B. Ratio ; - - - - hence Debt-Equity
(In times) Shareholder's Equity Ratior are not
(As per Balance sheet) applicable
Paid up Share Capital + Reserves and ’
surplus
Profit before Exceptional items and Tax +
Debt Service Interest Expense + Depreciation and The company does
Coverage amortization - Current Tax expense not have debt,_
C. Ratio (In - - - hence Debt-Equity
times) Interest Expense + Principal repayment of Ratior are not
long term debt applicable.
Profit after Tax The decrease is
- mainly diue to the
Share holder's fund fact that during the
Return on year under
D. Equity Ratio -0.06 0.10 -154.21 consideration, there
(in %) is loss whereas in
the preceding year
there was profit
after tax.
Cost of Goods Sold The decrease is
(Opening Stock of Inventory + Purchases + mainly due to the
Inventory Direct Expenses - Closing Inventory) fact that, during the
E. T/O. Ratio 1.21 1.79 -32.37 year the average
(in times) Average inventory investory is more
((Opening Inventory + Closing than the preceding
Inventory)/2)) year.
Average Trade receivable * 365 days The increase is
((Opening trade receivable + Closing trade mainly due to the
Trade Receivable)/2) fact that during the
Receivable year the Revenue
F T/O Ratio 51.78 | 42.08 23.05 from operation is
(in Days) Gross Sales decreased as
(Revenue from operations from Profit & compared to last
Loss Account) year.
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Average Trade payable * 365 days The increase is
((Opening trade payable + Closing trade mainly due to the
Payable)/2) fact that during the
Trade year the Average
G payable T/O Gross Purchases 156.31 | 97.48 60.35 trade payables are
' Ratio ' ' ’ increased whereas
(in Days) the purchases are
decreased as
compared to last
year.
Revenue from operations
(from profit and loss account) Since the variance
Net Capital - - in the ratio is less
H. | T/O Ratio Working Capital 297 | 3.49 -14.80 than 25%, reasons
(In times) (Current Assets as per Balance sheet - for change is not
Current Liabilities excluding current given.
maturity of long term debts)
J- During the year, no scheme of Arrangements provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of

has been approved by the Competent Authority in
terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act,
2013.

k. A) No funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
group to orin any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“intermediaries”) with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or investin
party identified by or on behalf of the group (Ultimate
Beneficiaries).

B) The group has not received any fund from any
party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that
the group shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified by or on
behalf of the funding party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

0. Earningin Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis) :

the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

L. Undisclosed Income

During the year, there are no transactions which are
not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed asincome in the Tax
Assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as,
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of
the Income-tax Act, 1961).

m. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
During the year, the group is not covered in section 135
of Companies Act, 2013 and hence the group is not
required to apply the CSR Rules.

n. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
During the year, the group has not traded or invested in
ant Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency and hence not
applicable.

Particulars

31stMarch 2023 | 31st March 2022

Sale of Goods (FOB value)

441.22 926.58

p.Value of imports calculated on CIF basis:

Particulars 31stMarch 2023 | 31st March 2022
Raw Materials & Components 66.18 151.92
Capital Goods Nil 121.45

g.Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis)

Particulars 31stMarch 2023 | 31st March 2022
Foreign Commission Expense Nil 12.83
Machinery Repairing Expense Nil 0.15
Exhibition Expense 14.78 0.67
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r.Imported and Indigenous raw materials, components and spare parts consumed:

Particulars 31stMarch 2023 | 31st March 2022
Imported 61.28 144.83
Indigenous 1046.52 1810.97
Total 1107.80 1955.80

42. The Code on Social Security, 2020
The Code on Social Security 2020 ('Code') has been
notified in the official Gazette on September 29, 2020.
The Code is not yet effective and related rules are yet to
be notified. Impact if any of the change will be assessed
and recognized in the period in which said Code
becomes effective and the rules framed thereunder are
notified.

43. Events occurring after the Balance

sheet date:

The company evaluates events and transactions that
occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to
approval of the financial statements to determine the

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 120846W/W100289

necessity for recognition and/or reporting of any of
these events and transactions in the financial
statements. As of May 30, 2023, there are no
subsequent events to be recognized or reported except
disclosed above in the relevant notes.

44. Approval of Financial Statements
The financial statements were approved for issue by
the Board of Directors on May 30, 2023.

45. The figures for the corresponding previous year
have been regrouped /reclassified wherever
necessary, to make them comparable.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
Partner

Membership No: 101413

ICIA UDIN : 23101413BGQWUC7388

DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI
Director DIN : 00292502

BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Director DIN : 00292319

Place : Surat

Place : North Carolina, USA Place : Surat
VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Surat Place : Surat

Date : May 30, 2023
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OLDER MEERA
NOTICE OF 17th A.G.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 17TH (SEVENTEEN) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF “MEERA
INDUSTRIES LIMITED” CIN: L29298GJ2006PLC048627 WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 2023
AT 04:00 PM NOON THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING / OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (“VC/OAVM”) TO TRANSACT
THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS. THE VENUE OF THE MEETING SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 2126, ROAD NO. 2, GIDC, SACHIN, SURAT - 394230.

A) ORDINARYBUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, considerandadoptthe -
a)  Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March 2023,
alongwithReportofthe Board of Directors & Report of Auditorsthereon;

b)  Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended on 31" March 2023,
alongwithReportofthe Board of Directors & Report of Auditorsthereon;

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai (DIN: 00292319), who retires by rotation and
beingeligible offers, herselffor re-appointment.

Explanation:Based onthe terms of appointment, Directors (otherthanIndependent Directors) are subject toretire
by rotation. Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai (DIN: 00292319), who has been a Director (Category - Non-Executive)
and whose office is liable to retire by rotation at this AGM, being eligible, seeks re-appointment. Based on the
performance evaluation, the Board recommends herreappointment.

Therefore, the Members of the Company are requested to consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following
resolutionasan Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai (DIN: 00292319), who retires by rotation, be and is hereby re-appointed as a
Director (Category - Non-Executive) of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

Registered Office: By Order of the Board of Directors
2126, Road No. 2, GIDC, .

Sachin, Surat - 394230. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Tel.: +91-261-2399114 Membership No. FCS-12515

Email:info@meeraind.com
Website: www.meeraind.com

Date: 14/08/2023
Place: Sachin, Surat
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NOTES:

1. The17TH Annual General Meeting (AGM) is being
held through video conferencing(VC)/other audio visual
means (OAVM) in accordance with the The Government
of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has allowed
conducting Annual General Meeting through Video
Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM)
anddispendedthe personal presence of the members at
the meeting. Accordingly, the Ministry of Corporate
Affairsissued Circular No.14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020,
Circular No.17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020 and Circular
No.20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 and Circular No.02/2021
dated 13th January, 2021 and Circular No. 21/2021 dated
December 14, 2021 and 02/2022 dated 5th May 2022 and
latest being 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 (“MCA
Circulars”) and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/
CMD2/CIR/P/2021/1 dated January 15, 2021 and Circular
No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2022/0063 dated 13th May,
2022 and SEBI/HO/CRD/PoD2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 5th
January, 2023 issued by the Securities Exchange Board
of India (“SEBI Circular”) prescribing the procedures and
manner of conducting the Annual General Meeting
through VC/OVAM. Interms of the said circulars, the 17th
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Members will be
held through VC/OAVM. Hence, Members can attend and
participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM only. For the
purpose of recording the proceedings, the AGM will be
deemed to be held at the registered office of the
Company at 2126, ROAD NO. 2, GIDC, SACHIN, SURAT -
394230, Gujarat, India.

2. Since the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is
being held pursuant to the e-AGM circulars through
video conferencing (VC)/ other audio visual means
(OAVM), physical attendance of Members has been
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment
of proxies by the Members will not be available for the
AGM and hence, the Proxy form, Attendance Slip and
route map of the AGM venue are not annexed to this
Notice. However, a Member may appoint a
representative as per applicable provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 to attend and/or vote.

3. The attendance of the Members attending the
AGM through VC/0AVM will be counted for the purpose
ofreckoningthe quorumunder Section103 of the Act.

4. Corporate members intending to send their
authorized representatives to attend the meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of the Board
resolution to the Company, authorizing their
representative to attend the AGM through VC / 0AVM on
itsbehalfandtovotethroughremote e-voting.

ot Copies of the Balance Sheet, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Directors' Report, the Auditor's

Report and every other document required by law to be
annexed or attached to the Balance Sheet for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 are
annexed/attached.

6. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2022-
23 including the Notice which includes the process and
manner of attending the Annual General Meeting
through video conferencing(VC)/ other audio visual
means (0OAVM), and e-voting is being sent to all the
members whose e-mail addresses are registered with
the Company/Depository Participants.

7. Printed copy of the Annual Report (including the
Notice) isnotbeing senttothe membersinview ofthe e-
AGMcirculars.

8. Ministry of Corporate affairs and Stock
Exchange Board of India have permitted listed
companies, in view of the prevailing COVID-19 pandemic
situation, to send during calendar year 2022 via e-mail
the Notice of the Annual General Meetingand the Annual
Reporttoshareholderswhose e-maillDs areregistered
inthe Company'srecords. In order toreceive the Annual
Report, Notice and other communications in electric
form, we request our shareholders to register/update
their e-mail address and mobile number with their
Depository Participant(s) in respect of shares held in
electronic form or with the Company's Registrar &
Transfer Agent (RTA), at M/s Kfin Technologies Limited,
Karvy selenium tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad -500032,
e-maillD: einward.ris@kfintech.com

9. The Members may also note that the Notice of
the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for
2022-23 also available on the website of the Company,
www.meeraind.com which can be downloaded. The
electronic copies of the documents which are referred
to in this Notice but not attached to it will be made
available for inspection. For inspection, the members
are requested to send a request through an e-mail on
cs@meeraind.com with Depository participant ID and
ClientIDorFolionumber.

10. The Members desiring any information relating
to the accounts or have any questions, are requested to
write to the Company on cs@meeraind.com at least Ten
days before the date of the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) so as to enable the Management to keep the
informationreadyandprovideitatthe AGM.

1. The Register of Directors' and Key Managerial
Personnel and their shareholding maintained under
Section 170 of the Act, the Register of contracts or
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arrangements in which the Directors are interested
under Section 189 of the Act and all other documents
referred to in this Notice will be available for inspection
in electronic mode / at the registered office of the
Companyduringnormalbusinesshours,i.e.10.00a.m.to
6.00 p.m. on all working days except Saturdays and
Sundays, uptoandincludingthe date ofthe AGM.

12. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and
Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed from Saturday, 23RD September, 2023 to Friday,
29TH September, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the
purpose of AGM.

13. Members whose names are recorded in the
Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial
Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-
off date i.e. Friday, 22ND September, 2023, shall be
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting. Any
recipient of the Notice, whohasnovotingrightsasonthe
Cut-offdate,shalltreatthis Notice asintimation only.

14. A person who has acquired the shares and has
become a member of the Company after the dispatch of
the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e.
Friday, 22ND September, 2023, shall be entitled to
exercise his/her vote either electronicallyi.e.remote e-
voting or e-voting system on the date of AGM by
followingthe procedure mentionedinthis part.

15. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the
member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it
subsequentlyor castthe vote again.

16. The Company has appointed CS Chirag Shah,
M/s. Chirag Shah & Associates, Practising Company
Secretary, to act as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the
voting at the AGM and remote e-Voting process, in a fair

and transparentmanner.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-
VOTING AND JOINING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ARE
ASUNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 26th
September, 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Thursday, 28th
September, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.
The Members, whose names appear in the Register of
Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date
(cut-off date) i.e. 23RD September, 2022 may cast their
vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders
shallbeinproportionto their shareinthe paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date,
being23RD September,2023.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting
system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system
consists of “Two Steps” whichare mentioned below:

Stepl:AccesstoNSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting
for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to
access e-Votingfacility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding
securitiesindematmodeis givenbelow:

www.meeraind.com \|89



2022-2023

FUTURISTIC TWISTING

~

Type of Logi

ogin Method

shareholders g

Individual 1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit
Shareholders holding | the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
securities in demat following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
mode with NSDL. Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is
available under“IDeAS” section. Anew screenwillopen.Youwillhave to
enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you
willbe abletosee e-Votingservices.Clickon“Accesstoe-Voting”under
e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on
options available against company name or e-Voting service provider -
NSDL and you will be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
votingduringthe meeting.

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register
Online forIDeAS” Portalor click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
'Shareholder/Member'section. Anew screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number held
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options
available against company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
votingduringthe meeting.

1. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for
seamlessvoting experience. e -n

e B —
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Individual 1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
Shareholders holding | through their user id and password. Option will be made available to
securities in demat reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for
mode with CDSL userstologintoEasi/Easiestare

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com andclickon New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able
to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service
provideri.e.NSDL.Clickon NSDL to castyourvote.

3. Ifthe useris not registered for Easi/Easiest, optionto registeris
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user
by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat
Account. After successfulauthentication, user will be provided links for
therespective ESPi.e. NSDLwherethe e-Votingisinprogress.

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
(holding securities in Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Once login,
demat mode) login you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be
through their depository redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein
participants you can see e-Voting feature. Click on options available against company name or e-

Voting service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
votingduringthe meeting.
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Important note:
Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option

available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technicalissues related to login
through Depositoryi.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
Shareholders holding sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990
securities in demat and 1800224430
mode with CDSL
Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
Shareholders holding sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
securities in demat 230587380r022-23058542-43
mode with CDSL

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and
shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-into NSDL e-Voting website?

1.Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2.0nce the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
'Shareholder/Member' section.

3.Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on

the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservicesi.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with
your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and
you can proceed to Step 2i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding sharesii.e. Your UserIDis:
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DPIDfollowed by 8 Digit ClientID
account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client
ID is 12****** then your user ID is

IN3 00***12******.
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b) For Members who hold shares in demat
account with CDSL.

c) For Members holding shares in Physical
Form.

5. Password details for shareholders other than
Individualshareholdersare givenbelow:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then
you can user your existing password to login and cast
yourvote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the
first time, you will need to retrieve the 'initial password'
which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your
‘initial password', you need to enter the 'initial password'
andthe systemwillforce youtochange your password.

c) Howtoretrieve your'initial password"?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat
account or with the company, your ‘initial password' is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email
sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the
email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the
.pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit
client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for
CDSL account or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The .pdf file contains your 'User ID* and
your'initial password'.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow
steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose emailidsarenotregistered

6. Ifyouareunabletoretrieve orhavenotreceived
the“Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

16 Digit Beneficiary D
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

J2¥**FHHRRRXXXX* then your user ID is
12**************

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
registeredwiththe company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN
is101456thenuserIDis101456001***

a) Clickon“ForgotUser Details/Password?”(If you
are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or
CDSL) optionavailable on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are
holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.
c) If you are still unable to get the password by
aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your
registered addressetc.
Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password)
based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system
of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to
“Termsand Conditions”byselectingonthe checkbox.

8. Now,youwillhavetoclickon“Login”button.

9. Afteryouclickonthe “Login” button, Home page
of e-Voting willopen.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General
Meetingon NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able
toseeallthe companies “EVEN"in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meetingisin
active status.

2. Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to

cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and
castingyourvote duringthe General Meeting.Forjoining
virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link
placedunder“Join GeneralMeeting".

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting

pageopens.
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4, Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation

i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of page.

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on

“Submit”andalso “Confirm”when prompted. 7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution,
youwillnotbe allowed to modifyyour vote.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast

successfully”willbe displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast

GeneralGuidelinesforshareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to chil18_min@yahoo.com with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board
Resolution /Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed
under"e-Voting"tabintheirlogin.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct
password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset
Password?” optionavailable onwww.evoting.nsdl.comtoresetthe password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 -
24997000 orsendarequestatevoting@nsdl.co.in

Processforthose shareholders whose emailids are not
registered with the depositories for procuring user id
and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting
fortheresolutions set outin this notice:

1. Incase shares are held in physical mode please
provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front
and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
cs@meeraind.com

2.In case shares are held in demat mode, please
provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or
copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
(self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) to cs@meeraind.com. If you are
an Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode, you are requested to refer to
the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e.

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meeting for Individual shareholders holding

securitiesindemat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send
arequest to evoting@nsdLl.co.in for procuring
user id and password for e-voting by

providing above mentioned documents.

4, In terms of SEBI circular dated
December9,2020on e-Votingfacility provided
by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed
to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are required to
update their mobile number and email ID
correctly in their demat account in order to

access e-Votingfacility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON
THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:-
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The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the
EGM/AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for remote e-voting.
Onlythose Members/shareholders, whowillbe
present in the EGM/AGM through VC/0AVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the
Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the
EGM/AGM.

Members who have voted through Remote e-
Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the
EGM/AGM.

The details of the person who may be contacted
for any grievances connected with the facility
for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be
the same person mentioned for Remote e-
voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE
EGM/AGMTHROUGHVC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

Member will be provided with a facility to attend
the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access
by following the steps mentioned above for
Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After
successful login, you can see link of “VC/0AVM
link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu
against company name. You are requested to
click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join
General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM
will be available in Shareholder/Member login

where the EVEN of Company will be displayed.
Please note that the members who do not have
the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have
forgotten the User ID and Password may
retrieve the same by following the remote e-
Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to
avoidlast minute rush.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting
through Laptopsforbetter experience.

Further Members will be required to allow
Camera and use Internet with a good speed to
avoid anydisturbance duringthe meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from
Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience
Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their
views/have questions may send their questions
in advance mentioning their name demat
account number/folio number, email id, mobile
number at cs@meeraind.com The same will be
replied bythe company suitably.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM,
the Route Mapis notannexedinthis Notice.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on 022 - 4886 7000
and022-24997000o0rsendarequestatevoting@nsdl.co.in
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FUTURISTIC TWISTING

/!

Information Pursuant to the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standardsin
Respect of Directors Retiring by Rotation

1) Name of Director

BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI

2) Age

47 Years

3) Qualification

Post Graduate with Master Degree in Science from
Veer Narmad South Gujarat University

L) Dateof first Appointment

5™ July, 2006

on the Board
She has more than 17 years of professional
experience in the business and industry for handling
activities related to operation and administration of
the company. She holds a Master’s degree in Science

5) Experience from the Veer Narmad South Gujarat University. She

is currently heading th e human resource,
administration and logistics department of our
Company.

6) List of Companies in
which holds directorship as
ondl3.20 23

e Meeralndustries Limited

7) Chairman/member of the
Committee as on
310320 23

NIL

Registered Office:

2126, Road No. 2, GIDC,

Sachin, Surat - 394230.
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627
Tel.: +91-261-2399114
Email:info@meeraind.com
Website: www.meeraind.com

Date:14/08/2023
Place: Sachin, Surat

By Order of the Board of Directors

Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Membership No. FCS-12515
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INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MEERA

Meera Industries Limited
2126, Road No. 2, GIDC, Sachin,Surat - 394230, Gujarat, INDIA +91 261 23 99 114, +91 987 95 97 041.
sales@meeraind.com | www.meeraind.com

Meera Industries USA, LLC
209, Swathmore Ave, High Point, NC, USA 27263 +1 (336) 906 - 7570 | steve@meeraind.com

If Undelivered please return to





